
This PDF Package contains multiple files grouped 
together within a single PDF file.
Nuance PDF Converter Professional 7, and other recent PDF viewers, can 
be used to view and work with the files contained within this package.

Don’t have PDF Packaging 
capabilities today? 

Get PDF Converter  
Professional 7.

Click here to find  
out more >>

To get started, click any file in this PDF Package to view it.

 ·  PDF packages group multiple files and file types 
together for ease of distribution and sharing.

 ·  PDF packages organize related files for easier viewing 
and printing.

 ·  PDF packages maintain the original security settings for 
each document included in the package.

Note: In older PDF viewers/editors, the files are stored as attachments.

http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp
http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp

	Package.pdf




 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, January 23, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael 


Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.  Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Oath of Office for City Clerk 


 


2.  Minutes and Reports:  


 Landmarks Commission (12/7/17); Planning Commission (12/11/17); Library Board 


(11/15/17); Finance Committee (12/12/17); Tree Commission (11/30/17); Stoughton 


Utilities Committee (10/16/18) 


 Utilities Financial Reports 


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. January 9, 2018 Council Minutes 


B.  R- 9 -2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-1-2018 Ordinance to Amend Section 10-2 Construction Standards, Chapter 10-12 Fire 


Detection Devices,  Chapter 10-13 Fire Extinguishers, 10-31 Electrical State Laws 


Adopted, Chapter 10-61 State Plumbing Code Adopted related to Adopted Building 


Codes (Public Works approved 5-0 with mayor voting on December 19, 2017)  


          SECOND READING 


 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


6. O-2-2018 - Ordinance Amending Section 2-67(b)(2) of the Stoughton Municipal Code; 


Relating to the Community Affairs/Council Policies Committee regarding IT/Media 


Services Dept. reporting to CA/CP (Community Affairs/Council Policy approved 5-0 on 


November 7, 2017)      SECOND READING 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


7. R -10-2018 - Resolution by the City of Stoughton Common Council approving a Certified 


Survey Map (CSM) to split the property at 1035 Sundt Lane, City of Stoughton (Planning 


Commission approved 7-0 with the Mayor voting on January 8, 2018) 


 


8.   R-11-2018 - Resolution to amend the 2018 CIP to include Proposal for Planning Services for 


the Yahara River Whitewater Park at Mandt Park and authorizing and directing proper city 


official(s) to award the Recreation Engineering and Planning Proposal for Planning Services 


for the Yahara River Whitewater Park at Mandt Park (Parks & Recreation Committee 


approved 4-0 with the Mayor voting on January 16, 2018; Finance Committee meets January 


23, 2018) 


  


9. O-3-2018 Ordinance Approving a General Development Plan at 565 Kensington Square for a 


proposed deck expansion (Planning Commission approved 7-0 with the Mayor voting on 


January 8, 2018)        FIRST READING 


 


10. O-4-2018 Ordinance amending the zoning classification of the property at CSM Lot 1 and 3, 


1035 Sundt Lane (CSM attached) in the City of Stoughton from NB – Neighborhood 


Business to SR-4 Single Family Residential (Planning Commission approved 7-0 with mayor 


voting on January 8, 2018)      FIRST READING 


 


11. O -5- 2018 Ordinance amending 10-2(d) Construction Standards-Terrace Trees and  creating City 


Ordinance Section 66-904(13) Terrace Trees (Tree Commission approved 5-0 on November 30, 


2017, Public Works Committee approved 3-0 on January 16, 2018)  FIRST READING   


 


12. O-6-2018 Ordinance providing for the direct annexation of a portion of the Town of Dunkirk to the 


City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin ( Planning Commission approved 6-0 with the mayor 


voting on January 8, 2018)       FIRST READING  


 


13. R-12-2018 Resolution authorizing the proper city official(s) to approve the newly created position 


description for the City of Stoughton Police Department (Personnel Committee approved 4-0 on 


January 3, 2018)  


 


14. R-13-2018 Resolution authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the hiring of 


the City of  Stoughton Police Department Civilian Service Employee at an hourly wage of $20.00 


per hour and at <599 hours per year (Personnel Committee approved 4-0 on January 3, 2018) 


  


 


15. ADJOURNMENT                                         







 


 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 













T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\01-23-2018\9a-O-3 -2018 Ordinance approving GDP at 565 Kensington Square.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Approving a General Development Plan at 565 Kensington Square for a proposed deck expansion.   


Committee Action:    Planning Commission recommend Council approval 7 - 0 with the Mayor voting 


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O -3- 2018 Date Introduced: 


Re-Introduced: 


January 23, 2018 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


1. Lewis and Deloris Huntington (the “Owner’s”) have requested that the General Development 


Plan for the property described in #2 below (the “Property”) be approved to allow for a deck 


expansion subject to certain conditions being satisfied. 


 


2. The property known as 565 Kensington Square is more formally described as follows: 565 


Kensington Square, Parcel # 281/0511-063-1525-2, Kensington Square Condominium – Phase 1, 


Unit 565. 


 


3. The Owner has submitted a General Development Plan for the proposed deck expansion (the 


“GDP Documents”), attached. 


 


4. For purposes of this Ordinance, all GDP Documents shall collectively be the General 


Development Plan for the Property pursuant to Section 78-914(7) of the City of Stoughton Code 


of Ordinances. 


 


5. The Planned Development District is intended to provide a voluntary regulatory framework 


designed to encourage and promote improved environmental and aesthetic design in the City by 


allowing for greater design freedom, imagination and flexibility in the development of land while 


insuring substantial compliance with the basic intent of the City’s Zoning Ordinance and 


Comprehensive Plan.  
 


 


6. On January 8, 2018, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding 


the application to approve the General Development Plan, which was preceded by the 


publication of a class 2 notice under chapter 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes.  The Planning 


Commission considered the application, and recommend the Common Council approve the 


proposed General Development Plan subject to: 


 


 Planning & Development staff review letter dated December 7, 2017. 


 







7. The Common Council determines that, subject to certain conditions, approving the General 


Development Plan is consistent with the spirit and intent of the City’s Zoning Code, has the 


potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of environmental and aesthetic 


design, promotes the public health, safety and general welfare of the City, and allows appropriate 


use of the Property. 


 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane 


County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 


 


Section 1 - The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance as if set 


forth in full.   


 


Section 2 - Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the General Development Plan has 


been approved pursuant to section 78-914 of the City Code and Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d). 


 


Section 3 - The Property shall be developed and used in full compliance with the General 


Development Plan.  The General Development Plan shall constitute the zoning regulations for the 


Property, may be enforced as any other zoning regulation in the City of Stoughton, and shall be 


maintained and kept on file by the Department of Planning & Development. 


 


Section 4 - This ordinance shall take effect upon publication contingent on the staff review letter 


dated December 7, 2017.    


 


Section 5 - Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the General Development Plan shall be the 


zoning for this property and shall be shown on the official zoning map as PD - Planned 


Development. 


 


Section 6 - All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith shall hereby be repealed. 


 


 
 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk  


 


 


 


 


 


 
S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\565 Kensington Sq GDP.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2018\01-08-18\Planning Info\Huntington GDP Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: December 28, 2017


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the January 8, 2018 Planning Commission Meeting and January 23,
2018/February 13, 2018 Common Council Meetings.


Request by Lewis and Deloris Huntington for planned development – general development
plan approval for expansion of a deck at 565 Kensington Square.
This request is for approval of a General Development Plan to allow a small expansion of a deck at
565 Kensington Square. Kensington Square is an area of the City that was previously approved as a
planned unit development. Setbacks are set as part of the planned unit development approval so any
expansion requires re-approval. The ordinance, plans, and staff review letter are provided. A
public hearing and recommendation to Council are necessary.







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on
Monday, January 8, 2018, at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter
may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider approval of a General Development
Plan (GDP) to accommodate a deck addition at 565 Kensington Square,
Kensington Condominiums, in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin. The property at
565 Kensington Square is owned by Lewis and Deloris Huntington and is more
fully described as:


565 Kensington Square, Parcel # 281/0511-063-1525-2, KENSINGTON
SQUARE CONDOMINIUM UNIT 565.


For questions related to this notice, contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421


Kelli Krcma
Deputy Clerk


Published December 14, 2017 and December 21, 2017 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Rezoning GDP 565 Kensington Sq.doc



























Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase,
IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), swisstopo, MapmyIndia, ©
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community



mstacey

Arrow







Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,
METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community, Parcels


565 Kensington GDP


Tax Parcels
December 7, 2017


 
 


0 125 25062.5 Feet
1 inch = 100 feet



mstacey

Arrow







565 Kensington Square GDP


Tax Parcels
December 7, 2017


 
 


0 125 25062.5 Feet
1 inch = 100 feet



mstacey

Arrow







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


December 7, 2017


Lewis & Deloris Huntington
565 Kensington Square
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Applicant:


I have completed a review of the request for General Development Plan approval for a 3-foot
deck expansion completed without a permit at 565 Kensington Square, Stoughton. Application
submitted 12/6/17. A public hearing has been set for December 8, 2018 of which you will
receive notice. You and/or your representative will need to attend the meeting to answer
questions.


1. The property at 565 Kensington Square is currently zoned PD -Planned Development. This
request for a deck expansion requires approval of a General Development Plan which
sets the building setbacks and acts as the zoning for the property. The Planning
Commission will provide a recommendation to the Common Council for final
review/approval (expected Council review date: January 23, 2018).


2. The Planned Development District is intended to provide incentives for redevelopment in
areas of the community which are experiencing a lack of reinvestment, or which require
flexible zoning treatment because of factors which are specific to the site. This district is
designed to forward both aesthetic and economic objectives of the City by controlling the
site design and the land use, appearance, density or intensity of development within the
district in a manner which is consistent with the sound land use, urban design, and economic
revitalization principles. The application of these standards will ensure long-term progress
and broad participation toward these principles. Section 78-914 provides regulations which
govern the procedure and requirements for review and approval/denial, of the proposed
Planned Development, and to provide for the possible relaxation of certain development
standards pertaining to the underlying standard zoning district. The standard zoning
district for this condominium development is MR-10 – Multi-Family Residential. The
MR-10 district requirements will be used as a guide for this General Development Plan
Amendment.


3. The MR-10 district requires a minimum rear lot line setback of 40 feet and a minimum side
lot line setback of 15 feet to a principal structure. The zoning code also allows a 20-foot
minimum rear setback for decks which do not extend more than 1-foot above grade. The
proposed deck addition (GDP) plan indicates a rear setback of approximately 16 feet.







S:\Planning\Property Log Folder\565 Kensington Square\Huntington GDP Review.doc


Lot stakes have been identified by a licensed surveyor. The side yard setback is well
over the 20-foot side yard setback requirement. The closer rear setback is not
uncommon within this condominium development and previous approved general
development plans. The property adjacent to the rear is a City owned greenway.


4. If approved, all appropriate City of Stoughton building permits are required before
construction. State of Wisconsin building approval may be necessary prior to building
permit issuance.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/8/18
Page 2 of 6


7. Request by Lewis and Deloris Huntington for planned development – general development
plan approval for expansion of a deck at 565 Kensington Square.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Barman asked if the deck was already installed. Scheel stated the deck is installed.


Barman stated the deck expansion seems reasonable due to the small size of the existing deck.


Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the General Development Plan
to expand the deck as presented, 2nd by Bartlett.


Truehl questioned if this change will take care of any other potential expansions in Kensington
Square. Scheel stated this is only for this unit. Scheel noted that staff has historically educated
and tried to work with the Kensington Square residents and Condominium Association regarding
expansions.


Hanna noted the normal rear setback for multi-family is 40 feet.


Motion carried 7 - 0.


8. Request by Calvin Merath for site plan approval to construct a garage addition at 320 North
Street for Stoughton Area School District.
Scheel explained the request.


Hanna questioned if the building materials are consistent with the existing building. Katrina
Bower, representing the school district stated the addition will match the existing garage.


The landscaping location was discussed.


Motion by Truehl to approve the garage addition as presented, 2nd by Engelberger. Motion
carried 7 - 0.


9. Request by Ruth Sigle for renovation approval of a new sign within the Downtown Design
Overlay Zoning District at 135 W. Main Street, Suite 100.
Scheel explained the request and noted the sign is already installed.


Motion by Bartlett to approve the new signage as presented, 2nd by Krcma.



mstacey

Highlight

Request by Lewis and Deloris Huntington for planned development – general development
plan approval for expansion of a deck at 565 Kensington Square.
Scheel explained the request.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.
No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.
Barman asked if the deck was already installed. Scheel stated the deck is installed.
Barman stated the deck expansion seems reasonable due to the small size of the existing deck.
Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the General Development Plan
to expand the deck as presented, 2nd by Bartlett.
Truehl questioned if this change will take care of any other potential expansions in Kensington
Square. Scheel stated this is only for this unit. Scheel noted that staff has historically educated
and tried to work with the Kensington Square residents and Condominium Association regarding
expansions.
Hanna noted the normal rear setback for multi-family is 40 feet.
Motion carried 7 - 0.
8. Request by Calvin Merath for site plan approval to construct a garage addition at 320 North
Street for Stoughton Area School District.
Scheel explained the request.
Hanna questioned if the building materials are consistent with the existing building. Katrina
Bower, representing the school district stated the addition will match the existing garage.
The landscaping location was discussed.
Motion by Truehl to approve the garage addition as presented, 2nd by Engelberger. Motion
carried 7 - 0.
9. Request by Ruth Sigle for renovation approval of a new sign within the Downtown Design
Overlay Zoning District at 135 W. Main Street, Suite 100.
Scheel explained the request and noted the sign is already installed.
Motion by Bartlett to approve the new signage as presented, 2nd by Krcma.






		9a-O-3 -2018 Ordinance approving GDP at 565 Kensington Square.pdf

		9b-Huntington PD-GDP.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


An ordinance amending the zoning classification of the property at CSM Lot 1 and 3, 1035 Sundt 


Lane (CSM attached) in the City of Stoughton from NB – Neighborhood Business to SR-4 Single 


Family Residential 


Committee 


Action:    


Planning Commission recommend Council approval 7 – 0 with the Mayor voting   


Fiscal Impact:        


File Number: O -4- 2018 Date Introduced: 


 


First Reading: January 23, 2018 


Second Reading: 


 


RECITALS 


 


1. Ronald Furseth (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the zoning classification of CSM 


Lots 1 and 3, 1035 Sundt Lane, in the City of Stoughton.     


 


2. The applicant proposes changing the zoning classification of the land at CSM Lots 1 and 


3, 1035 Sundt Lane from NB – Neighborhood Business to SR-4 Single Family 


Residential. 


 


3. On January 8, 2018, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing 


regarding Applicant’s proposed zoning change.  The public hearing was preceded by the 


publication of a class 2 notice, and other notice required by law.  


 


4. The Planning Commission found that the proposed zoning change is consistent with the 


City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and recommended that the zoning change be 


approved as presented.   


 


5. The Common Council has considered the proposed zoning change and the Plan 


Commission’s recommendations, finds that the proposed zoning change is consistent 


with the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


ORDINANCE 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 


 


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance 


as if set forth in full. 


   


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 3 below, the zoning classification of 


the land at CSM Lots 1 and 3, 1035 Sundt Lane is changed from NB – Neighborhood Business to SR-4 


Single Family Residential. 


 


Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication pursuant to law as presented. 


 


 


 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:     


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:     


 


Attest:               


        Holly Licht, City Clerk  


 


 
 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\1035 Sundt Lane Rezoning Ordinance.doc 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2018\01-08-18\Planning Info\Furseth Rezoning Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: December 28, 2017


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the January 8, 2018 Planning Commission Meeting and January 23,
2018/February 13, 2018 Common Council Meetings.


Request by Ronald Furseth to rezone property at 1035 Sundt Lane (CSM Lots 1 and 3) from
NB Neighborhood Business to SR-4 Single Family Residential.
This request is to rezone CSM lots 1 and 3 to SR-4 Single Family Residential. One lot would
accommodate the existing home while the remaining vacant lot would be for a future single family
home. CSM lot 2 would remain NB Neighborhood Business for the existing business. The
ordinance, CSM, and staff review letter are provided. A public hearing and recommendation to
Council are necessary.















PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, January
8, 2018 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council
Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, 53589, to consider the proposed rezoning of the following parcels of land located
at 1035 Sundt Lane (CSM Lot 1 and Lot 3) Stoughton, WI., owned by Ronald and Barbara
Furseth, from NB – Neighborhood Business to SR4 – Single Family Residential (CSM Lot 2
is proposed remains Neighborhood Business), in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, WI,
more fully described:


1035 Sundt Lane: parcel number: 281/0511-061-9661-7;
Legal Description: SEC 6-5-11 PRT S1/2 NE1/4 COM AT E1/4 COR TH W 1143.4 FT & N
925.9 FT TO POB TH N 181.9 FT TH W 393 FT TH S 181.9 FT TH E 393 FT TO POB ALSO
R/W OVER STRIP 1 ROD IN WIDTH, SD ROD MEAS N FR SE COR ABV DESC
PREMISES & RUNG DUE E TO TWN RD THRU S1/2 NE1/4 EXC TO CITY OF
STOUGHTON FOR RD R/W IN R12055/69&70 & EXC R24532/63. This property description
is for tax purposes. It may be abbreviated. For the complete legal description please refer to the
deed.


For questions related to this notice contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421.


Information related to this request can be found at http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-
commission/


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published December 7, 2017 and December 14, 2017 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez. 1035 Sundt Lane Notice 2017.doc







Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,
METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community, Parcels


Furseth Rezoning and CSM Request


Tax Parcels
November 29, 2017


 
 


0 500 1,000250 Feet
1 inch = 400 feet



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Arrow







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


December 4, 2017


Ronald Furseth
1224 Lincoln Avenue
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Furseth:


I have completed a review of the proposed certified survey map and rezoning for the property
located at 1035 Sundt Lane, Stoughton, WI.


1. The property at 1035 Sundt Lane is currently zoned NB – Neighborhood Business. You have
proposed to split the property into 3 parcels by certified survey map and rezone Lot 1 and
3 to SR-4 Single Family Residential while Lot 2 will remain zoned NB Neighborhood
Business. A public hearing is planned for the January 8, 2018 Planning Commission
meeting related to the rezoning request. The CSM is also scheduled for review at the
January 8, 2018 Planning Commission meeting. The Common Council should make a
decision on the rezoning and CSM by February 13, 2018.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as single family
residential which is consistent with the proposed single family zoning and existing single family
use on lot 3. We anticipate at some point in the future that lot 2 would be converted to
single family residential while lot 2 currently has an existing legal commercial use.


3. There will be Park impact fees required for lot 1 at the time a building permit for a single family
home is issued. Current park fees for single family residential are as follows:
$3,460.42 for parkland and $1,125.10 for park facilities. These fees will increase in
January 2018.


4. The existing commercial building on lot 2 and residential home on lot 3 meet the required
zoning setbacks.


5. The proposed lots meet the minimum lot size and frontage requirements of their proposed and
existing respective zoning districts.


6. If approved, the anticipated addresses are as follows:
Lot 1: 1045 Sundt Lane
Lot 2: 1035 Sundt Lane
Lot 3: 1029 Sundt Lane







If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\1035 sundt lane\rezoning and csm review dec-17.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, January 8, 2018 at 6:00 pm
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson; Scott Truehl, Vice-Chair; Todd Barman; Matt Bartlett; Matt
Hanna; Michael Engelberger and Todd Krcma
Members Absent: None
Staff: Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development and Michael Stacey, Zoning
Administrator
Press: None
Guests: Ronald Furseth; Katrina Bower; Peggy Veregin; Jeff Kossman; Perry & Kim Wentorf.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of December 11, 2017.
Motion by Truehl to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


3. Council Representative Report. Truehl stated the conditional use for TRU Hotel will go to
Council tomorrow night.


4. Status of Current Developments. Scheel gave an overview of the current developments as
provided in the packet of materials. Scheel noted the substantial increase in the value of
residential construction in 2017 over 2016.


Engelberger arrived at 6:04pm


5. Request by Ronald Furseth for certified survey map (CSM) approval to split the property at
1035 Sundt Lane to create 2 residential lots (Lots 1 and 3) while leaving the remaining
neighborhood business lot (Lot 2).
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Bartlett to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM as presented, 2nd by
Truehl. Motion carried 7 - 0.


6. Request by Ronald Furseth to rezone property at 1035 Sundt Lane (CSM Lots 1 and 3) from
NB Neighborhood Business to SR4 Single Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Kim Wentorf asked if there were any plans for the remaining neighborhood business lot. Scheel
stated the lot can be used as neighborhood business until a zoning change takes place.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request as presented,
2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 - 0.



mstacey

Highlight

Request by Ronald Furseth to rezone property at 1035 Sundt Lane (CSM Lots 1 and 3) from
NB Neighborhood Business to SR4 Single Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.
Kim Wentorf asked if there were any plans for the remaining neighborhood business lot. Scheel
stated the lot can be used as neighborhood business until a zoning change takes place.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.
Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request as presented,
2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 - 0.






		10a-O-4-2018 Ordinance approving zoning classifaction at 1035 Sundt Lane.pdf

		10b-Furseth - 1035 Sundt Rezoning.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF COMMON COUNCIL 


To amend City Ordinance Section 10-2 (d) Construction Standards- Terrace Trees, and to create City 


Ordinance Section 66-904(13), requiring the planting of terrace trees.  


Committee Action:    Public Works Committee approved 3-0  


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O-5-2018 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


January 23, 2018 


February 6, 2018 


 


                


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as follows: 


 
1. Section 10-2 (d) of the Stoughton Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 


 


(d) Terrace Trees. 


  


(1) Purpose.  The purpose of this Section is to provide for the planting of terrace trees in connection with the 


construction of new buildings on previously undeveloped lots or parcels.  The City now requires terrace 


trees as a condition of approving land divisions under Chapter 66 of this Code.  However, there are some 


undeveloped lots or parcels in the City that were created without a terrace tree requirement.  This Section 


is intended to provide for terrace trees serving those lots and parcels.   


 


(2) Applicability.  This Section applies to all applicants for a permit to construct a building of any kind, 


excluded accessory structures, on a previously undeveloped lot or parcel, where the lot or parcel does not 


have terrace trees conforming to the requirements of this section at the time of application.  


 


(3) Definitions. 


 


a. “Small Tree” means a tree that will grow to 30 feet or less at maturity. 


b. “Medium Tree” means a tree that will grow to between 30 feet and 70 feet at maturity.  


c. “Large Tree” means a tree that will grow to more than 70 feet at maturity. 


 


(4) Terrace Tree Requirements.  Any person applying for a permit to construct a building on a previously 


undeveloped lot or parcel shall be required to provide for the planting of terrace trees in accordance with 


the requirements of this Section. 


 


(5) Number of Trees.  The required number and size of trees for a lot or parcel shall be the largest number and 


largest size feasible as determined by the Public Works Director or their designee and applying the 


following guidelines:   


 


a. Spacing requirements: 


i. Small Trees – 30 feet. 


ii. Medium Trees – 40 feet. 


iii. Large Trees – 50 feet. 


b. Terrace width: 







i. 4 feet to 6 feet – Small Tree 


ii. 6 feet to 8 feet – Medium Tree 


iii. 8 or more feet – Large Tree 


 


In determining the required number and size of trees, the Public Works Director or their designee may 


also consider power lines, existing trees, retaining walls, and other features relating to the feasibility of 


planting trees within the terrace. 


 


(6) Tree Planting Cost and Specifications. 


 


a. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Section, all terrace trees required by this 


Section shall be planted by the City.  The applicant shall pay a fee to the City for the number 


of required trees, in the amount per tree to be established annually by the Public Works 


Director based on the estimated, actual cost to purchase and plant trees during the applicable 


calendar year. 


b. In those cases where the Public Works Director or their designee determines that there is 


insufficient, suitable terrace area to plant all required terrace trees, the Public Works Director 


may, with the consent of the property owner, authorize planting of such terrace trees on the 


applicable private lot or parcel and within 10 feet from the public right-of-way.  If such trees 


will not be planted on the private lot or parcel, they shall be planted at another location 


approved by the Public Works Director or their designee within the City’s urban forest. 


c. Where the applicant’s construction project requires approval of a landscaping plan by the 


City Plan Commission, the applicant may elect to provide for the planting of their own trees, 


subject to the requirements of this Section.  The applicant’s landscaping plan shall provide for 


the planting of not less than the number of terrace trees required by this Section.  The terrace 


tree components of the landscaping plan shall be approved by the Public Works Director or 


their designee.  All trees shall be planted in compliance with the City of Stoughton Tree 


Planting Specifications available from the Public Works Director.  The applicant shall 


provide a deposit to the City Finance Director in an amount equal to the estimated cost of 


purchasing and planting such trees as established by the Public Works Director.  If the 


applicant fails to plant the terrace trees required by the approved landscaping plan, and in 


accordance with the City’s Tree Planting Specifications, the City may apply the deposit to 


remedy any defects or plant new trees.  If the applicant plants the terrace trees required by the 


approved landscaping plan in accordance with the City’s Tree Planting Specifications, the 


deposit shall be returned to the applicant.  


 


2. Section 66-904 (13) of the Stoughton Municipal Code is created to provide as follows: 


 


(13)  Terrace Trees.  The developer shall install or pay a fee to fund the installation of terrace trees.  The 


number of required trees shall be determined using the methodology in Section 10-2 (5) of this Code.  If the 


developer elects to install the required terrace trees, such installation shall be done in accordance with a tree 


planting plan approved by the Public Works Director or their designee.  The tree planting plan shall specify 


the number, species and location of required trees.  If the developer elects to pay a fee to fund the installation 


of terrace trees, the fee shall be calculated using the methodology in Section 10-2 (6) of this Code. 


 
 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:    


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 







, StaffordRosenbauffì*p
rXTl+rn*ys


Re


Menber of LEGUS Internøtional Netuork of Lau Firrns


To Mayor Donna Olson
Common Council


From Matthew Dregne, City Attorney


Date November 30,2017


Terrace Trees


I have been working with City staff to develop an ordinance addressing the circumstances
under which a property owner will be required to pay the City to plant publicly owned
trees on public property (mainly terrace areas within public rights-of-way). The result of
that effort is reflected in the attached ordinance. Under this ordinance, terrace trees will
be funded in one of three ways, as follows:


1. Where land is subdivided for development, the developer will be required to pay a
fee to fund the installation of terrace trees within the development.


2. Where someone constructs a building on a previously undeveloped lot, he or she
will be required to fund the installation of terrace trees corresponding to that lot.


3. 'Where terrace trees are needed on existing, developed lots, the City will fund the
installation.


We considered whether to require owners of existing, developed lots to pay for terrace
trees when they undertake projects on their property. For example, to obtain a building
permit, Section l0-2 (d) currently requires a property owner (excepting the owner of a
single-family residence) who is expanding their building or parking lot to pay the City to
purchase terrace trees. As explained below, we are concerned that approach would be
unlawful and therefore recommend against it.


If the City requires a property owner to pay for a city-owned terrace tree as a condition of
obtaining a building permit, the fee would be legally classified as a oodevelopment


exaction." Under the 5th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, a development exaction
must satisS, a two-part test to be lawful: (1) the fee must bear an "essential nexus" to the


L :\DOCS\005649\000273\I4EMOS\38R6 I 09.DOCX
I t30t7 t42t


Madison Of{ìce Milwaukee Offìce


222 \Y/est \Y/ashington Avenue


P.O. Box 1784


Madison, \X/isconsin


5370r-r7U


608.256.0226


888.655,4752


Fax608.259.2600
www.staffordlawcom


1200 North Mayfair Road


Suite 430


Milwaulee, \Y/isconsin


53226"3282


414.982.2850


888,655,4752


Fax414982.2889
www.staffordlaw.com







reason for requiring the permit, and (2) the fee must be "roughly proportional" to the
impact of the proposed project. When undeveloped land is being subdivided for
development, or being initially developed, we think there is a case to make that the two-
part test is met. The conversion of undeveloped land to developed land creates a need for
trees to replace trees and vegetation lost to development, satis$uing the "essential nexus"
part of the test. The fees required by the enclosed ordinance are based on the street
frontage of the subject new development, which we think addresses the rough
proportionality requirement.


We see a material difference between imposing a tree fee in connection with converting
undeveloped land to developed land, and imposing a fee as a condition of modiffing an
already-developed property. For example, assume the owner of a fully developed
commercial property applies for permit to build a small addition onto their building. We
see no "essential nexus" between the purpose of that building permit application and
requiring the owner to pay for city trees.


Our second concern is based on equal protection. V/e see no basis for requiring owners
of developed commercial or multi-family properties to pay for city street trees, while
exempting owners of single-family homes from paying such fees. Without a reasonable
basis for treating these classes of property owners differently, such a result would violate
the Equal Protection Clause.


Attachment
cc: Brett Hebert, Director of Public Works


Rodney Scheel, Planning Director


L:\DOCS\005649\000273\À4EMOS\38R6 I 09.DOCX
I 13017 t42l 2







ORDINANCE OF COMMON COUNCIL
To amend City Ordinance Section I0-2 (d) Construction Standards-Terrace Trees, and to create City
Ordinance Section 66-904(13), requiring the planting of terrace trees.


Committee Action


Fiscal Impact:


Public Works Committee approved 4-0


None


File Number: 0-12-2017 First Reading:


Second Readins:


August 22,2017
September 12,2017


CITY OF STOUGHTON,38l E. Main Street, Stoughton, \ilI53589


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains asþllows


l. Section 10-2 (d) of the Stoughton MunicÍpal Code is amended to provide as follows:


(d) Terrace Trees.


(1) Purpose. The purpose of this Section is to provide for the planting of terrace trees in connection with
the construction of new buildings on previously undeveloped lots or parcels. The City now requires' terace trees as a condition of approving land divisions under Chapter 66 of this Code. However, there
are some undeveloped lots or parcels in the City that were created without a terace tree requirement.
This Section is intended to provide for terrace trees serving those lots and parcels.


(2) Applicability. This Section applies to all applicants for a permit to construct a building of any kind,
excluded accessory structures, on a previously undeveloped lot or parcel, where the lot or parcel does
not have tenace trees conforming to the requirements of this section at the time of application.


(3) Definitions


a. "Small Tree" means a tree that will grow to 30 feet or less at maturity.
b. "Medium Tree" means a tree that will grow to between 30 feet and 70 feet at maturity.
c. "Large Tree" means a tree that will grow to more than 70 feet at maturity.


(4) Terrace Tree Requirements. Any person applying for a permit to construct a building on a previously
undeveloped lot or parcel shall be required to provide for the planting of terrace trees in accordance
with the requirements of this Section.


(5) Number of Trees. The required number and size of trees for a lot or parcel shall be the largest number
and largest size feasible as determined by the Public Works Director or their designee and applying the
following guidelines:


a. Spacingrequirements:
Small Trees - 30 feet.
Medium Trees - 40 feet.
Large Trees - 50 feet.


b. Terrace width:
i. 4 feet to 6 feet - Small Tree
ii. 6 feet to 8 feet - Medium Tree
iii. 8 or more feet - Large Tree







In determining the required number and size of trees, the Public V/orks Director or their designee may
also consider power lines, existing trees, retaining walls, and other features relating to the feasibility of
planting trees within the terrace.


(6) Tree Planting Cost and Specifications.


a. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Section, all terrace trees required by this
Section shall be planted by the City. The applicant shall pay a fee to the City for the number
of required trees, in the amount per tree to be established annually by the Public Works
Director based on the estimated, actual cost to purchase and plant trees during the applicable
calendar year.


b. In those cases where the Public V/orks Director or their designee determines that there is
insufficient, suitable terrace area to plant all required terrace trees, the Public Works Director
may, with the consent of the properly owner, authorize planting of such terrace trees on the
applicable private lot or parcel and within 10 feet from the public right-of-way. If such trees
will not be planted on the private lot or parcel, they shall be planted at another location
approved by the Public Works Director or their designee within the City's urban forest.


c. Where the applicant's construction project requires approval of a landscaping plan by the
City Plan Commission, the applicant may elect to provide for the planting of their own trees,
subject to the requirements of this Section. The applicant's landscaping plan shall provide for
the planting of not less than the number of terrace trees required by this Section. The tenace
tree components of the landscaping plan shall be approved by the Public Works Director or
their designee. All trees shall be planted in compliance with the City of Stoughton Tree
Planting Specifications available from the Public Works Director. The applicant shall
provide a deposit to the City Finance Director in an amount equal to the estimated cost of
purchasing and planting such trees as established by the Public Works Director. If the
applicant fails to plant the terrace trees required by the approved landscaping plan, and in
accordance with the City's Tree Planting Specifications, the City may apply the deposit to
remedy any defects or plant new trees. Ifthe applicant plants the terrace trees required by the
approved landscaping plan in accordance with the City's Tree Planting Specifications, the
deposit shall be returned to the applicant.


2. Section 66-904 (13) of the Stoughton Municipal Code is created to provide as follows:


(13) Terrace Trees. The developer shall install or pay a fee to fund the installation of terace trees. The
number of required trees shall be determined using the methodology in Section 10-2 (5) of this Code. If
the developer elects to install the required terrace trees, such installation shall be done in accordance
with a tree planting plan approved by the Public Works Director or their designee. The tree planting
plan shall speciS, the number, species and location of required trees. If the developer elects to pay a fee
to fund the installation of terace trees, the fee shall be calculated using the methodology in Section
l0-2 (6) of this Code.


Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Dates:


Council Adopted:


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







Current Proposed


10-2(d) 10-2(d)


Is the Ordinance Legal No Yes


It is not lawful for the City to require the planting of terrace trees on previously developed 


lots within the city as this would be a violation of the 5th Amendment "development 


exaction" and "equal protection".(1) 


Addition to structures or parking Lots on existing developed lots Yes No
Cannot require tree planting on developed lots without violating the 5th Amendment 


"development extraction"  and "equal protection".  Trees could still be planted using City 


funds within the right-of-way through the tree planting infill program.


New construction on subdivided land Yes Yes Trees Required per Proposed Chapter 66-904(13)


New construction on previously undeveloped Lots Yes Yes Trees Required per  Proposed Ordinance 10-2(d)


Previously developed lot - Tree can't be required under the law                                                                   New construction on previously undeveloped Lots


                                                 New Constuction on Subdivided Lots - Trees can be required


Are Tree Required?


NotesSituations


City Ordinance 10-2(d) and Section 66-904(13)                                        Tree 


Planting Requirements Outlined



https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.amytimbers.com/images/Opal Road/M1890006.JPG&imgrefurl=http://www.amytimbers.com/images/Opal Road/opalroadland.htm&docid=8QkqMKt4GT1ofM&tbnid=l5kz9stAZ9QJ-M:&vet=10ahUKEwia0fiysN3YAhVCXK0KHRxjAGAQMwhEKAcwBw..i&w=2304&h=1296&bih=934&biw=1920&q=open lot&ved=0ahUKEwia0fiysN3YAhVCXK0KHRxjAGAQMwhEKAcwBw&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.amytimbers.com/images/Opal Road/M1890006.JPG&imgrefurl=http://www.amytimbers.com/images/Opal Road/opalroadland.htm&docid=8QkqMKt4GT1ofM&tbnid=l5kz9stAZ9QJ-M:&vet=10ahUKEwia0fiysN3YAhVCXK0KHRxjAGAQMwhEKAcwBw..i&w=2304&h=1296&bih=934&biw=1920&q=open lot&ved=0ahUKEwia0fiysN3YAhVCXK0KHRxjAGAQMwhEKAcwBw&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://radiofreemoscow.org/wp-content/uploads/2011/06/Big-Box-Store.jpg&imgrefurl=http://radiofreemoscow.org/tag/big-box-stores/&docid=oTfqWqNvjUtkSM&tbnid=7AMixdRWfk1l3M:&vet=10ahUKEwivkrHhsN3YAhUBXa0KHWufDzEQMwh8KAUwBQ..i&w=480&h=320&bih=934&biw=1920&q=big box store&ved=0ahUKEwivkrHhsN3YAhUBXa0KHWufDzEQMwh8KAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://radiofreemoscow.org/wp-content/uploads/2011/06/Big-Box-Store.jpg&imgrefurl=http://radiofreemoscow.org/tag/big-box-stores/&docid=oTfqWqNvjUtkSM&tbnid=7AMixdRWfk1l3M:&vet=10ahUKEwivkrHhsN3YAhUBXa0KHWufDzEQMwh8KAUwBQ..i&w=480&h=320&bih=934&biw=1920&q=big box store&ved=0ahUKEwivkrHhsN3YAhUBXa0KHWufDzEQMwh8KAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://radiofreemoscow.org/wp-content/uploads/2011/06/Big-Box-Store.jpg&imgrefurl=http://radiofreemoscow.org/tag/big-box-stores/&docid=oTfqWqNvjUtkSM&tbnid=7AMixdRWfk1l3M:&vet=10ahUKEwivkrHhsN3YAhUBXa0KHWufDzEQMwh8KAUwBQ..i&w=480&h=320&bih=934&biw=1920&q=big box store&ved=0ahUKEwivkrHhsN3YAhUBXa0KHWufDzEQMwh8KAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://radiofreemoscow.org/wp-content/uploads/2011/06/Big-Box-Store.jpg&imgrefurl=http://radiofreemoscow.org/tag/big-box-stores/&docid=oTfqWqNvjUtkSM&tbnid=7AMixdRWfk1l3M:&vet=10ahUKEwivkrHhsN3YAhUBXa0KHWufDzEQMwh8KAUwBQ..i&w=480&h=320&bih=934&biw=1920&q=big box store&ved=0ahUKEwivkrHhsN3YAhUBXa0KHWufDzEQMwh8KAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://provocationutah.files.wordpress.com/2012/11/dscn9293.jpg&imgrefurl=https://provocationutah.wordpress.com/2012/11/28/art-in-a-vacant-lot/&docid=Slzn0cCjfkkSZM&tbnid=kQZ3HhxNvrNF5M:&vet=10ahUKEwj9773Qtt3YAhVHY6wKHVfACzIQMwhFKAUwBQ..i&w=4000&h=3000&bih=934&biw=1920&q=undevelped lot in city&ved=0ahUKEwj9773Qtt3YAhVHY6wKHVfACzIQMwhFKAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://provocationutah.files.wordpress.com/2012/11/dscn9293.jpg&imgrefurl=https://provocationutah.wordpress.com/2012/11/28/art-in-a-vacant-lot/&docid=Slzn0cCjfkkSZM&tbnid=kQZ3HhxNvrNF5M:&vet=10ahUKEwj9773Qtt3YAhVHY6wKHVfACzIQMwhFKAUwBQ..i&w=4000&h=3000&bih=934&biw=1920&q=undevelped lot in city&ved=0ahUKEwj9773Qtt3YAhVHY6wKHVfACzIQMwhFKAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://provocationutah.files.wordpress.com/2012/11/dscn9293.jpg&imgrefurl=https://provocationutah.wordpress.com/2012/11/28/art-in-a-vacant-lot/&docid=Slzn0cCjfkkSZM&tbnid=kQZ3HhxNvrNF5M:&vet=10ahUKEwj9773Qtt3YAhVHY6wKHVfACzIQMwhFKAUwBQ..i&w=4000&h=3000&bih=934&biw=1920&q=undevelped lot in city&ved=0ahUKEwj9773Qtt3YAhVHY6wKHVfACzIQMwhFKAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://provocationutah.files.wordpress.com/2012/11/dscn9293.jpg&imgrefurl=https://provocationutah.wordpress.com/2012/11/28/art-in-a-vacant-lot/&docid=Slzn0cCjfkkSZM&tbnid=kQZ3HhxNvrNF5M:&vet=10ahUKEwj9773Qtt3YAhVHY6wKHVfACzIQMwhFKAUwBQ..i&w=4000&h=3000&bih=934&biw=1920&q=undevelped lot in city&ved=0ahUKEwj9773Qtt3YAhVHY6wKHVfACzIQMwhFKAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://radiofreemoscow.org/wp-content/uploads/2011/06/Big-Box-Store.jpg&imgrefurl=http://radiofreemoscow.org/tag/big-box-stores/&docid=oTfqWqNvjUtkSM&tbnid=7AMixdRWfk1l3M:&vet=10ahUKEwivkrHhsN3YAhUBXa0KHWufDzEQMwh8KAUwBQ..i&w=480&h=320&bih=934&biw=1920&q=big box store&ved=0ahUKEwivkrHhsN3YAhUBXa0KHWufDzEQMwh8KAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://radiofreemoscow.org/wp-content/uploads/2011/06/Big-Box-Store.jpg&imgrefurl=http://radiofreemoscow.org/tag/big-box-stores/&docid=oTfqWqNvjUtkSM&tbnid=7AMixdRWfk1l3M:&vet=10ahUKEwivkrHhsN3YAhUBXa0KHWufDzEQMwh8KAUwBQ..i&w=480&h=320&bih=934&biw=1920&q=big box store&ved=0ahUKEwivkrHhsN3YAhUBXa0KHWufDzEQMwh8KAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://nebula.wsimg.com/8bb09dad90f58314c723851cb7250e8f?AccessKeyId%3DF6C3DB8FFA449AA6DC97%26disposition%3D0%26alloworigin%3D1&imgrefurl=https://www.nordicridgehomes.com/plat-information.html&docid=ilZzAzWXfHixuM&tbnid=cpsWVD3Xon_6ZM:&vet=10ahUKEwjwxI-luN3YAhUCaq0KHd_lCWIQMwhMKA8wDw..i&w=770&h=1033&bih=934&biw=1920&q=subdivision lots, nordic ridge&ved=0ahUKEwjwxI-luN3YAhUCaq0KHd_lCWIQMwhMKA8wDw&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://nebula.wsimg.com/8bb09dad90f58314c723851cb7250e8f?AccessKeyId%3DF6C3DB8FFA449AA6DC97%26disposition%3D0%26alloworigin%3D1&imgrefurl=https://www.nordicridgehomes.com/plat-information.html&docid=ilZzAzWXfHixuM&tbnid=cpsWVD3Xon_6ZM:&vet=10ahUKEwjwxI-luN3YAhUCaq0KHd_lCWIQMwhMKA8wDw..i&w=770&h=1033&bih=934&biw=1920&q=subdivision lots, nordic ridge&ved=0ahUKEwjwxI-luN3YAhUCaq0KHd_lCWIQMwhMKA8wDw&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://nebula.wsimg.com/8bb09dad90f58314c723851cb7250e8f?AccessKeyId%3DF6C3DB8FFA449AA6DC97%26disposition%3D0%26alloworigin%3D1&imgrefurl=https://www.nordicridgehomes.com/plat-information.html&docid=ilZzAzWXfHixuM&tbnid=cpsWVD3Xon_6ZM:&vet=10ahUKEwjwxI-luN3YAhUCaq0KHd_lCWIQMwhMKA8wDw..i&w=770&h=1033&bih=934&biw=1920&q=subdivision lots, nordic ridge&ved=0ahUKEwjwxI-luN3YAhUCaq0KHd_lCWIQMwhMKA8wDw&iact=mrc&uact=8

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://nebula.wsimg.com/8bb09dad90f58314c723851cb7250e8f?AccessKeyId%3DF6C3DB8FFA449AA6DC97%26disposition%3D0%26alloworigin%3D1&imgrefurl=https://www.nordicridgehomes.com/plat-information.html&docid=ilZzAzWXfHixuM&tbnid=cpsWVD3Xon_6ZM:&vet=10ahUKEwjwxI-luN3YAhUCaq0KHd_lCWIQMwhMKA8wDw..i&w=770&h=1033&bih=934&biw=1920&q=subdivision lots, nordic ridge&ved=0ahUKEwjwxI-luN3YAhUCaq0KHd_lCWIQMwhMKA8wDw&iact=mrc&uact=8





 


 


Tree Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, November 30, 2017 at 4:30 PM 


Ed Overland Room, City Hall, 381 E Main St, Stoughton 
 
Members Present:    Kevin Short, Mike Point, Dean Tangeman, Sid Boersma and Mitch Bergeson  


Absent & Excused:   Nick Yuknis and Bob Kardasz 


Guest:   


Staff:   Director of Public Works Brett Hebert, City Forester John Kemppainen and Street Department 
Secretary Vickie Erdahl  


Call to order:  Meeting called to order @ 4:30 PM  


 
1)   Communications:   


 Hebert stated: 


 Request for bids were sent out for tree trimming.  Kemppainen divided the city into five zones 
with the south west zone being the starting point.  The trimming will start in 2018.  Some of 2017 
funds will be rolled over.  Kemppainen would like the city to be on a five year cycle plan.  When 
bids are returned, they will need to go to Finance and then to Council for approval. 


 The new forester’s truck has been ordered.  It is a one ton F550 w/box and is expected to arrive 
in the spring of 2018 


 The city acquired an additional 55 acres off Cty.Trk A by the property that the new facility will be 
built on.  The hope is to be able to have the wood chips and wood stored on site by 2019. 


Kemppainen stated: 


  A homeowner brought to his attention that the city had a tree tribute program. After some 
searching he found the brochure.  This brochure is very out dated and needs to be reviewed.  
Placed on January agenda. 


 Point stated: 


 The Senior Center was approached by the Youth Center requesting sawdust & chips to make 
fire compressed fire logs – does anyone know where they could get these materials? 


 


2) Forestry Reports:  Kemppainen spoke with Asleson’s and they stated they haven’t sold any wood. 
Kemppainen stated that he will be a speaker in February at the WI Arborist Association convention in 
Green Bay.  His topic is Urban Wood. 


  


3) Update on Chapter 66 & Ord 10-2 (d) Terrace Trees:  Hebert shared a memo he received from the City 
Attorney which stated that in Ordinance 10-2 (d) where it states that an owner of a current developed lot, 
if expanding, to plant a tree violates the 5th amendment.  This language will be removed from the 
ordinance and the requirement would only be for undeveloped properties.  Chapter 66 would remain the 
same as it strictly pertains to new developments. 


Motion by Boersma, seconded by Short to approve the changes to Ordinance 10-2 as written and 
recommend to the Public Works Committee to adhere to City Attorney Dregnes’ recommendation.  
Motion carried 5-0. 


 







 


 


4) Discuss and Recommend changes to the Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance: Appendix B:  
Short, after reviewing/comparing the city tree inventory,  broke down the list of trees with point values 
from the zoning ordinance into three parts – foundation, parking lots and frontage trees divided by size 
and deciduous trees.  Higher points would be assigned to trees that are deemed to be “more desirable” 
and diversify the forest as the city already has too many trees of certain species in case a disease 
strikes -- such as the emerald ash borer.   


 
The Tree Commission would like certain invasive/nuisance species of trees to be removed from the 
current list as well as some others added.  More discussion is needed and the committee is reviewing the 
lists and categories that Short suggested. 
 
Hebert suggested that Planning Director Rodney Scheel be invited to the January meeting to explain how 
his department utilizes the list. 


 
5)  Review and Recommendations for Private Property Tree Planting Consent Form:  Has been 


completed. 


 
6) Approval of minutes from September 14, 2017 Meeting:  Motion by Boersma seconded by 


Tangeman to approve the minutes.  Carried 5-0. 
 


 
7) Wood/Board Sales – Inventory & Tracking:  The current calculation for board feet that we have is 


around 1000 board feet out at the Racetrack barn.    Hebert suggested having a wood auction and that 
we need to keep better track of the materials we have.  Other suggestions mentioned: 1) offer wood to 
the public, 2) sell on-line – Wisconsin Surplus, 3) Craig’s List, 4) ask Stoughton Lumber and have a 
structured sale to the public at the new facility.  Will be discussed further at the next meeting. 


 
8)  Future Agenda Items:  Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance, wood sales, Tree Tribute Program 


 
 
Motion by Boersma, seconded by Tangeman to adjourn the meeting at 6:00 p.m.  Respectfully submitted 12/6/17, 
Vickie Erdahl - Staff  







 


 


Public Works Committee  
Tuesday January 16, 2018 @ 4:30 PM 
Fire Station Training Room, 401 E Main St 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons Pat O’Connor, Michael Engelberger, Greg Jenson and Sid 
Boersma 


Absent/Excused:   


Staff:  Planning Director Rodney Scheel, Street Supervisor John Halverson and Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:  Alderperson Regina Hirsch, Todd Larsen, Chandra Malmquist, Dan & Mary Jo Davis, 
Jason Dickens and Paul & Teresa Reedy 
 
Call to Order:  O’Connor called the meeting to order 


1) Communications:     Hebert reported:  


 Discussed how the street department plows when there is a long storm event – keep 
the mains open and plow the secondary streets when storm has finished.  On the 
secondary streets there is only two blocks before a main is reached. 


2) Reports:    Erdahl stated street openings permits were over the average for the year. 


 


Old Business: 


3) Public Works Facility Update:  Hebert stated that there was a pre-bid meeting last week 
which was well attended so the city is hopeful that it will receive 708 bids for the project.  The 
bids are due on January 25th.  After the bids are received Angus Young will doing the vetting 
process and then the streets will review. 


 


4)    Review and Possible Action Regarding Proposed Revisions to Ordinance 10-2(d)-
Construction Standards-Terrace Trees and to Create City Ordinance Section 66-904(13)-
Terrace Trees:  Hebert stated that after review of current ordinance 10-2(d), it was found that 
it may violate the “development exaction” law under the 5th Amendment.  The city attorney 
issued a statement outlining his concerns which were included in the packet.  The attorney 
also has concerns that the current ordinance violates the equal protection laws because it 
requires owners or developers of commercial or multi-family property who are proposing an 
addition to their property to pay for city trees, while exempting single family homes from paying 
fees for tree installation. Hebert presented the revised proposed ordinance10-2(d) that allows 
for the city to charge for the plating of terrace trees for new construction on previously 
undeveloped lots within the city.  New construction that are part of a subdivision will require 
tree planting under Section 66-904(13).  The ordinance also contains more detail for a clearer 
understanding on the number of trees and sizes that need to be planted.  Additions to existing 
properties will not be charged for trees as it is deemed to be unlawful.  The city can still use 
operating funds to plant trees in the right-of-way if we so choose.  Landscaping plans on 
private property are still enforced. 


 


 Motion by Boersma, seconded by Engelberger to recommend to the Common Council 
to adopt the Ordinance 10-2(d) Construction Standards-Terrace Trees and Ordinance 
Chapter 66-904(13) as presented in the packet.  Motion carried 3-0 


 


 


 







 


 


New Business: 


 


5)    Approve December 19, 2017 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Engelberger, seconded by 
Boersma to approve the minutes.  Motion carried 3-0. 


 


6) 2018 Road Construction Project Plans – Kristi Lane, Vernon St and Gjertson St:  City 
residents spoke on their concerns:  


 Gjertson St – Dan & Mary Jo Davis of 925 Hamilton St distributed a handout with pictures to 
show their property to show history and state some concerns with the current plan. This street 
is being narrowed nine feet with sidewalks installed on both sides of the street in this block. 


 The Davis’s stated the following: 


 


 They have 25 trees that are 50 yards old and 40 ft. tall and do not want to lose 


 These trees provide privacy and block the view and noise of Dollar General which if 
removed the owner would have to put up a privacy fence 


 The trees have been maintained and do not block the view of traffic 


 There are no sidewalks on Gjertson St to the south or north 


 When the house was built in was in the township 


 Does not want the expense of a retaining wall 


 Very little foot traffic on this street as there are only two homes in the block 


 These trees are a valuable part of the yard and provide wildlife habitat 


 


 (O’Connor left the meeting @ 5:00 PM) 


 


 The owners are requesting a review to see if there are any other options, such as the sidewalk 
being placed closer to the curb and gutter, so that the trees can remain when the sidewalks 
are put in.   


Planning Director Scheel will be working with the residents to see if anything can be modified.  
Scheel stated that perhaps the curb line could be adjusted for this property and that there are 
certain requirements that need to be met if the sidewalk is moved closer to the curb and 
pedestrian safety is also a concern. 


 


Motion by Boersma, seconded by Engelberger to direct staff to work with the residents 
on modifications (if possible) and bring back to the Public Works Committee.  Motion 
carried 3-0. 


 


Kristi Lane - Paul & Teresa Reedy of 1233 Vernon St gave some history and state some 
concerns with the current plan.  This street is being narrowed two feet on each side and 
sidewalks being installed. 


The Reedys stated the following: 


 They have arborvitae trees that are 50 years old and do not want to lose them 


 No need to add sidewalk to the sub-station that is at the dead end and shouldn’t 
encourage kids to walk down there 


 Very little traffic on this one block street except the current residents 


 Utility trucks can already turn around at the sub-station, so there is no need to extend 


 Bigger concern is the poor drainage on the west side of the intersection of Kristi and 
Vernon 







 


 


 Feel the curb and gutter are good 


 


 The owners are requesting a review to see if there is any possibility that the sidewalk could be 
moved in order to save the trees.  These trees also need to be trimmed. 


 


Motion by Engelberger, seconded by Boersma to direct staff to work with the residents 
on modifications (if possible) and bring back to the Public Works Committee.  Motion 
carried 3-0. 


 


 Vernon St – Jason Dickens of 227 S Academy St had some questions because of the grade of 
his property and space.  This street is having sidewalk installed on the north side.  Retaining 
walls will be installed to accommodate the sidewalk. 


 Jason stated: 


 The sidewalk would be five feet from his garage and he would not be able to park because 
his car would block the sidewalk. 


 It would reduce ¼ of his property space 


 He already put in a retaining wall which now would have to be taken out and then another 
wall installed further in on the property 


Mr. Dickens is requesting that the sidewalk be reviewed for any possibility that it could be 
installed closer to the curb. 


 


Motion by Boersma, seconded by Engelberger to direct staff to work with the residents 
on modifications (if possible) and bring back to the Public Works Committee.  Motion 
carried 3-0. 


 


 


7) Review and Possible Action Regarding a Proposed 2018 Fee Adjustment for City Tree 
Planting:  Hebert explained that annually the planting costs are reviewed.  A handout was 
provided showing the high/low costs for tree purchases and the cost to plant.  These costs 
were averaged and provided a cost for the city to base their fees on.   


 Hebert is requesting a $50.00 reduction to charge for trees in 2018 based on these 
calculations which lowers the cost from $350.00 to $300.00 per tree.  The forms will be 
modified and given to the Planning Department. 


 


 Motion by Boersma, seconded by Engelberger to approve the cost reduction from 
$350.00 to $300.00 per tree.  Motion carried 3-0. 


    


8) Future Agenda Items:  PW Facility Update , 2018 Street Reconstruction 


 


 Moved by Boersma seconded by Engelberger to adjourn the meeting at 5:55 pm.  
Motion carried 3-0.   Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant – 
1/17/18. 





		11a-O-5-2018 Ordinance 10-2(d) & Chapter 66-904(13) Terrace Trees.pdf

		4) Dregne memo to City re Terrace Trees - Terrace Tree Ordinance (11-30-17).PDF

		Copy of Tree Planting Requirements for Ord 10-2(d) and Section 66-904(13) Outlined.pdf

		10-Approve TC Min November 30, 2017.pdf

		PW Min Jan 16, 2018.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\01-23-2018\Back Up Materials\12a- O-6-2018 Kirby - Listol Annexation 2018.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE DIRECT ANNEXATION  


OF A PORTION OF THE TOWN OF DUNKIRK  


TO THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 


 


Committee Action:    Planning Commission voted 6-0 to recommend the Council approve with the Mayor 


Voting  


Fiscal Impact:  $0 


File Number: O-6-2018 Date Introduced: 


 


January 23, 2018 


 


RECITALS 


 


A. The City of Stoughton (“Owner”) owns land in the town of Dunkirk as described in Exhibit A & 


B (the “Territory”) and is seeking to annex the Territory to the City of Stoughton, pursuant to 


Wis. Stat. § 66.0223(1). 


 


B. The City of Stoughton Planning Commission has recommended that the Territory be annexed to 


the City, and that the Territory be assigned a temporary zoning classification of RH- Rural 


Holding. 


 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, does 


ordain as follows: 


 


ORDINANCE 


 


1. Recitals.  The above recitals are material to and are incorporated in this Ordinance. 


 


2. Territory Annexed.  The Territory is annexed to the City of Stoughton pursuant to Wis. 


Stat. § 66.0223(1). 


3. Effect of Annexation.  From and after the effective date of this ordinance, the Territory 


shall be a part of the City of Stoughton for any and all purposes provided by law, and all 


persons coming or residing within such Territory shall be subject to all ordinances, rules, 


and regulations governing the City of Stoughton. 


4. Temporary Zoning Designation.  The Territory shall be temporarily zoned R-H Rural 


Holding. 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\01-23-2018\Back Up Materials\12a- O-6-2018 Kirby - Listol Annexation 2018.doc 


5. Ward Designation.  The Territory shall be represented by: State Senate District #15, 


Assembly District #43, County Supervisory District #37, Aldermanic District #2, Ward 


#13, and shall be part of the Stoughton Area School District #5621. There are no current 


residents and there will be no effected voters.  


6. Clerk Duties.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish notice of and provide copies 


of this Ordinance in accordance with the applicable Wisconsin Statutes. 


7. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as 


provided by law. 
 


The above ordinance was duly adopted by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the elected members of the 


Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a regular meeting held on January 23, 2018. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


By:        


Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


        


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


APPROVED:  ___________ 


PUBLISHED: ___________ 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


Date:  January 3, 2018 


 


To:  Planning Commission Members 


   


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Listol & Kirby Annexation 


 


The City of Stoughton acquired the above properties for the Public Works Facility in the Town 


of Dunkirk.  We are now in a position to annex the property to the City.  The property will be 


temporarily zoned – RH – Rural Holding.  An annexation ordinance, map and legal description 


are provided for this item. 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/









LANDS TO BE ANNEXED TO THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


Part of the Northeast Quarter and the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 
09, part of the Northwest Quarter and the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 10 and part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 16, all in 
Township 05 North, Range 11 East, Town of Dunkirk, Dane County, Wisconsin, more fully 
described as follows: 


Commencing at the Northwest corner of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 09; thence 
North 89 degrees 21 minutes 14 seconds East, along the North line of said Southeast Quarter of 
Section 09, a distance of 1335.48 feet, more or less, to the West line of the Northeast Quarter 
of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 09; thence South 00 degrees 07 minutes 18 seconds 
West, along said West line, 951.02 feet, more or less, to the South line of lands currently owned 
by the City of Stoughton, Parcel No. 0511-094-8201-2 and the point of beginning of this 
description; thence South 89 degrees 52 minutes 27 seconds East, along said South line, 475.36 
feet, more or less; thence North 43 degrees 09 minutes 22 seconds East, along said South line, 
204.82 feet, more or less; thence South 89 degrees 52 minutes 27 seconds East, along said 
South line, 260.21 feet, more or less; thence North 34 degrees 37 minutes 33 seconds East, 
along said South line, 195.20 feet, more or less to the Southwesterly right-of-way line of County 
Trunk Highway “A” and a point of curvature; thence along said Southwesterly right-of-way line 
and the arc of a curve to the left through a central angle of 02 degrees 29 minutes 54 seconds, a 
radius of 5736.00 feet, an arc distance of 250.11 feet and a chord bearing South 55 degrees 08 
minutes 43 seconds East, 250.09 feet, more or less; thence South 56 degrees 23 minutes 36 
seconds East, along said Southwesterly right-of-way line, 5.84 feet, more or less to the West 
line of lands currently owned by Ross and Carol Van Deusen (2371 C.T.H. A) Parcel No. 0511-
094-8410-3; thence South 00 degrees 03 minutes 13 seconds West, along said West line, 163.75 
feet, more or less, to the Southwest corner thereof; thence South 89 degrees 56 minutes 47 
seconds East, along the South line of said Van Deusen parcel, 173.00 feet, more or less to the 
centerline of Collins Road; thence South 00 degrees 03 minutes 13 seconds West, along said 
centerline of Collins Road, 937.39 feet, more or less; thence North 89 degrees 56 minutes 47 
seconds West, 33.00 feet, more or less, to the Westerly right-of-way line of said Collins Road 
and the Northeasterly corner of lands currently owned by the Town of Dunkirk, Parcel No. 
0511-094-9860-7; thence South 35 degrees 56 minutes 53 seconds West, along the Northerly 
line of said Town of Dunkirk lands, 184.60 feet, more or less; thence South 02 degrees 09 
minutes 53 seconds West, along the West line of said Town of Dunkirk lands, 578.93 feet to the 
South line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 09; thence South 89 degrees 07 minutes 45 
seconds West, along said South line, 314.09 feet, more or less, to its intersection with the West 
line of lands currently owned by the Town of Dunkirk, Parcel No. 0511-161-8000-7; thence 



rjscheel

Text Box

Exhibit B







South 00 degrees 33 minutes 07 seconds East, along said West line of the Town of Dunkirk 
lands, 241.92 feet, more or less to the Northerly right-of-way line of lands currently owned by 
the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (currently a railroad line being operated by the 
Wisconsin and Southern Railroad); thence North 71 degrees 48 minutes 11 seconds West, along 
said Northerly right-of-way line, 944.34 feet, more or less to the West line of the Southeast 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 09; thence North 00 degrees 07 minutes 18 
seconds East, along said West line and the West line of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter of said Section 09, a distance of 1618.74 feet, more or less to the point of beginning. 
This description contains approximately 2,395,980 square feet or 55.0041 acres. 


TOGETHER WITH THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LANDS: 


Lot 2, Certified Survey Map Number 433, as recorded in Volume 2 of Certified Survey Maps, on 
pages 219 and 220, as Document Number 1277244, Dane County Registry, Dane County, 
Wisconsin. This description contains approximately 17,782 square feet or 0.4082 acres. 


 


Total Area of lands to be annexed to the City of Stoughton is 2,413,763 square feet or 55.4123 
acres. 







Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase,
IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), swisstopo, MapmyIndia, ©
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/8/18
Page 5 of 6


The suggested changes will go back to the Landmarks Commission who will review and send their
recommendation to the Common Council for approval.


A short recess took place and Bartlett left at 8:00pm


Attorney Dregne began the discussion related to the zoning code changes. Attorney Dregne stated section
78-913 is proposed to be repealed and section 78-517 is proposed to be repealed and recreated.


Attorney Dregne stated that showing the strike through changes would be very hard to understand since
the new section 78-517 combines portions of 78-913 and 78-517.


The Commissioners expressed concern over not knowing exactly what was changed.


Truehl stated he would like to see a staff recommendation and a summary from Attorney Dregne
regarding the changes.


Barman suggested the word “historic” within the purposed statement should be modified.


Attorney Dregne gave an overview of the new section 78-517 and stated there are now standards based on
the Design Guidelines.


It was pointed out that the threshold to allow a demolition in the draft ordinance is high.


The Commission would like a staff review and recommendation for the next meeting.


Attorney Dregne will come to the next meeting on February 12th.


13. Request to approve the Listol-Kirby Annexation Ordinance.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the annexation as presented, 2nd


by Krcma. Scheel stated there may be an amendment to the resolution before Council action for
the ward designation.


Motion carried 6 - 0.


14. Future agenda items.
Rezoning, CSM and Conditional Use for the Public Works Facility property.
Staff recommendation for the doubling of fees when a project is started without a permit or
approval.


15. Adjournment
Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 9:15 pm, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,


Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight

Request to approve the Listol-Kirby Annexation Ordinance.
Scheel explained the request.
Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the annexation as presented, 2nd
by Krcma. Scheel stated there may be an amendment to the resolution before Council action for
the ward designation.
Motion carried 6 - 0.








CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


Date:  January 3, 2018 


 


To:  Planning Commission Members 


   


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Listol & Kirby Annexation 


 


The City of Stoughton acquired the above properties for the Public Works Facility in the Town 


of Dunkirk.  We are now in a position to annex the property to the City.  The property will be 


temporarily zoned – RH – Rural Holding.  An annexation ordinance, map and legal description 


are provided for this item. 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/









LANDS TO BE ANNEXED TO THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


Part of the Northeast Quarter and the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 
09, part of the Northwest Quarter and the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 10 and part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 16, all in 
Township 05 North, Range 11 East, Town of Dunkirk, Dane County, Wisconsin, more fully 
described as follows: 


Commencing at the Northwest corner of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 09; thence 
North 89 degrees 21 minutes 14 seconds East, along the North line of said Southeast Quarter of 
Section 09, a distance of 1335.48 feet, more or less, to the West line of the Northeast Quarter 
of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 09; thence South 00 degrees 07 minutes 18 seconds 
West, along said West line, 951.02 feet, more or less, to the South line of lands currently owned 
by the City of Stoughton, Parcel No. 0511-094-8201-2 and the point of beginning of this 
description; thence South 89 degrees 52 minutes 27 seconds East, along said South line, 475.36 
feet, more or less; thence North 43 degrees 09 minutes 22 seconds East, along said South line, 
204.82 feet, more or less; thence South 89 degrees 52 minutes 27 seconds East, along said 
South line, 260.21 feet, more or less; thence North 34 degrees 37 minutes 33 seconds East, 
along said South line, 195.20 feet, more or less to the Southwesterly right-of-way line of County 
Trunk Highway “A” and a point of curvature; thence along said Southwesterly right-of-way line 
and the arc of a curve to the left through a central angle of 02 degrees 29 minutes 54 seconds, a 
radius of 5736.00 feet, an arc distance of 250.11 feet and a chord bearing South 55 degrees 08 
minutes 43 seconds East, 250.09 feet, more or less; thence South 56 degrees 23 minutes 36 
seconds East, along said Southwesterly right-of-way line, 5.84 feet, more or less to the West 
line of lands currently owned by Ross and Carol Van Deusen (2371 C.T.H. A) Parcel No. 0511-
094-8410-3; thence South 00 degrees 03 minutes 13 seconds West, along said West line, 163.75 
feet, more or less, to the Southwest corner thereof; thence South 89 degrees 56 minutes 47 
seconds East, along the South line of said Van Deusen parcel, 173.00 feet, more or less to the 
centerline of Collins Road; thence South 00 degrees 03 minutes 13 seconds West, along said 
centerline of Collins Road, 937.39 feet, more or less; thence North 89 degrees 56 minutes 47 
seconds West, 33.00 feet, more or less, to the Westerly right-of-way line of said Collins Road 
and the Northeasterly corner of lands currently owned by the Town of Dunkirk, Parcel No. 
0511-094-9860-7; thence South 35 degrees 56 minutes 53 seconds West, along the Northerly 
line of said Town of Dunkirk lands, 184.60 feet, more or less; thence South 02 degrees 09 
minutes 53 seconds West, along the West line of said Town of Dunkirk lands, 578.93 feet to the 
South line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 09; thence South 89 degrees 07 minutes 45 
seconds West, along said South line, 314.09 feet, more or less, to its intersection with the West 
line of lands currently owned by the Town of Dunkirk, Parcel No. 0511-161-8000-7; thence 



rjscheel

Text Box

Exhibit B







South 00 degrees 33 minutes 07 seconds East, along said West line of the Town of Dunkirk 
lands, 241.92 feet, more or less to the Northerly right-of-way line of lands currently owned by 
the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (currently a railroad line being operated by the 
Wisconsin and Southern Railroad); thence North 71 degrees 48 minutes 11 seconds West, along 
said Northerly right-of-way line, 944.34 feet, more or less to the West line of the Southeast 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 09; thence North 00 degrees 07 minutes 18 
seconds East, along said West line and the West line of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter of said Section 09, a distance of 1618.74 feet, more or less to the point of beginning. 
This description contains approximately 2,395,980 square feet or 55.0041 acres. 


TOGETHER WITH THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LANDS: 


Lot 2, Certified Survey Map Number 433, as recorded in Volume 2 of Certified Survey Maps, on 
pages 219 and 220, as Document Number 1277244, Dane County Registry, Dane County, 
Wisconsin. This description contains approximately 17,782 square feet or 0.4082 acres. 


 


Total Area of lands to be annexed to the City of Stoughton is 2,413,763 square feet or 55.4123 
acres. 







Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase,
IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), swisstopo, MapmyIndia, ©
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/8/18
Page 5 of 6


The suggested changes will go back to the Landmarks Commission who will review and send their
recommendation to the Common Council for approval.


A short recess took place and Bartlett left at 8:00pm


Attorney Dregne began the discussion related to the zoning code changes. Attorney Dregne stated section
78-913 is proposed to be repealed and section 78-517 is proposed to be repealed and recreated.


Attorney Dregne stated that showing the strike through changes would be very hard to understand since
the new section 78-517 combines portions of 78-913 and 78-517.


The Commissioners expressed concern over not knowing exactly what was changed.


Truehl stated he would like to see a staff recommendation and a summary from Attorney Dregne
regarding the changes.


Barman suggested the word “historic” within the purposed statement should be modified.


Attorney Dregne gave an overview of the new section 78-517 and stated there are now standards based on
the Design Guidelines.


It was pointed out that the threshold to allow a demolition in the draft ordinance is high.


The Commission would like a staff review and recommendation for the next meeting.


Attorney Dregne will come to the next meeting on February 12th.


13. Request to approve the Listol-Kirby Annexation Ordinance.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the annexation as presented, 2nd


by Krcma. Scheel stated there may be an amendment to the resolution before Council action for
the ward designation.


Motion carried 6 - 0.


14. Future agenda items.
Rezoning, CSM and Conditional Use for the Public Works Facility property.
Staff recommendation for the doubling of fees when a project is started without a permit or
approval.


15. Adjournment
Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 9:15 pm, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,


Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight

Request to approve the Listol-Kirby Annexation Ordinance.
Scheel explained the request.
Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the annexation as presented, 2nd
by Krcma. Scheel stated there may be an amendment to the resolution before Council action for
the ward designation.
Motion carried 6 - 0.








CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


Date:  January 3, 2018 


 


To:  Planning Commission Members 


   


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Listol & Kirby Annexation 


 


The City of Stoughton acquired the above properties for the Public Works Facility in the Town 


of Dunkirk.  We are now in a position to annex the property to the City.  The property will be 


temporarily zoned – RH – Rural Holding.  An annexation ordinance, map and legal description 


are provided for this item. 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/









LANDS TO BE ANNEXED TO THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


Part of the Northeast Quarter and the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 
09, part of the Northwest Quarter and the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 10 and part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 16, all in 
Township 05 North, Range 11 East, Town of Dunkirk, Dane County, Wisconsin, more fully 
described as follows: 


Commencing at the Northwest corner of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 09; thence 
North 89 degrees 21 minutes 14 seconds East, along the North line of said Southeast Quarter of 
Section 09, a distance of 1335.48 feet, more or less, to the West line of the Northeast Quarter 
of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 09; thence South 00 degrees 07 minutes 18 seconds 
West, along said West line, 951.02 feet, more or less, to the South line of lands currently owned 
by the City of Stoughton, Parcel No. 0511-094-8201-2 and the point of beginning of this 
description; thence South 89 degrees 52 minutes 27 seconds East, along said South line, 475.36 
feet, more or less; thence North 43 degrees 09 minutes 22 seconds East, along said South line, 
204.82 feet, more or less; thence South 89 degrees 52 minutes 27 seconds East, along said 
South line, 260.21 feet, more or less; thence North 34 degrees 37 minutes 33 seconds East, 
along said South line, 195.20 feet, more or less to the Southwesterly right-of-way line of County 
Trunk Highway “A” and a point of curvature; thence along said Southwesterly right-of-way line 
and the arc of a curve to the left through a central angle of 02 degrees 29 minutes 54 seconds, a 
radius of 5736.00 feet, an arc distance of 250.11 feet and a chord bearing South 55 degrees 08 
minutes 43 seconds East, 250.09 feet, more or less; thence South 56 degrees 23 minutes 36 
seconds East, along said Southwesterly right-of-way line, 5.84 feet, more or less to the West 
line of lands currently owned by Ross and Carol Van Deusen (2371 C.T.H. A) Parcel No. 0511-
094-8410-3; thence South 00 degrees 03 minutes 13 seconds West, along said West line, 163.75 
feet, more or less, to the Southwest corner thereof; thence South 89 degrees 56 minutes 47 
seconds East, along the South line of said Van Deusen parcel, 173.00 feet, more or less to the 
centerline of Collins Road; thence South 00 degrees 03 minutes 13 seconds West, along said 
centerline of Collins Road, 937.39 feet, more or less; thence North 89 degrees 56 minutes 47 
seconds West, 33.00 feet, more or less, to the Westerly right-of-way line of said Collins Road 
and the Northeasterly corner of lands currently owned by the Town of Dunkirk, Parcel No. 
0511-094-9860-7; thence South 35 degrees 56 minutes 53 seconds West, along the Northerly 
line of said Town of Dunkirk lands, 184.60 feet, more or less; thence South 02 degrees 09 
minutes 53 seconds West, along the West line of said Town of Dunkirk lands, 578.93 feet to the 
South line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 09; thence South 89 degrees 07 minutes 45 
seconds West, along said South line, 314.09 feet, more or less, to its intersection with the West 
line of lands currently owned by the Town of Dunkirk, Parcel No. 0511-161-8000-7; thence 



rjscheel

Text Box

Exhibit B







South 00 degrees 33 minutes 07 seconds East, along said West line of the Town of Dunkirk 
lands, 241.92 feet, more or less to the Northerly right-of-way line of lands currently owned by 
the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (currently a railroad line being operated by the 
Wisconsin and Southern Railroad); thence North 71 degrees 48 minutes 11 seconds West, along 
said Northerly right-of-way line, 944.34 feet, more or less to the West line of the Southeast 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 09; thence North 00 degrees 07 minutes 18 
seconds East, along said West line and the West line of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter of said Section 09, a distance of 1618.74 feet, more or less to the point of beginning. 
This description contains approximately 2,395,980 square feet or 55.0041 acres. 


TOGETHER WITH THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LANDS: 


Lot 2, Certified Survey Map Number 433, as recorded in Volume 2 of Certified Survey Maps, on 
pages 219 and 220, as Document Number 1277244, Dane County Registry, Dane County, 
Wisconsin. This description contains approximately 17,782 square feet or 0.4082 acres. 


 


Total Area of lands to be annexed to the City of Stoughton is 2,413,763 square feet or 55.4123 
acres. 







Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase,
IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), swisstopo, MapmyIndia, ©
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/8/18
Page 5 of 6


The suggested changes will go back to the Landmarks Commission who will review and send their
recommendation to the Common Council for approval.


A short recess took place and Bartlett left at 8:00pm


Attorney Dregne began the discussion related to the zoning code changes. Attorney Dregne stated section
78-913 is proposed to be repealed and section 78-517 is proposed to be repealed and recreated.


Attorney Dregne stated that showing the strike through changes would be very hard to understand since
the new section 78-517 combines portions of 78-913 and 78-517.


The Commissioners expressed concern over not knowing exactly what was changed.


Truehl stated he would like to see a staff recommendation and a summary from Attorney Dregne
regarding the changes.


Barman suggested the word “historic” within the purposed statement should be modified.


Attorney Dregne gave an overview of the new section 78-517 and stated there are now standards based on
the Design Guidelines.


It was pointed out that the threshold to allow a demolition in the draft ordinance is high.


The Commission would like a staff review and recommendation for the next meeting.


Attorney Dregne will come to the next meeting on February 12th.


13. Request to approve the Listol-Kirby Annexation Ordinance.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the annexation as presented, 2nd


by Krcma. Scheel stated there may be an amendment to the resolution before Council action for
the ward designation.


Motion carried 6 - 0.


14. Future agenda items.
Rezoning, CSM and Conditional Use for the Public Works Facility property.
Staff recommendation for the doubling of fees when a project is started without a permit or
approval.


15. Adjournment
Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 9:15 pm, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,


Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight

Request to approve the Listol-Kirby Annexation Ordinance.
Scheel explained the request.
Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the annexation as presented, 2nd
by Krcma. Scheel stated there may be an amendment to the resolution before Council action for
the ward designation.
Motion carried 6 - 0.






		12a- O-6-2018 Kirby - Listol Annexation 2018.pdf

		12b-Listol - Kirby Annexation Ordinance.pdf

		Insert from: "Kirby Listol Annexation Package.pdf"

		2017-12-12_Annexation Boundary

		2017-12-12_Annexation Map





		Insert from: "12- O-6-2018 Annexation Ordinance.pdf"

		12a- O-6-2018 Kirby - Listol Annexation 2018.pdf

		12b-Listol - Kirby Annexation Ordinance.pdf

		Insert from: "Kirby Listol Annexation Package.pdf"

		2017-12-12_Annexation Boundary

		2017-12-12_Annexation Map







		Insert from: "12- O-6-2018 Annexation Ordinance.pdf"

		12a- O-6-2018 Kirby - Listol Annexation 2018.pdf

		12b-Listol - Kirby Annexation Ordinance.pdf

		Insert from: "Kirby Listol Annexation Package.pdf"

		2017-12-12_Annexation Boundary

		2017-12-12_Annexation Map












 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the newly created position description for 


the City of Stoughton Police Department Civilian Service Employee. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


   


 


 


   


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee Approved 4-0 


  
File Number: 


 
R-12-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   January 23, 2018 


 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the newly created position description for 


the City of Stoughton Police Department Civilian Service Employee and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Wednesday, January 3, 2018 to review the newly created 


position description for the City of Stoughton Police Department Civilian Service Employee and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (4-0) to approve the newly created 


position description for the City of Stoughton Police Department Civilian Service Employee and, 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be hereby 


authorized and direct the proper city officials to approve the newly created position description for the City of 


Stoughton Police Department Civilian Service Employee. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 







 


          POLICE DEPARTMENT 


    CIVILIAN SERVICE EMPLOYEE 


    


      City of Stoughton 


SALARY:     $20.00  per hour                PAY GRADE:     NA                  FLSA: N 


REPORTS TO: Sergeant 


 
 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


This is a part-time position with 599 or less hours per year. Under the general direction of 
the shift Sergeant, this non-sworn position is responsible for promptly and effectively 
carrying out routine police department service duties, which do not require the performance 
of a sworn police officer.  Some of these duties include enforcing the city’s parking 
restrictions, investigating animal complaints, directing traffic, dispatch relief, vehicle and 
equipment inventory and maintaining the vehicle fleet.  The incumbent may also be 
assigned to police records to assist in file checks, copying and updating records.   


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 


may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Enforces the city's parking restrictions. 


 Accurately record and maintain logs of all vehicles towed, ensuring compliance with 
all ordinances and laws. 


 Investigate animal complaints and enforce Stoughton Municipal Ordinances. 


 Conducts traffic surveys and counts and compiles written reports. 


 Documents and maintains repair and maintenance records on vehicles.  


 Schedules and delivers vehicles to service facility.  Keeps department vehicles clean. 


 Maintains warranty, and purchase information on all equipment installed in patrol 
vehicles or utilized by officers.  Ensures all equipment is maintained according to 
manufacturers’ recommendations.  Scheduling and having repairs and adjustments 
when needed. 


 Maintains vehicle and equipment inventory, monitoring hours and mileage working 
with Lieutenant for vehicle scheduling and Public Works for maintenance. 


 Prepare initial incident reports (i.e. hit and run) as required by police department 
policy and procedure. 







 


ADDITIONAL TASKS AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential 


part of the purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Recovers, secures and inventories property that is found but not claimed. 


 Provides assistance to police officers when receiving, processing and releasing 


evidence. 


 Maintains inventory of found bicycles and property, and ensures legal compliance 


is met when any item is placed for auction or otherwise disposed of. 


 Instills a positive rapport and educates citizens and business owners on 


appropriate city ordinances. 


 Provides information about the department and the city to persons requesting the 


information 


 Contacts business owners and follows up with the owners/building security 


regarding problems which are identified by the police officers. 


 Directs traffic at scenes of accidents, fires, or when otherwise assigned.  May be 


assigned to investigate and complete forms for various minor complaints. 


 Provides assistance in various crime prevention and public safety programs 


sponsored by the department. 


 Provides relief for Police Tele communicators as needed. 


 Transports evidence and property to Wisconsin Hygiene Laboratory and/or 


Wisconsin Crime Laboratory as requested. 


 Identify surplus equipment and assist in disposal consistent with City of Stoughton 


Policies and ordinances. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


EDUCATION/TRAINING/CERTIFICATIONS  
 High School Diploma or equivalent required.  Associate degree in a criminal justice 


related field is preferred.  Additional experience in a related field may substitute for 
education. 
 


 Must be able to obtain CPR and/or CCR and AED certification within six (6) months of 
hire.   


 
 Must obtain certification through the Department of Justice as a Time System 


Operator within six (6) months of hire. 
 


 Valid Wisconsin Driver's License required during entire course of employment. 







 
 Must be able to obtain Humane Officer and ICS certifications. 


 
NECESSARY KNOWLEDGE SKILLS AND ABILITIES 


 General knowledge of the locations and streets in the City of Stoughton 


 Ability to organize and complete a variety of work assignments and understand 
department procedures and regulations as well as controlling laws 


 Must be able to establish and maintain effective working relationships with other 
employees and the public.  Must execute duties firmly, tactfully, courteously and 
impartially 


 Computer skills in word processing 


 Working skill in the use of a two-way radio and computer terminal is preferred. 


 Ability to communicate information accurately and effectively under adverse 
conditions and able to complete reports in a timely manner 


In evaluating candidates for this position, the City may consider a combination of 


education, training, and experience which provides the necessary knowledge, 


skills and abilities to perform the essential duties of this position. 


 
PHYSICAL AND MENTAL ABILITIES REQUIRED TO PERFORM ESSENTIAL POSITION  
FUNCTIONS 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 


 
 Exerting 76-100 lbs. seldom.  Exerting 31-75 lbs. occasionally, and/or 0-30 lbs. 


frequently.   
 


 Requires walking or standing to a significant degree.   
 


 Requires standing for brief periods of time, requires sitting some of the time. 


 


TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED 
 Personal computer, including word processing and spreadsheet software; phone; 


copy machine; fax machine, mobile radios.   
 


ENVIRONMENTAL ADAPTABILITY 


The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an 
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 


 
 Outside work is 40% of the time.  Inside work is 60% of the time.   
 
 Occasionally exposed to heat and cold extremes and temperature changes; seldom 


exposed to loud noises; occasionally exposed to moderate noise; seldom exposed to 
vibration, toxic conditions, odors, dust, and poor ventilation. 


 







 
SELECTION GUIDELINES: 


Formal application, rating of education and experience; oral interview and 


background check; job related tests may be required. 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 
state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 


individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 
 
 


 
 


 
 


 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time.  The employee 


may be required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 
 


 
 
 


Supervisor’s Signature: ____________________________Date: _____________________ 
 


 
 
 


I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a legal 
document.  I have received, read, and understand the expectations for the successful 


performance of this job. 
 
 


Printed Name: ____________________________________ 
 


 
Signature: _______________________________________Date: ____________________ 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


Council Approved ADD LONG VERSION DATE (i.e.: February, 1, 2017) 


 





		13a-R-12-2018 Resolution Personnel Position Description Civilian Service Employee.pdf

		13-bPOLICE DEPARTMENT CIVILIAN SERVICE EMPLOYEE POSITION DESCRIPTION.pdf






 
 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the hiring of the City of Stoughton 


Police Department Civilian Service Employee at an hourly wage of $20.00 per hour and at <599 


hours per year.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee: 


Action: 


Personnel 


Committee 


recommends 


approval. (5-


0) 


Personnel Committee recommends approval. (4-0) 


 


Fiscal Impact:   $11,980.00 ($20.00 x 599 hours) 


 


 
File Number: 


 
R-13-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   January 23, 2018 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the hiring of the City of Stoughton 


Police Department Civilian Service Employee at an hourly wage of $20.00 per hour and at <599 hours 


per year and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Wednesday, January 3, 2018 to review the hiring of the 


City of Stoughton Police Department Civilian Service Employee at an hourly wage of $20.00 per hour 


and at <599 hours per year which is included in the 2018 Police wages part-time budget and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (4-0) the hiring of the City of 


Stoughton Police Department Civilian Service Employee at an hourly wage of $20.00 per hour and at 


<599 hours per year and, 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the hiring of the City of Stoughton Police Department Civilian 


Service Employee at an hourly wage of $20.00 per hour and at <599 hours per year. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 


 








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
December 12, 2017 – 6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building 
 
Present:   
Chairperson Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Tim Swadley and Mayor Olson  
 
Others Present:   
Finance Director LaBorde, Planning Director Scheel, Gary Becker,  
 
Absent and Excused:   
Tom Majewski 
 
Call to order:    
Chairperson O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. 
 
Communications:   
Finance Director LaBorde noted that the Real Estate and Personal Property tax bills 
were mailed out on Friday, December 8th.  Mayor Olson stated that the City received a 
refund of $4,000 from the Stoughton Fair Board as credit toward the cost of the July 4, 
2017 fireworks that were shorter in duration than anticipated.   
 
Reports: 
None. 
 
Discussion and action regarding Carryover of budgeted funds from 2017 to 2018: 
Finance Director LaBorde noted that she has received two requests to transfer funds 
and has confirmed with the other departments that there are no additional requests.  
The request from Information Technology was reduced to carryover $10,000 for the 
purchase of hardware. Department of Public Works is requesting the carryover of 
$14,000 for tree trimming.  The total for the tree trimming contract request is $24,000.   
 
Motion by Swadley, to approve the carryover of $24,000 from 2017 to 2018 and refer to 
Council for consideration, second by Reeves.  Motion carried 4-0. 
  
Discussion and possible action regarding McFarland State Bank proposal to 
donate property, located at 207 Forrest Street, to the City: 
Director Scheel noted that an estimate of the cost for demolition is in the packet.   
Swadley would like to know the costs for the maintenance and repairs if the building 
were to be acquired for City use. Swadley also mentioned that perhaps the Bank would 
want to share the space.  Swadley would like the Bank to provide information as to the 
condition of the building – roof leaks, building falling apart, hvac, etc.  He has received 
comments regarding a possible community center or moving City offices to the location 
so that the Opera House could use the first floor in City Hall.  Reeves noted that she 
received calls from people that don’t want the building to come down.  She would also 
like to give the Opera House more space.   







Finance Committee Meeting – December 12, 2017  


2 
 


Motion by O’Connor, to thank McFarland State Bank for their offer but say no thanks at 
this time and to refer to Council for consideration, second by Mayor Olson.  Motion tied, 
O’Connor and Olson aye, Swadley and Reeves no. 
 
Approval of the November 28, 2017 Finance Committee Minutes: 
Motion by Swadley, to approve the November 28, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting 
minutes, second by Reeves.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding Resolution Initiating Planning for an 
Amendment of Tax Increment District #5 and a New Tax Increment District for the 
Riverfront Development Area: 
Mr. Becker stated that Tax Increment District 5 is ten years old and in a decrement 
situation where the value is less than when it started.  He presented a resolution for 
consideration that would begin the planning process to determine boundaries, identify 
what would be included in the TID and what type of development is anticipated.  There 
is no time crunch but the RDA would like to develop a framework for the area.  Planning 
costs are estimated at $15,000 to $20,000.  Swadley noted that he wouldn’t want to 
start a new TID until a development is approved.  He would like the Council and RDA to 
come to an understanding of what is needed for the area.   
 
Motion by Swadley, to approve initiating planning for an amendment of Tax Increment 
District #5 and a New Tax Increment District for the Riverfront Development Area and 
refer to Council for consideration, second by O’Connor.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding environmental screening proposal for 
the new public works facility: 
Director Scheel stated that the request is related to environmental testing and 
quantification on the two homes and eight out buildings on the public works site.  This 
information would then be included in the bid packet.  They propose to use the same 
company that tested the Milfab site. 
 
Motion by Reeves, to approve the environmental screening proposal for the new public 
works facility and refer to Council for consideration, second by O’Connor.  Motion 
carried 4-0. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding contract for tree trimming services: 
Director Hebert stated that they have established five trimming zones in the city and 
each zone will be trimmed once in every five year period.  The first area will be in the 
southwest area of the city.  They received three bids and are looking to move forward 
with Capitol City Tree Experts. 
 
Motion by Mayor Olson, to approve the contract for tree trimming services and to refer 
to Council for consideration, second by O’Connor.  Motion carried 4-0. 
  
 
 







Finance Committee Meeting – December 12, 2017  


3 
 


Discussion and possible action regarding Focus on Energy Incentive Agreement 
for Stoughton Public Works Facility:  
Director Hebert presented information on the incentive funding available.  The City 
would not receive any funds until the items are built and confirmed. 
 
Motion by Mayor Olson, to approve the Focus on Energy Incentive Agreement for 
Stoughton Public Works Facility and refer to Council for consideration, second by 
Reeves.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Future Agenda Items 
Debt Management Policy 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by O’Connor, to adjourn the December 12, 2017 meeting of the Finance 
Committee, second by Mayor Olson. Motion carried 4-0. The meeting of the Finance 
Committee adjourned at 6:35 p.m. 







C:\Users\kkrcma\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\IGRJSGVK\Landmarks Minutes 12-7-17.doc 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday December 7, 2017 – 7:00 pm 


City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 
 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Todd Hubing; Kimberly 


Cook and Tim Swadley  


Absent: Greg Pigarelli 


Staff: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 


Guests:  Attorney Matt Dregne; Dennis and Amy Kittleson; Emily Bahr; Tom Majewski; Bob 


McGeever; Michael Engelberger. 
 


1. Call to order.  Veregin called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of October 23, 


November 9 and November 20, 2017.   


Motion by Swadley to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Hubing.  Motion carried 5 – 0.   
 


3. Continue discussions related to the request by the Common Council to develop an ordinance for 


consideration by the council that would amend existing City ordinances such that no building in 


a historic district listed on the National Register of Historic Places may be demolished without 


review and recommendation by Landmarks Commission and a decision by the Common Council 


based on appropriate and lawful standards. 


Attorney Matt Dregne gave an overview of the material he provided including the new State law 
Wisconsin Act 67. 
 
The following is a summary of what was discussed: 


 Wisconsin Act 67 
 Proposed changes to Chapter 38 
 The lack of minimum maintenance standards 
 Proposed changes to Chapter 78 including eliminating section 78-913 
 Other communities such as Cedarburg or Milton which may have regulations related to 


demolition within a downtown historic district 
 Landmarks Commission to meet on January 4, 2018 prior to the Planning Commission 


meeting in order to provide a recommendation related to all proposed ordinance amendments 
 Proposed ordinance amendments will go to the Planning Commission for discussion at their 


January 8, 2018 meeting 
 A public hearing at the Planning Commission meeting of February 12, 2018 is anticipated 


 
Hedstrom left at 9:05 pm 
 
Attorney Dregne left at 9:20 pm 
 


4. Discuss invitation for prospective new Commissioner. 


Veregin stated she will contact Patricia Micetic who has expressed interest in becoming a 


Commissioner. 


 


5. Status update for Highway Trailer / Moline Plow building redevelopment. 


Nothing new to report. 


 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


12/7/17 


Page 2 of 2 


 


C:\Users\kkrcma\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\IGRJSGVK\Landmarks Minutes 12-7-17.doc  


6. Status update for 2017 local landmark grants. 


Veregin has not heard from anyone yet.  The Commission will discuss further in February. 


 


Stacey to send a COA application to Michael Engelberger. 


 


7. Commission Reports/Calendar. 


Veregin provided information about the presentation she attended for the 1892 High School 


which was presented by UW Madison students. 


 


Discussed the potential State tax credit changes (LRB 4780) 


 
8. Future agenda items.   


Review minimum maintenance standards in Chapter 10. 
 


9. Adjournment. Motion by Hubing to adjourn at 9:40 pm, 2nd by Cook. Motion carried 4 - 0. 


 


 


Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael P. Stacey 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


MEETING MINUTES 


November 15, 2017 @ 6:30 P.M. 


CARNEGIE ROOM, STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 


 


PRESENT: Sam Baughn, Student Representative; Sid Boersma, City Council Representative; Heather 


Danielson; Jeff Fimreite, Stoughton Area School District Representative; Petra Horst, Library Board President; 


Eric Hohol, Dane County Representative; Linda Schaefer; Mike Vienneau, Library Board Vice-President 


ABSENT: Sandra Black; Jean Ligocki 


ALSO PRESENT: Richard MacDonald, Library Director; Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant; 


Hannah Klapperich-Mueller, Teen & Tween Services Intern. 


 


I. CALL TO ORDER. President Horst called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. Seven voting Board members, 


Boersma, Danielson, Fimreite, Horst, Hohol, Schaefer, Vienneau, were present, constituting a quorum.  


 


II. REVIEW OF AGENDA. n/a 


 


III. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF OCTOBER 18, 2017. Moved by Boersma, second by 


Vienneau, to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried 7-0. 


 


IV. RECOGNITION OPPORTUNITIES.  The Board signed a thank you note for Paul Vande Hei for his help in 


administering the Board self-evaluation. 


 


V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD. n/a 


 


VI. CORRESPONDENCE. Although Jean Ligocki could not be present, she sent an invitation to a book signing; 


MacDonald shared a thank you from a patron for the Freaky Friday event put on by Cynthia Schlegel, Adult 


Services Assistant, and Hannah Klapperich-Mueller, and a thank you from the artist whose work was displayed 


on the second floor during October. 


 


VII. EDUCATION UPDATES. MacDonald shared a PSA from a comic book from the 1960s: “The Mystery of 


the Million-Dollar Briefcase.” 


 


VIII. BOARD IN-SERVICE. MacDonald introduced Hannah Klapperich-Mueller to the Board. The Board then 


went to view the remodel/renovation of the Technical Services Department. Kelli Miller, the Technical Services 


Assistant, answered their questions. MacDonald and Horst then told the board about the SCLS Foundation 


Program Wizard Award, won this year by Cynthia Schlegel. 


 


IX. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2017. 


A. Fund 215. MacDonald presented. Moved by Schaefer, second by Fimreite, to approve the October 2017 


financial statement for Fund 215 as presented. Motion carried 7-0. 


B. Fund 217. MacDonald presented. Moved by Hohol, second by Vienneau, to approve the October 2017 


financial statement for Fund 217 as presented. Motion carried 7-0. 


C. Stoughton Area Community Foundation. The Board reviewed the financial statements for the SACF's 


pass-through account for the Library. The statements were accepted by consensus. 


 


X. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR OCTOBER 2017. 
MacDonald presented the bills lists. 


A. Fund 215 (General Fund). There was discussion of the expenditure to Journey Mental Health Center for 


mental health first aid classes. Fimreite remarked that his wife is a trainer for mental health first aid & 







would be happy to do a staff in-service at the Library. Moved by Schaefer, second by Fimreite, to approve 


the November 2017 bills for Fund 215 as presented. Motion carried 7-0.  


 


B. Fund 217 (Special Gift Fund). Moved by Vienneau, second by Danielson, to approve the November 2017 


bills for Fund 217 as presented. Motion carried 7-0. 


 


XI. DIRECTOR’S REPORT. 
A. Statistics. MacDonald presented the statistics for October 2017. 


B. Director’s Report. In addition to his written report, MacDonald explained that because of a shipping snafu, 


SCLS is buying the Library two computer monitors. Therefore, the Library has the funds this year to buy 


the equipment to take credit card payments at the Circulation Desk. He also shared pictures of Schlegel’s 


creative Black Friday display and mentioned that Monette has been honored by the Wisconsin Library 


Association as a Notable Wisconsin Author. MacDonald is judging for the Ben Franklin Awards again 


this year; his category is Business & Career, and he is the design judge. He showed the Board some of the 


books he will be judging. MacDonald relayed a suggestion from Amy Jo Gillingham, the City’s Human 


Resources and Risk Management Director, that the Board should advocate to the City and the City Council 


for the McFarland State Bank site to be turned into City parking. Patrons with mobility issues and patrons 


with small children would be greatly benefited by more parking close to the Library. Steve Hanson from 


Jo Daniels Construction is going to provide an estimate for repairing the wall damage in the Carnegie 


Room and installing protective panels. Next year the Library will replace the carpet. Schaefer suggested 


using brighter colors for paint and carpet. MacDonald described how the internet filtering system works. 


He shared the 2017 Dane County Arts poster & encouraged the Board to take one if they wished. He 


mentioned some of the upcoming events at the Library, and showed the new bookmark design featuring 


the Library’s logo. Heather Danielson suggested making t-shirts. 


 


XII. COMMITTEE REPORTS.  
A. Finance: did not meet 


B. Personnel: discussed the Director evaluation 


C. Planning: see XIV B. Two questions were raised about the Board self-evaluation: (1) include an optional 


field for name; (2) change from 1 to 5 ratings to “strongly agree” to “strongly disagree.” 


D. Policies: see XIV.A-C. Vienneau mentioned planning for the “Strategic Cohesion” meeting in December, 


which Boersma returned as “Strategic Collusion.” Hohol insisted on this being read into the record. 


 


[Vienneau left at 7:25 P.M.] 


 


XIII. FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT.  The Friends cancelled their November meeting. MacDonald 


described the Fall Fundraiser. 


 


XIV. UNFINISHED/OLD BUSINESS. 
A. Discussion of information from Stoughton Area Community Foundation and Edward Jones. Although 


Ligocki could not be present, she had sent three questions: (1) Were the important points covered by the 


presentation from Bill Hasz & Jessican Knutson? Answer: Yes, by consensus. (2) Is it wise to continue to 


maintain this account with the SACF? (3) Are there other questions the Board should ask them? Discussion 


followed, and it was agreed that the Board should maintain the account with the SACF and set up an 


annual review. Schaefer thanked Danielson for initiating exploration of the relationship between the Board 


and the SACF. 


 


B. Development Committee. Danielson made a presentation about “development” vs. “short-term” vs. “long-


term” planning. 


 


[Vienneau returned ca. 7:50 P.M.] 


 







 Danielson, Horst, and Ligocki have all volunteered to be on the Development Committee. Moved by 


Schaefer, seconded by Vienneau, that the Library Board create an ad-hoc Development Committee with 


the goals of (1) making options for donating to the Library more visible; (2) Library advocacy. Boersma 


made an amendment, seconded by Hohol, that it would also be the committee’s responsibility to make 


materials (e.g., brochures) for Library advocates to use. Amendment carried 7-0. Motion carried 7-0. 


 


C. Completion of Library Board self-evaluation. This was discussed under XII.C above. 


  


XV. NEW BUSINESS. 
A. Hiring Policy (Library Director). Schaefer presented. The policy was reviewed by Amy Jo Gillingham; 


all items that are now the purview of Human Resources were removed and the language was streamlined. 


Moved by Vienneau, second by Danielson, to approve the amended Library Director Hiring Policy as 


presented. Motion carried 7-0. 


B. Social Media Policy. Schaefer presented. The policy was streamlined and revised to use positives rather 


than negatives. Moved by Boersma, second by Vienneau, to approve the amended Social Media Policy as 


presented. Motion carried 7-0. 


C. Security Camera Policy. Schaefer presented. The policy was revised to use positives rather than negatives. 


Moved by Boersma, second by Vienneau, to approve the amended Security Camera Policy as presented. 


Motion carried 7-0. 


D. Review 2018 Calendar of Work. Vienneau presented. Moved by Hohol, second by Boersma, to approve 


the 2018 Calendar of Work as presented. Motion carried 7-0. 


E. Funding for refreshments at December meeting. This meeting will be at 6:30 P.M. at Wendigo (121 East 


Main Street, Stoughton). Moved by Vienneau, second by Fimreite to approve spending up to $75 for 


refreshments at the December meeting. Motion carried 7-0. 


F. November 2018 Library Board Meeting. Moved by Hohol, second by Boersma, to move the November 


2018 meeting to November 14. Motion carried 7-0. 


 


XVI. PENDING AGENDA ITEMS.  
A. Discuss Board self-evaluation. 


B. Dane County Library Service Agreement. 


C. Authorization to pay bills for the second half of December. 


D. Revised 2018 Library calendar. 


E. Addition of a Student Member Comment Section to the agenda. 


 


XVI. ADJOURNMENT. Moved by Vienneau, second by Fimreite, to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 P.M. Motion 


carried 7-0. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, December 11, 2017 at 6:00 pm 
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 
WI. 


 


Members Present:  Scott Truehl, Vice-Chair; Todd Barman; Matt Bartlett; Michael Engelberger; and 


Todd Krcma 


Members Absent: Matt Hanna and Mayor Donna Olson 


Staff:  Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development; Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 


Press: None 


Guests: Kevin Yeska; Dennis Steinkraus; Greg Jenson; and Peter Sveum 


 


1. Call to order.  Truehl called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of November 13, 2017.   


Motion by Engelberger to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Bartlett.        Motion carried 


5 - 0. 


 


3. Council Representative Report.  Truehl reported the extra-territorial land division on Quam 


Drive in the Town of Dunn was approved and the rezoning request for 314 W. Main Street was a 


first reading. 


 


4. Status of Current Developments. 


Scheel gave an overview of current developments as outlined in the packet of materials.  Scheel 


noted that staff will be meeting next week to discuss an urban service area amendment for the 


Norse View Heights development at the north end of Page Street. 


 


Scheel gave an update on North American Fur who has taken occupancy and the street is planned 


to be finished by 2020 unless there is further development to the east. 


 


Krcma stated the lighting at First Choice Dental appears to be very bright.  Scheel stated staff has 


not yet checked the photometric at that location. 


 


5. Request by Chris McGuire for site plan approval to expand a screening wall including 


building accessibility improvements at Kwik Trip, 2400 Roby Road. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Engelberger asked if there are any exceptions requested.  Scheel stated there are none. 


 


Engelberger questioned if there will be new signage.  Scheel stated there will be and signage is 


permitted administratively. 


 


Barman questioned the parking stall requirements and location of the 2 stalls along the west lot 


line and directly in line with the drive to the car wash.  Scheel stated the stalls are required and 


though not ideal there is still 24 feet of width for access to the car wash. 


 


Motion by Bartlett to approve the site plan resolution as presented, 2nd by Krcma.  Motion 


carried 5 - 0. 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


12/11/17 


Page 2 of 3 


 


6. Request by Kevin Yeska for approval of a conditional use permit (CUP) and site plan for 


TRU by Hilton Hotel and Convention Center, 2500 Jackson Street. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Truehl opened the public hearing. 


 


Kevin Yeska explained the proposed site plan and requested exceptions. 


 


Greg Jenson expressed concerned that the convention center is not being constructed at the same 


time and questioned the timeline for construction. 


 


Dennis Steinkraus stated he expects the hotel to start construction in the spring of 2018 and there 


is no exact timeline for construction of the convention center at this time.  The hotel and 


convention center will have one ownership but separate operators. 


 


Barman questioned the exception requested for trees.  Kevin Yeska stated the street trees will be 


north of the bike path. 


 


Truehl closed the public hearing. 


 


Scheel stated the exception related to the developer agreement for payment of utility installations 


could be stricken since all utilities have been installed. 


 


A discussion took place regarding off-site terrace trees and onsite street tree requirements. 


Engelberger would like to see terrace trees to be consistent with the rest of the development.  


Scheel stated he would check with the public works department regarding the terrace trees and 


provide that information prior to the Council meeting. 


 


Motion by Engelberger to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit 


resolution while striking the exception related to the development agreement, 2nd by Krcma.  


Motion carried 5 - 0. 


 


Motion by Krcma to approve the site plan resolution contingent on staff working with the public 


works department regarding installation of terrace trees, 2nd by Bartlett.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 


 


7. Discuss letter from Attorney Matt Dregne regarding recent Wisconsin law changes which 


affect conditional use applications and substandard lot regulations. 


Scheel gave an overview of Attorney Dregne’s letter. 


 


Bartlett questioned if there are any known non-conforming lots. Scheel stated there are none that 


he can think of that would be an issue. 


 


Engelberger stated this is another example of the State taking away local control which may spark 


litigation. 


 


 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


12/11/17 


Page 3 of 3 


 


8. Future agenda items. 


Norse View Heights urban service area amendment and code changes related to Landmark’s 


Commission review of downtown design overlay zoning district regulations. 


 


9. Adjournment  


Motion by Engelberger to adjourn at 6:35 pm, 2nd by Krcma.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


 


Respectfully Submitted, 


 


Michael Stacey  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2017\Planning Minutes  12-11-17.docx 







 


 


Tree Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, November 30, 2017 at 4:30 PM 


Ed Overland Room, City Hall, 381 E Main St, Stoughton 
 
Members Present:    Kevin Short, Mike Point, Dean Tangeman, Sid Boersma and Mitch Bergeson  


Absent & Excused:   Nick Yuknis and Bob Kardasz 


Guest:   


Staff:   Director of Public Works Brett Hebert, City Forester John Kemppainen and Street Department 
Secretary Vickie Erdahl  


Call to order:  Meeting called to order @ 4:30 PM  


 
1)   Communications:   


 Hebert stated: 


 Request for bids were sent out for tree trimming.  Kemppainen divided the city into five zones 
with the south west zone being the starting point.  The trimming will start in 2018.  Some of 2017 
funds will be rolled over.  Kemppainen would like the city to be on a five year cycle plan.  When 
bids are returned, they will need to go to Finance and then to Council for approval. 


 The new forester’s truck has been ordered.  It is a one ton F550 w/box and is expected to arrive 
in the spring of 2018 


 The city acquired an additional 55 acres off Cty.Trk A by the property that the new facility will be 
built on.  The hope is to be able to have the wood chips and wood stored on site by 2019. 


Kemppainen stated: 


  A homeowner brought to his attention that the city had a tree tribute program. After some 
searching he found the brochure.  This brochure is very out dated and needs to be reviewed.  
Placed on January agenda. 


 Point stated: 


 The Senior Center was approached by the Youth Center requesting sawdust & chips to make 
fire compressed fire logs – does anyone know where they could get these materials? 


 


2) Forestry Reports:  Kemppainen spoke with Asleson’s and they stated they haven’t sold any wood. 
Kemppainen stated that he will be a speaker in February at the WI Arborist Association convention in 
Green Bay.  His topic is Urban Wood. 


  


3) Update on Chapter 66 & Ord 10-2 (d) Terrace Trees:  Hebert shared a memo he received from the City 
Attorney which stated that in Ordinance 10-2 (d) where it states that an owner of a current developed lot, 
if expanding, to plant a tree violates the 5th amendment.  This language will be removed from the 
ordinance and the requirement would only be for undeveloped properties.  Chapter 66 would remain the 
same as it strictly pertains to new developments. 


Motion by Boersma, seconded by Short to approve the changes to Ordinance 10-2 as written and 
recommend to the Public Works Committee to adhere to City Attorney Dregnes’ recommendation.  
Motion carried 5-0. 


 







 


 


4) Discuss and Recommend changes to the Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance: Appendix B:  
Short, after reviewing/comparing the city tree inventory,  broke down the list of trees with point values 
from the zoning ordinance into three parts – foundation, parking lots and frontage trees divided by size 
and deciduous trees.  Higher points would be assigned to trees that are deemed to be “more desirable” 
and diversify the forest as the city already has too many trees of certain species in case a disease 
strikes -- such as the emerald ash borer.   


 
The Tree Commission would like certain invasive/nuisance species of trees to be removed from the 
current list as well as some others added.  More discussion is needed and the committee is reviewing the 
lists and categories that Short suggested. 
 
Hebert suggested that Planning Director Rodney Scheel be invited to the January meeting to explain how 
his department utilizes the list. 


 
5)  Review and Recommendations for Private Property Tree Planting Consent Form:  Has been 


completed. 


 
6) Approval of minutes from September 14, 2017 Meeting:  Motion by Boersma seconded by 


Tangeman to approve the minutes.  Carried 5-0. 
 


 
7) Wood/Board Sales – Inventory & Tracking:  The current calculation for board feet that we have is 


around 1000 board feet out at the Racetrack barn.    Hebert suggested having a wood auction and that 
we need to keep better track of the materials we have.  Other suggestions mentioned: 1) offer wood to 
the public, 2) sell on-line – Wisconsin Surplus, 3) Craig’s List, 4) ask Stoughton Lumber and have a 
structured sale to the public at the new facility.  Will be discussed further at the next meeting. 


 
8)  Future Agenda Items:  Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance, wood sales, Tree Tribute Program 


 
 
Motion by Boersma, seconded by Tangeman to adjourn the meeting at 6:00 p.m.  Respectfully submitted 12/6/17, 
Vickie Erdahl - Staff  







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 16, 2017 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
 600 South Fourth Street 
 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson 
Pat O’Connor, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats 


Excused: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member John Kallas 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton 
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E.,  


Call to Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting to 
order at 5:00 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, Stoughton 
Utilities Finance Manage Jamin Friedl, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops 
presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee consent agenda items.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by Alderperson Pat 
O’Connor, to approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the September 25, 2017 Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities August 2017 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities 
August 2017 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities September 2017 Activities Report, Utilities 
Committee Annual Calendar, and Communications.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the following items from the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee that were approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common 
Council: 


 Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Descriptions for Utilities Wastewater 
Operator, Utilities Basic Certified Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified 
Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator / Laboratory 
Technician, and Wastewater System Supervisor 


 Proposed Position Description for the Utilities Operations Specialist 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report  


 Stoughton Utilities Committee August 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 


 Stoughton Utilities July 2017 Financial Summary 


 Stoughton Utilities July 2017 Statistical Report  







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 16, 2017 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  2 


 


Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the following items from the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee that were approved by the Stoughton Committee of the Whole: 


 Proposed Stoughton Utilities 2018 budget and five year (2018-2022) Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) 


Stoughton Utilities personnel status:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the recent hires of Jesse D. Mowery and Mark A. Bakken into vacant positions in the 
Electric and Wastewater System Divisions.  Discussion followed.   


Draft Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System (WPDES) wastewater treatment facility permit:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the draft permit.  Discussion followed. 


Round-Up program eligibility:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz and Stoughton 
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops presented and discussed the current Round-Up Program 
eligibility requirements.  An email from Alderperson Michael Engelberger was distributed to 
members that included a recommended change to program eligibility.  Mayor Donna Olson stated 
that she did not feel a change to program eligibility should be made.  Discussion followed.  Motion 
by Alderperson Pat O’Connor, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to reaffirm 
the current qualifying criteria for applicants of Round-Up program funding.  The motion carried 
unanimously 5 to 0. 


Scheduling of the Utilities Committee meetings in November and December:  Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz and Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops explained 
that there currently is no business scheduled for the November or December Utilities Committee 
meetings, and the meetings shall be cancelled unless urgent new business requires a meeting.  
Discussion followed. 


Utilities Committee future agenda items:  None. 


Tour of the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz and Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops invited the committee 
members to participate in a tour of the wastewater treatment facility immediately following the 
meeting.  Discussion followed. 


Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member Alan Staats, the motion seconded by Citizen Member 
David Erdman, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 5:30 p.m.  The 
motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Alderperson Matt Bartlett joined Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz and Stoughton Utilities 
Assistant Director Brian Hoops for a tour of the wastewater treatment facility. 


Respectfully submitted 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 16, 2017 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  3 


 


Brian R. Hoops 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 


 





		Finance Minutes 12-12-17.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 12-7-17.pdf

		Library Board 11-15-17.pdf

		Planning Minutes  12-11-17.pdf

		TC Min November 30 2017.pdf

		Utilities Minutes 10-16-17.pdf






DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, January 16, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


Location:   Gary A. Graham Conference Room 
 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
 600 South Fourth Street 
 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Citizen Member Kym Ackerman, Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Citizen 
Member David Erdman, Citizen Member John Kallas, Alderperson Pat 
O’Connor, Mayor Donna Olson 


Excused: Alderperson Michael Engelberger 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton 
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


Call to Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting to 
order at 5:00 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee consent agenda items.  An update was provided on recent personnel 
changes and water main breaks.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Alderperson Pat O’Connor, the motion seconded by Alderperson Matt Bartlett, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List 
Report, Draft Minutes of the October 16, 2017 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton 
Utilities September 2017 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities October 2017 Financial Summary, 
Stoughton Utilities November 2017 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities September 2017 
Statistical Report, Stoughton Utilities October 2017 Statistical Report, Stoughton Utilities November 
2017 Statistical Report, Stoughton Utilities October 2017 Activities Report, Stoughton Utilities 
November 2017 Activities Report, Stoughton Utilities December 2017 Activities Report, Utilities 
Committee Annual Calendar, Communications.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  
Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee that were approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


 Proposed Stoughton Utilities 2018 budget and five year (2018-2022) Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report  


 Stoughton Utilities Committee September 24, 2017 Meeting Minutes 


 Stoughton Utilities August 2017 Financial Summary 


 Stoughton Utilities August 2017 Statistical Report  


  







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/3/2017


Friday, November 03, 2017


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 307856/VO for check batch: 


307856


EP001495 516 WELLS FARGO BANK10/10/2017  38,678.35


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Renewable 


Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Buy 


Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Shared 


Savings/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Large Power/WPPI-Support 


Svcs/WPPI-Support Svcs/WPPI-Support 


Svcs/WPPI-Support Svcs/More...


HC001496 009 WPPI10/25/2017  1,075,298.77


A T C Company - Oct Ach/A T C Company - Oct 


Ach


HC001497 014 A T C Company - Ach10/30/2017  3,228.00


Gordon Flesch-Oct Ach/Gordon Flesch-Oct 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Oct Ach/Gordon Flesch-Oct 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Oct Ach/Gordon Flesch-Oct 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Oct Ach/Gordon Flesch-Oct 


Ach


HC001498 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.10/30/2017  223.78


EBC-Oct Ach/EBC-Oct Ach/EBC-Oct Ach/EBC-Oct 


Ach/EBC-Oct Ach/EBC-Oct Ach/EBC-Oct 


Ach/EBC-Oct Ach


HC001499 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach10/30/2017  1,109.44


First Data-Oct Ach/First Data-Oct Ach/First 


Data-Oct Ach/First Data-Oct Ach/First Data-Oct 


Ach/First Data-Oct Ach/First Data-Oct Ach/First 


Data-Oct Ach


HC001500 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES10/30/2017  40.72


TDS Metrocom - Oct Ach/TDS Metrocom - Oct 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Oct Ach/TDS Metrocom - Oct 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Oct Ach/TDS Metrocom - Oct 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Oct Ach/TDS Metrocom - Oct 


Ach


HC001501 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach10/30/2017  459.10


Us Cellular - Oct Ach/Us Cellular - Oct Ach/Us 


Cellular - Oct Ach/Us Cellular - Oct Ach/Us Cellular 


- Oct Ach/Us Cellular - Oct Ach


HC001502 004 Us Cellular - Ach10/30/2017  1,371.41


Pitney Bowes-Oct Ach/Pitney Bowes-Oct 


Ach/Pitney Bowes-Oct Ach/Pitney Bowes-Oct 


Ach/Pitney Bowes-Oct Ach/Pitney Bowes-Oct 


Ach/Pitney Bowes-Oct Ach/Pitney Bowes-Oct Ach


HC001503 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC10/30/2017  694.96







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/3/2017


Friday, November 03, 2017


Description


Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach+


HC001504 003 Alliant Energy - Ach10/30/2017  306.65


Delta Dental - Oct Ach/Delta Dental - Oct Ach/Delta 


Dental - Oct Ach/Delta Dental - Oct Ach/Delta 


Dental - Oct Ach/Delta Dental - Oct Ach


HC001505 001 Delta Dental - Ach10/30/2017  1,718.32


AT&T - Oct Ach/AT&T - Oct Ach/AT&T - Oct 


Ach/AT&T - Oct Ach/AT&T - Oct Ach/AT&T - Oct 


Ach


HC001506 952 AT&T10/30/2017  167.73


Charter - Oct Ach/Charter - Oct Ach/Charter - Oct 


Ach/Charter - Oct Ach/Charter - Oct Ach/Charter - 


Oct Ach/Charter - Oct Ach/Charter - Oct Ach


HC001507 547 Charter Communications-Ach10/30/2017  415.92


Client Analysis-Oct Ach/Client Analysis-Oct 


Ach/Client Analysis-Oct Ach/Client Analysis-Oct 


Ach/Client Analysis-Oct Ach/Client Analysis-Oct 


Ach/Client Analysis-Oct Ach/Client Analysis-Oct 


Ach


HC001508 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach10/30/2017  10,513.44


Dept of Revenue-Oct Ach/Dept of Revenue-Oct 


Ach/Dept of Revenue-Oct Ach/Dept of Revenue-Oct 


Ach


HC001509 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach10/30/2017  64,605.44


State Taxes-Oct Ach/State Taxes-Oct Ach/State 


Taxes-Oct Ach/State Taxes-Oct Ach


HC001510 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach10/30/2017  7,350.88


Federal Taxes-Oct Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct Ach


HC001511 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach10/30/2017  39,409.28


N & N Concrete-Curb Gutter/N & N Concrete-Curb 


Gutter


CK025196 049 N & N CONCRETE10/5/2017  800.00


Chamber-Renewal Dues/Chamber-Renewal 


Dues/Chamber-Renewal Dues/Chamber-Renewal 


Dues/Chamber-Renewal Dues/Chamber-Renewal 


Dues


CK025197 415 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE10/5/2017  250.00


PSC-Assessments/PSC-Assessments/PSC-Assess


ments/PSC-Assessments


CK025198 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.10/5/2017  15,809.04







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/3/2017


Friday, November 03, 2017


Description


Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming/Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming/Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming/Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming


CK025199 691 ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERTS CO., INC.10/5/2017  15,219.88


CGC-Consulting/CGC-ConsultingCK025200 718 CGC, INC.10/5/2017  285.00


Id Access-Id tags/Id Access-Id tagsCK025201 756 ID-ACCESS10/5/2017  10.00


Odyssey-shirts/Odyssey-shirts/Odyssey-shirts/Odys


sey-shirts


CK025202 264 ODYSSEY DESIGN10/5/2017  385.35


Kunz-Gloves/Kunz-Gloves/Kunz-Gloves/Kunz-Glov


es


CK025203 358 KUNZ GLOVE CO., INC.10/5/2017  170.36


Resco-Supplies/Resco-SuppliesCK025204 400 RESCO10/5/2017  43.19


Strand-2017 Const projects/Strand-2017 Const 


projects/Strand-Nordic Ridge/Strand-Nordic 


Ridge/Strand-General eng/Strand-General 


eng/Strand-Sewer use ordinance/Strand-Sewer use 


ordinance/Strand-Uniroyal 


discharge/Strand-Uniroyal discharge/More...


CK025205 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.10/5/2017  15,843.62


SHC Sugar Hill-Scada work/SHC Sugar Hill-Scada 


work


CK025206 729 SHC SUGAR HILL CONSULTING, LLC10/5/2017  8,336.00


City Stoton-Pilot/City Stoton-Pilot/City 


Stoton-Pilot/City Stoton-Pilot/City Stoton-Pilot/City 


Stoton-Pilot/City Stoton-Pilot/City Stoton-Pilot


CK025207 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON10/5/2017  781,081.00


WI SCTF-Sept Support/WI SCTF-Sept SupportCK025208 133 WISCONSIN SCTF10/5/2017  176.77


Utility Svc-Qtr Tower/Utility Svc-Qtr TowerCK025209 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC10/5/2017  6,578.08


Dunkirk-Sept Dunkirk/Dunkirk-Sept DunkirkCK025210 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC10/5/2017  2,977.13


Harvest Farms-Phase II Nordic/Harvest 


Farms-Phase II Nordic


CK025211 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC10/11/2017  1,100.00


Schweitzer-Transceivers/Schweitzer-TransceiversCK025212 222 SCHWEITZER ENGINEERING LABORATORIES, INC.10/11/2017  1,548.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/3/2017


Friday, November 03, 2017


Description


Border States-Skaalen Metering/Border 


States-Skaalen Metering/Border States-Skaalen 


Metering/Border States-Skaalen Metering/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Inventory


CK025213 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY10/11/2017  21,988.80


Payne-Sludge/Payne-Sludge/Payne-Sludge/Payne-


Sludge


CK025214 350 PAYNE & DOLAN INC10/11/2017  1,583.55


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/R


esco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory


CK025215 400 RESCO10/11/2017  4,099.38


City Stoton-Oct Life Ins/City Stoton-Oct Life Ins/City 


Stoton-Sept Delta Dental/City Stoton-Sept Delta 


Dental/City Stoton-Sept Delta Vision/City 


Stoton-Sept Delta Vision/City Stoton-Sept Delta 


Vision/City Stoton-Oct Life Ins/City Stoton-Oct Life 


Ins+


CK025216 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON10/11/2017  126,170.42


New Era-Ap checks/New Era-Ap checks/New 


Era-Ap checks/New Era-Ap checks/New Era-Ap 


checks/New Era-Ap checks


CK025217 138 NEW ERA GRAPHICS, INC.10/11/2017  193.45


Inkworks-Pub Power week/Inkworks-Pub Power 


week


CK025218 166 INKWORKS, INC.10/11/2017  337.62


Stoton chambers/Stoton chambers/Stoton 


chambers/Stoton chambers/Stoton 


chambers/Stoton chambers


CK025219 415 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE10/11/2017  450.00


Obrien-Paper supplies/Obrien-Paper 


supplies/Obrien-Paper supplies/Obrien-Paper 


supplies/Obrien-Paper supplies/Obrien-Paper 


supplies/Obrien-Paper supplies/Obrien-Paper 


supplies


CK025220 885 THE O'BRION AGENCY, LLC10/11/2017  242.55


Inkworks-Inserts/Inkworks-InsertsCK025221 166 INKWORKS, INC.10/18/2017  509.00


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-West 


Sub/Resco-West Sub


CK025222 400 RESCO10/18/2017  872.19


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/In


sight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel


CK025223 451 INSIGHT FS10/18/2017  2,805.58


United Liquid-Sludge Hauling/United Liquid-Sludge 


Hauling


CK025224 593 UNITED LIQUID WASTE RECYCLING, INC10/18/2017  11,325.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/3/2017


Friday, November 03, 2017


Description


GLS -Sept Locates/GLS -Sept Locates/GLS -Sept 


Locates/GLS -Sept Locates/GLS -Sept 


Locates/GLS -Sept Locates


CK025225 727 GLS UTILITY LLC10/18/2017  7,667.50


Stoton Elec-Petty Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty 


Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty 


Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty 


Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty 


Cash


CK025226 146 STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTIL.10/18/2017  84.43


D Erdman-Reimb/D Erdman-ReimbCK025227 442 DAVID ERDMAN10/18/2017  126.06


T Johnson-Construction Ref/T 


Johnson-Construction Ref


CK025228 536 TERA JOHNSON10/18/2017  14.91


Double D-Construction Ref/Double D-Construction 


Ref


CK025229 739 DOUBLE D BUILDERS OF EVANSVILLE, LLC10/18/2017  2,012.02


Troys-Construction Ref/Troys-Construction RefCK025230 833 TROYS HEATING & COOLING10/18/2017  254.93


City Stoton-Oct Retirement/City Stoton-Oct 


Retirement/City Stoton-Oct Retirement/City 


Stoton-Oct Retirement/City Stoton-Oct 


Retirement/City Stoton-Oct Retirement


CK025231 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON10/18/2017  19,403.28


WI SCTF-Oct B Support/WI SCTF-Oct B SupportCK025232 133 WISCONSIN SCTF10/18/2017  176.77


217 Prairie-Customer Refund/217 Prairie-Customer 


Refund


CK025233 040 217 PRAIRIE STREET LLC10/24/2017  78.02


City Stoton-Stormwater/City Stoton-StormwaterCK025234 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON10/24/2017  43,794.43


Faith Tech-Const Refund/Faith Tech-Const RefundCK025235 200 FAITH TECHNOLOGIES10/24/2017  119.79


Vining Sparks-return overpymt/Vining Sparks-return 


overpymt/Vining Sparks-Safekeeping/Vining 


Sparks-Safekeeping


CK025236 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.10/24/2017  507.00


D Marshall-Customer Refund/D Marshall-Customer 


Refund


CK025237 241 DANIEL MARSHALL10/24/2017  99.25


Elec Test-Glove Tests/Elec Test-Glove TestsCK025238 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.10/24/2017  440.66


R Gullickson-Cust Refund/R Gullickson-Cust 


Refund


CK025239 791 RICHARD GULLICKSON & PATTY ANDERSON10/24/2017  61.50







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/3/2017


Friday, November 03, 2017


Description


Div Energy-Customer Refund/Div Energy-Customer 


Refund/Div of Energy-customer refund/Div of 


Energy-customer refund


CK025240 851 DIVISION OF ENERGY HOUSING AND COMM. RESOURCES10/24/2017  445.45


G Grady-Customer Refund/G Grady-Customer 


Refund


CK025241 886 GORDON GRADY10/24/2017  37.49


Kegonsa-Pump Repair/Kegonsa-Pump RepairCK025242 099 KEGONSA SANITARY DISTRICT10/25/2017  98.74


DK Design-POH contrib/DK Design-POH contribCK025243 208 DK DESIGN BUILD, LLC10/25/2017  1,000.00


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching


CK025244 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC10/25/2017  1,200.00


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Re


sco-Supplies


CK025245 400 RESCO10/25/2017  738.00


Rosenbaum-Repair material/Rosenbaum-Repair 


material/Rosenbaum-Repair 


material/Rosenbaum-Repair 


material/Rosenbaum-Repair 


material/Rosenbaum-Repair material


CK025246 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.10/25/2017  694.16


Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming/Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming/Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming/Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming


CK025247 691 ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERTS CO., INC.10/25/2017  17,771.20


WI DNR-Water Operator/WI DNR-Water 


Operator/WI DNR-Wastewater operator/WI DNR 


-Wastewater Operator/WI DNR -Wastewater 


Operator/WI DNR-Wastewater operator


CK025248 956 WI DNR10/27/2017  135.00


B Yungen/B YungenCK101539 128 BRANDI YUNGEN10/5/2017  85.68


J Mowery-Class Exp/J Mowery-Class ExpCK101540 404 JESSE MOWERY10/5/2017  152.00


Great West-Oct A Def Comp/Great West-Oct A Def 


Comp


CK101541 463 GREAT-WEST10/5/2017  2,600.00


J Friedl-Conference/J Friedl-Conference/J 


Friedl-Conference/J Friedl-Conference/J 


Friedl-Conference/J Friedl-Conference


CK101542 478 JAMIN FRIEDL10/5/2017  1,066.74


T Harding-School Exp/T Harding-School ExpCK101543 525 TYLER HARDING10/5/2017  152.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


7 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/3/2017


Friday, November 03, 2017


Description


J Scheller-Solar Credit/J Scheller-Solar CreditCK101544 647 JOHN & REBECCA SCHELLER10/5/2017  435.54


N Shore Bk-Oct A Def Comp/N Shore Bk-Oct A Def 


Comp


CK101545 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB10/5/2017  375.00


B Johnson-Solar Credit/B Johnson-Solar CreditCK101546 732 BROOK JOHNSON10/5/2017  79.19


Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Bldg 


Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Bldg 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning+


CK101547 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44610/5/2017  601.21


Forster-Elec Scada/Forster-Elec Scada/Forster-Hwy 


51 roundabouts/Forster-Hwy 51 


roundabouts/Forster-Skaalen 


Home/Forster-Skaalen Home/Forster-Tech 


assistance/Forster-Tech assistance


CK101548 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.10/18/2017  6,001.25


B Hoops-Seminar/B Hoops-SeminarCK101549 181 BRIAN HOOPS10/18/2017  23.46


Great West-Oct B Def comp/Great West-Oct B Def 


comp


CK101550 463 GREAT-WEST10/18/2017  2,600.00


N Shore Bank-Oct B Def Comp/N Shore Bank-Oct 


B Def Comp


CK101551 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB10/18/2017  375.00


Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/More...


CK101552 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44610/18/2017  416.22


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/More...


CK101553 852 INFOSEND, INC10/18/2017  3,708.77


MEUW-Safety Mgmt program/MEUW-Safety Mgmt 


program/MEUW-Safety Mgmt 


program/MEUW-Safety Mgmt 


program/MEUW-Safety Mgmt 


program/MEUW-Safety Mgmt program


CK101554 995 MEUW10/18/2017  5,731.95







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


8 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/3/2017


Friday, November 03, 2017


Description


Seera-Focus on energy/Seera-Focus on energyCK101555 603 SEERA10/25/2017  5,449.88


Company Total  2,393,597.63







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, October 10, 2017


09:24AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000077'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000077


-26.72143 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 09/25/2017Lodging - Sales tax reimbursement 10007430


-108.49642 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 09/18/2017CHLORINE STANDARDS KIT 84007450


-41.97143 000000  - STAPLS7182931458001001352 09/11/2017GENERAL KITCHEN SUPPLIES - ERRONEOUS BILLING 36807430


-41.97143 000000  - STAPLS7182931458003001352 09/14/2017GENERAL KITCHEN SUPPLIES - RETURNED 36807430


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 09/01/2017WATER FOR WW LAB 83007460


 248.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 09/06/2017WW SAMPLE TESTING 83007460


 281.00107.14 000000 170303XX - 1NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 09/08/2017STREET DEPT TESTING 83007460


 466.78833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 09/21/2017LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 109.00920 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 09/20/2017Training expense - Lodging - AWWA Annual Conference 10007450


 13.36143 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 09/20/2017Lodging - Sales tax reimbursement 10007430


 235.00920 000000  - WISCONSIN AWWA994 09/21/2017Training expense - Registration - AWWA Annual Conference 10007450


 109.00920 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 09/22/2017Training expense - Lodging - AWWA Annual Conference 10007450


 13.36143 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 09/22/2017Lodging - Sales tax reimbursement 10007430


 30.80921 000000  - MSFT   E04004CSGV836 09/04/2017LICENSING - HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC - MONTHLY 52507430


 11.20921 000000  - MSFT   E04004CSGV836 09/04/2017LICENSING - HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC - MONTHLY 52507450


 14.00851 000000  - MSFT   E04004CSGV836 09/04/2017LICENSING - HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC - MONTHLY 52507460


 36.27903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/06/2017CC Processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 13.05903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/06/2017CC Processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507450


 17.41840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/06/2017CC Processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507460


 5.82233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/06/2017CC Processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 54.92903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/06/2017CC Processing - MyAccount Online 52507430


 19.77903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/06/2017CC Processing - MyAccount Online 52507450


 26.36840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/06/2017CC Processing - MyAccount Online 52507460


 8.80233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/06/2017CC Processing - MyAccount Online 52507430


 192.50921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 09/13/2017Replace damaged phone - BHoops 52507430


 70.00921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 09/13/2017Replace damaged phone - BHoops 52507450


 87.51851 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 09/13/2017Replace damaged phone - BHoops 52507460


 125.89920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 09/15/2017Training expense - Lodging - WPPI Energy Annual Conference - BHoops 52507430


 125.89920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 09/15/2017Training expense - Lodging - WPPI Energy Annual Conference - RKardasz 52507430


 51.15642 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 09/07/2017WATER SAMPLING EQUIP 52757450


 5,511.53663 000000  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 09/08/2017CHAMBER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM 52757450


 322.74597 000000  - MID STATE TECH CLLGE 1785 09/13/2017ELEC METERING SCHOOL 52757430


 17.60934 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 09/19/2017PROPANE FOR FORKLIFT 52757430


 6.40934 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 09/19/2017PROPANE FOR FORKLIFT 52757450


 8.00828 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 09/19/2017PROPANE FOR FORKLIFT 52757460


 234.00642 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 09/22/2017WATER TESTING 52757450


 108.49642 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 09/15/2017CHLORINE STANDARDS KIT 84007450


 108.49642 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 09/15/2017CHLORINE STANDARDS KIT 84007450


 19.58831 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/06/2017CLEVIS FOR A ARMS 87007460


 35.52624 003505  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/06/2017WELL 5 BOOSTER PUMP REPAIR 87007450


 10.00675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 09/08/2017YARD RESTORATION 87007450


 3.30675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 09/18/2017CURB STOP REPAIRS 87007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, October 10, 2017


09:24AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000077'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 12.02932 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/18/2017METAL FABRICATION 87007430


 49.95932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 09/28/2017PAINTING SUPPLIES 87007430


 1.38642 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/29/2017VALVE WRENCH REPAIRS 87007450


 13.38614 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/13/2017WELL 5 MAINT 74007450


 6.23675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/13/2017CURB STOP REPAIR 74007450


 19.19833 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 09/06/2017BELT FOR GRIT CONVEYOR 87107460


 11.44831 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/11/2017PARTS FOR JET VAC 87107460


 3.79831 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/11/2017PARTS FOR JET VAC 87107460


 60.00833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/14/2017HOLE SAW FOR PRIMARY 87107460


 11.98834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/28/2017PISTON PUMP OIL 87107460


 9.94827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/29/2017SHOP SUPPLIES 87107460


 11.98833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/29/2017PRIMARY TANK AIRLINE 87107460


 135.34833 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG MAD550 09/01/2017PIPE BRACKETS/FITTINGS 82007460


 34.41833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/04/2017MISC HARDWARE 82007460


 75.00850 000000  - WEF REG994 09/14/2017WEFTEC CONFERENCE 82007460


 33.94851 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 09/14/2017TOILET PAPER 82007460


 87.96833 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 09/14/2017PIPE UNIONS FOR AIRLINE 82007460


 168.82833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/20/2017STEEL FITTINGS 82007460


 62.93833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/21/2017STEEL FASTENERS/FITTINGS 82007460


 90.00833 000000  - WIEDENBECK INC883 09/21/2017PIPE THREADING 82007460


 228.10833 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 703833748 09/22/2017PAINT FOR AERATION PIPES 82007460


 140.80834 000000  - JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY169 09/27/2017FIRE EXTINGUISHER TESTING 82007460


 4.78833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/28/2017STAINLESS WASHERS 82007460


 120.00926 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 09/04/2017SAFETY BOOTS 54007430


 12.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0315917020824 09/11/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 155.39921 000000  - STAPLS7182931458000001352 09/11/2017GENERAL KITCHEN SUPPLIES 36807430


 71.76921 000000  - STAPLS7182931458000001352 09/11/2017GENERAL KITCHEN SUPPLIES 36807450


 89.72851 000000  - STAPLS7182931458000001352 09/11/2017GENERAL KITCHEN SUPPLIES 36807460


 41.97143 000000  - STAPLS7182931458000001352 09/11/2017GENERAL KITCHEN SUPPLIES ERRONEOUS BILLING 36807430


 182.20921 000000  - STAPLS7182932254000001352 09/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807430


 65.59921 000000  - STAPLS7182932254000001352 09/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807450


 87.45851 000000  - STAPLS7182932254000001352 09/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807460


 29.16233 001099  - STAPLS7182932254000001352 09/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807430


 41.97143 000000  - STAPLS7182931458002001352 09/11/2017GENERAL KITCHEN SUPPLIES - ERRONEOUS BILLING 36807430


 9.07921 000000  - STAPLS7182932254000002352 09/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807430


 3.26921 000000  - STAPLS7182932254000002352 09/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807450


 4.35851 000000  - STAPLS7182932254000002352 09/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807460


 1.47233 001099  - STAPLS7182932254000002352 09/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807430


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0316182232824 09/18/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 41.24921 000000  - STAPLS7183051879000001352 09/21/2017GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807430


 14.84921 000000  - STAPLS7183051879000001352 09/21/2017GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807450


 19.79851 000000  - STAPLS7183051879000001352 09/21/2017GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807460


 6.62233 001099  - STAPLS7183051879000001352 09/21/2017GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807430


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WTP224580961824 09/25/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, October 10, 2017


09:24AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000077'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 5.00920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/27/2017Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807430


 1.82920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/27/2017Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807450


 2.28850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/27/2017Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807460


 20.65921 000000  - STAPLS7184017189000001352 09/28/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 7.43921 000000  - STAPLS7184017189000001352 09/28/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 9.91851 000000  - STAPLS7184017189000001352 09/28/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 3.32233 001099  - STAPLS7184017189000001352 09/28/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 246.00593 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL AND CONFER894 09/18/2017HOTEL FOR LINE SCHOOL 1/2 STEVE AND 1/2 ANDY 69107430


 246.00594 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL AND CONFER894 09/18/2017HOTEL FOR LINE SCHOOL 1/2 STEVE AND 1/2 ANDY 69107430


 11.73593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/26/2017ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 69307430


 738.58934 000000  - TEREX SERVICES172 09/08/2017TRUCK #5 REPAIRS 40007430


 137.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 09/12/2017ADMIN BLDG CLEANING 40007430


 50.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 09/12/2017ADMIN BLDG CLEANING 40007450


 62.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 09/12/2017ADMIN BLDG CLEANING 40007460


 69.00934 000000  - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT994 09/14/2017MONTHLY FORKLIFT MAINT FEE 40007430


 109.00920 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 09/22/2017HOTEL FOR AWWA CONFERENCE 40007450


 1,668.84641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 09/27/2017CHEMICALS 40007450


 12,550.00663 000000  - CORE & MAIN LP816 09/29/2017CHAMBER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM 40007450


 4,956.79346 000000  - MIDWEST METER165 09/29/2017WATER METERS 40007450


 31.45593 000000  - KWIK TRIP  77500007757994 09/18/2017GAS FOR LINE SCHOOL 69407430


 31.46594 000000  - KWIK TRIP  77500007757994 09/18/2017GAS FOR LINE SCHOOL 69407430


 205.00593 000000  - HAMPTON INN - EAU CLAI894 09/18/2017HOTEL FOR LINE SCHOOL 69407430


 205.00594 000000  - HAMPTON INN - EAU CLAI894 09/18/2017HOTEL FOR LINE SCHOOL 69407430


 6.10933 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 09/21/2017KWIK TRIP  73900007393 69407430


 453.00232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 09/01/2017WATER INVENTORY 41007450


 29.93593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 09/01/2017PART FOR TOOL 41007430


 95.00583 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 09/07/2017WEDGE CLAMP 41007430


 23.98921 000000  - UPS 1ZD4W91T0310857626824 09/08/2017SHIPPING 41007430


 60.64932 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 09/11/2017GENERAL BLDG SUPPLIES 41007430


 22.05932 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 09/11/2017GENERAL BLDG SUPPLIES 41007450


 27.58834 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 09/11/2017GENERAL BLDG SUPPLIES 41007460


 49.83926 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 09/12/2017WORK BOOTS 41007430


 108.64107.14 000000 160200XX - 1WW GRAINGER236 09/13/2017EL SCADA EAST 41007430


 59.95921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 09/14/2017DRY ERASE BOARD - LINECREW 41007430


 772.80232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 09/14/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 57.08593 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 09/15/2017TOOLS 41007430


 544.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 09/15/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 464.50583 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 09/15/2017MISC 41007430


 116.00583 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 09/18/2017MISC 41007430


 9.83583 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 09/20/2017MISC 41007430


 0.04921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 09/21/2017DRY ERASE BOARD - LINECREW 41007430


 86.16232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 09/21/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 450.00107.14 000000 160034XX - 1STUART C IRBY355 09/26/2017WEST SUB MATERIALS 41007430


 662.11107.14 000000 160034XX - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 09/27/2017WEST SUB MATERIALS 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, October 10, 2017


09:24AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000077'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 288.75593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 09/27/2017CONNECTORS 41007430


 1,553.00107.14 000000 160034XX - 1WESCO - # 7855521 09/28/2017WEST SUB MATERIALS 41007430


 341.15932 000000  - JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY169 09/29/2017FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT 41007430


 42.90932 000000  - JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY169 09/29/2017FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT 41007450


 109.00107.14 000000 160034XX - 1STUART C IRBY355 09/29/2017WEST SUB MATIERIALS 41007430


 17.52593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 09/29/2017CONNECTORS 41007430


 38,678.35Total:







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:29AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/4/2018


Thursday, January 04, 2018


Description


7430Company:


Voucher for Check #002571/Voucher for Check 


#002570/Voucher for Check #002569/Voucher for 


Check #002568/Voucher for Check 


#002567/Voucher for Check #002577/Voucher for 


Check #002576/Voucher for Check 


#002575/Voucher for Check #002574/More...


EP001527 516 WELLS FARGO BANK12/8/2017  20,142.97


lab supplies/WPPI-Renwable energy/WPPI-Buy 


BackSolar Credit/WPPI-Shared 


Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support/WPPI-Support/WPPI-Support


HC001528 009 WPPI11/30/2017  862,046.43


Us Cellular - Dec Ach/Us Cellular - Dec Ach/Us 


Cellular - Dec Ach/Us Cellular - Dec Ach


HC001529 004 Us Cellular - Ach12/30/2017  716.52


TDS Metrocom - Dec Ach/TDS Metrocom - Dec 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Dec Ach/TDS Metrocom - Dec 


Ach


HC001530 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach12/30/2017  461.62


Charter Comm-Dec Ach/Charter Comm-Dec 


Ach/Charter Comm-Dec Ach/Charter Comm-Dec 


Ach


HC001531 547 Charter Communications-Ach12/30/2017  417.43


Delta Dental - Dec Ach/Delta Dental - Dec 


Ach/Delta Dental - Dec Ach


HC001532 001 Delta Dental - Ach12/30/2017  2,019.90


Gordon Flesch-Dec Ach/Gordon Flesch-Dec 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Dec Ach/Gordon Flesch-Dec 


Ach


HC001533 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.12/30/2017  133.36


First Data-Dec Ach/First Data-Dec Ach/First 


Data-Dec Ach/First Data-Dec Ach


HC001534 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES12/30/2017  30.52


Alliant Energy - Dec Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec Ach


HC001535 003 Alliant Energy - Ach12/30/2017  1,352.25


Dept of Rev-Dec AchHC001536 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach12/30/2017  10.00


EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec 


Ach/EBC-Dec Ach


HC001537 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach12/30/2017  1,650.66


AT&T-Dec Ach/AT&T-Dec AchHC001538 952 AT&T12/30/2017  132.47







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:29AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/4/2018


Thursday, January 04, 2018


Description


Client Analysis-Dec Ach/Client Analysis-Dec 


Ach/Client Analysis-Dec Ach/Client Analysis-Dec 


Ach


HC001539 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach12/30/2017  8,550.26


Dept of Rev-Dec Ach/Dept of Rev-Dec AchHC001540 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach12/30/2017  45,717.44


State Taxes-Dec Ach/State Taxes-Dec Ach/State 


Taxes-Dec Ach


HC001541 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach12/30/2017  12,285.23


Federal Taxes-Dec Ach/Federal Taxes-Dec 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Dec Ach/Federal Taxes-Dec 


Ach


HC001542 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach12/30/2017  44,792.32


J Mcmillian-Const RefundVC024578 074 JAMES MCMILLIAN12/5/2017 -27.05


WI SCTF-SupportCK025311 133 WISCONSIN SCTF12/4/2017  176.77


Utiltily-Tower IICK025312 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC12/4/2017  4,985.50


J Mcmillian-Const RefundCK025313 074 JAMES MCMILLIAN12/6/2017  27.05


Forster-Application #1/Forster-Application #1VC025314 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.12/21/2017  0.00


Stafford-Legal ServicesCK025315 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC12/6/2017  507.50


Resco-Supplies/Resco-InventoryCK025316 400 RESCO12/6/2017  4,236.00


Strand-Utility Const/Strand-Utility 


const/Strand-Lateral observations/Strand-Draft 


Wpdes/Strand-Utility const/Strand-Utility Const


CK025317 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.12/6/2017  7,919.97


Dunkirk-Nov DunkirkCK025318 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC12/6/2017  3,199.04


Harvest Farms-Const RefundCK025319 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC12/6/2017  260.59


Stoton Food-DonationCK025320 195 STOUGHTON FOOD PANTRY12/6/2017  850.00


Phase Three-Construction RefCK025321 406 PHASE THREE ENERGY, LLC12/6/2017  302.31


Kettle Park-Site CreditsCK025322 807 KETTLE PARK WEST, LLC.12/6/2017  1,560.00


R McNowan-Customer RefundCK025323 921 ROBERT MCKNOWN12/6/2017  36.97







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:29AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/4/2018


Thursday, January 04, 2018


Description


Harvest Farms-St Lights Credit/Harvest 


Farms-Embedded Credits


CK025324 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC12/6/2017  1,076.00


City Stoton-DonationCK025325 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/6/2017  1,000.00


Stoton Elec-Petty Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty 


Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty 


Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty Cash


CK025326 146 STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTIL.12/6/2017  98.74


Midwest Tree-Trenching/Midwest 


Tree-Trenching/Midwest Tree-Trenching


CK025327 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC12/6/2017  1,311.10


Harvest Farms-Emb CreditsCK025328 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC12/13/2017  1,380.00


City Stoton-BenchCK025329 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/13/2017  650.00


Resco-Transruptor/Resco-Transformer/Resco-Tran


sformers/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Transformer/Resc


o-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Metering 


Supplies/Resco-Transruptor/Resco-Transformer/Re


sco-Transformers/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Transfor


mer/Resco-Supplies+


VC025330 400 RESCO12/13/2017  0.00


Rosenbaum-Sand-Dump 


Fees/Rosenbaum-Sand-Dump 


Fees/Rosenbaum-Sand-Dump Fees


CK025331 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.12/13/2017  1,254.09


GLS - Nov Locates/GLS - Nov Locates/GLS - Nov 


Locates


CK025332 727 GLS UTILITY LLC12/13/2017  4,197.50


Open Systems-Scada ContCK025333 209 OPEN SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL, INC.12/13/2017  20,859.85


Hawkins-SuppliesCK025334 309 HAWKINS, INC.12/13/2017  1,717.81


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-FuelCK025335 451 INSIGHT FS12/13/2017  2,109.71


Wi State Lab-Fluoride TestsCK025336 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE12/13/2017  25.00


Halversons-Customer RefCK025337 709 HALVERSONS12/13/2017  2,101.23


WI SCTF-Dec B SupportCK025338 133 WISCONSIN SCTF12/13/2017  176.77


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK025339 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.12/13/2017  57.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:29AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/4/2018


Thursday, January 04, 2018


Description


SHC Sugar Hill-Subs EquipCK025340 729 SHC SUGAR HILL CONSULTING, LLC12/13/2017  11,456.00


Resco-Transformer/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplie


s/Resco-Transruptor/Resco-invetory/Resco-Meterin


g/Resco-supplies/Resco-Metering 


Supplies/Resco-Transformer/Resco-Transformers/R


esco-Supplies/Resco-supplies/Resco-inventory/Res


co-Inventory/Resco-Transruptor+


ZC025342 400 RESCO12/13/2017  0.00


Border States-Transruptor/Border States-InventoryCK025343 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY12/13/2017  81,981.27


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Inventory/R


esco-Supplies/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies


CK025344 400 RESCO12/13/2017  1,224.02


Rohn-SuppliesCK025345 804 ROHN PRODUCTS LLC12/19/2017  1,500.00


Power Systems-ConsultingCK025346 041 POWER SYSTEM ENGINEERING, INC.12/19/2017  120.00


Sprecher-Customer RefundCK025347 110 SPRECHER CUSTOM HOMES, INC12/19/2017  38.85


Strand-17 Utility Const/Strand-General 


Eng/Strand-18 Utility Const/Strand-18 Utility 


Const/Strand-General Eng/Strand-17 Utility 


Const/Strand-General Eng/Strand-General Eng


CK025348 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.12/19/2017  12,061.06


Div Energy-Customer Refund/Div Energy-Customer 


Refund/Div Energy-Customer Refund


CK025349 851 DIVISION OF ENERGY HOUSING AND COMM. RESOURCES12/19/2017  184.50


WI DNR-WW operator certifCK025350 956 WI DNR12/19/2017  45.00


City Stoton-StormwaterCK025351 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/19/2017  43,459.37


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midw


est-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenchin


g/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tr


enching/Midwest-Trenching


CK025352 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC12/19/2017  2,494.00


Border States-Inventory/Border States-SuppliesCK025353 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY12/19/2017  2,815.10


Tyco-Office Security/Tyco-Office 


Security/Tyco-Office Security


CK025354 364 TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC12/19/2017  505.56


K Kammer-Customer RefundCK025355 589 KELSI KAMMER12/19/2017  16.56







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:29AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/4/2018


Thursday, January 04, 2018


Description


K Shattuck-Customer RefundCK025356 642 KIM SHATTUCK12/19/2017  500.20


City Stoton-Nov Rent/City Stoton-Nov Rent/City 


Stoton-Dec Delta Vision/City Stoton-Dec Delta 


Vision/City Stoton-Dec Delta Vision/City Stoton-Nov 


Rent/City Stoton-17 Street Project/City Stoton-Nov 


Life Ins/City Stoton-Nov Rent/More...


CK025357 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/19/2017  289,212.37


EFI-Holiday LightsCK025358 979 EFI INC12/20/2017  3,419.00


Forster-void ck & reissue/Forster-Application #1ZC025359 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.12/21/2017  0.00


MP Systems-Pay Req 1CK025360 303 MP SYSTEMS, INC.12/21/2017  332,242.67


City Stoton-Dec Retirement/City Stoton-Dec 


Retirement/City Stoton-Dec Retirement


CK025361 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/28/2017  31,672.26


WI SCTF-SupportCK025362 133 WISCONSIN SCTF12/28/2017  176.77


Stafford-WW Legal servicesCK025363 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC12/28/2017  1,277.50


Resco-ToolsCK025364 400 RESCO12/28/2017  161.84


Strand-Van Buren St Project/Strand-Van Buren St 


Project


CK025365 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.12/28/2017  221.32


D Oakland-Credit RefundCK025366 768 DAN OAKLAND12/28/2017  1,480.00


City Stoton-Nov Rent/City Stoton-Nov Rent/City 


Stoton-Nov Rent/City Stoton-Drug Tests/City 


Stoton-Drug Tests/City Stoton-Nov Aflac/City 


Stoton-Nov Legal Shield/City Stoton-Nov Life 


Ins/City Stoton-Nov Life Ins


CK025367 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/28/2017  4,829.83


MP Systems-Pay Req 2CK025368 303 MP SYSTEMS, INC.12/29/2017  485,934.20


Great West-Dec A Def CompCK101572 463 GREAT-WEST12/1/2017  1,400.00


N Shore Bank-Dec A Def CompCK101573 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB12/1/2017  375.00


Forster-Hwy 51 roundabout/Forster-Scada 


services/Forster-Technical Assist


CK101574 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.12/13/2017  10,526.15


N Dimension-Maint.CK101575 597 N-DIMENSION SOLUTIONS12/13/2017  4,635.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:29AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/4/2018


Thursday, January 04, 2018


Description


Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning


CK101576 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44612/13/2017  208.11


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK101577 852 INFOSEND, INC12/13/2017  3,746.62


Great West-Dec B Def CompCK101578 463 GREAT-WEST12/13/2017  870.00


J Friedl-CPA licenseCK101579 478 JAMIN FRIEDL12/13/2017  83.64


B & H - Tower II mowing/B & H - N Sub mowing/B & 


H - WW mowing/B & H - S Sub mowing/B & H - E 


sub mowing/B & H - Well 6 mowing/B & H - Admin 


Mowing/B & H - Well 5 mowing/B & H - Well 4 


mowing/B & H - Admin Mowing/B & H - Admin 


Mowing


CK101580 519 B & H LAWN CARE12/13/2017  1,355.00


N Shore-Dec B Def CompCK101581 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB12/13/2017  375.00


Seera-Focus on EnergyCK101582 603 SEERA12/20/2017  5,368.47


Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning


CK101583 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44612/20/2017  400.31


Great West-Dec C Def CompCK101584 463 GREAT-WEST12/28/2017  1,070.00


NShore Bank-Dec C Def CompCK101585 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB12/28/2017  375.00


B Johnson-Credit RefundCK101586 732 BROOK JOHNSON12/28/2017  38.78


Company Total  2,402,365.16







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, December 08, 2017


09:18AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000079'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000079


 45.58834 000000  - 1000BULBS.COM595 11/09/2017GA LIGHTBULBS 41007460


 36.46932 000000  - 1000BULBS.COM595 11/09/2017GA LIGHTBULBS 41007450


 100.26932 000000  - 1000BULBS.COM595 11/09/2017GA LIGHTBULBS 41007430


 12.79833 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 11/15/2017DIGESTER BOILER EXHAUST FAN BELT 87107460


 21.76921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 11/15/2017SCADA room monitor cables - EL and WT 52507450


 26.99921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 11/17/2017SCADA room monitor mounts - EL and WT 52507450


 21.76921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 11/15/2017SCADA room monitor cables - EL and WT 52507430


 26.99921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 11/17/2017SCADA room monitor mounts - EL and WT 52507430


 13.08932 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 11/17/2017GARAGE DOOR OPENER 41007430


 352.50921 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 11/15/2017SCADA room monitors - EL and WT 52507430


 352.50921 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 11/15/2017SCADA room monitors - EL and WT 52507450


-23.76850 000000  - AMER PUBLIC POWER ASSO439 11/17/2017Refund - Training expense - Registration - APPA Customer Engagement 36807460


-17.82920 000000  - AMER PUBLIC POWER ASSO439 11/17/2017Refund - Training expense - Registration - APPA Customer Engagement 36807450


-49.50920 000000  - AMER PUBLIC POWER ASSO439 11/17/2017Refund - Training expense - Registration - APPA Customer Engagement 36807430


-7.92233 001099  - AMER PUBLIC POWER ASSO439 11/17/2017Refund - Training expense - Registration - APPA Customer Engagement 36807430


-6.99833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/09/2017MISC SUPPLIES-RETURN 82007460


 2.25827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/30/2017KEYS FOR CASCADE FALLS 52757460


 74.00833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/10/2017PRIMARY AIR LINES CUT AND THREAD 87107460


 18.52833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/14/2017BOILER TUBE CLEANING SUPPLIES 87107460


 9.57833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/14/2017BOILER TUBE CLEANING SUPPLIES 87107460


 17.98833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/03/2017SUPPLIES-PRIMARY AIR LINES 82007460


 45.89833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/07/2017MISC SUPPLIES 82007460


 5.37833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/08/2017EYE BOLTS 82007460


 32.65834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/10/2017TOILET SEAT 82007460


 5.74833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/14/2017PIPE FITTINGS 82007460


 32.96833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/15/2017PLUMBING SUPPLIES 82007460


 1.78663 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/30/2017KEYS FOR CASCADE FALLS 52757450


 16.16932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/10/2017OUTSIDE LIGHT REPAIR 87007450


 7.49631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/15/2017FUSE FOR WELL #7 87007450


 9.58631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/21/2017CAULK FOR WELL #5 87007450


 16.99933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/01/2017OIL FOR CHAINSAW 74007450


 3.98675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/03/2017HARDWARE FOR VALVE TURNER 74007450


 3.58675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/07/2017HARDWARE FOR VALVE TURNER 74007450


 3.21675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/08/2017CURB STOP REPAIR 74007450


 34.99631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/14/2017WELL #7 THERMOSTAT 74007450


 16.99932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/07/2017HAND PUMP 52007430


 3.46592 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/07/2017BOLTS FOR SUBSTATION 52007430


 4.91586 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/30/2017KEYS FOR CASCADE FALLS 52757430


 69.99934 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/10/2017LIFT GREASE FOR BUCKET TRUCKS 69607430


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 11/01/2017WATER FOR WW LAB 83007460


 5.35850 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 11/27/2017Meeting expense 10007460


 4.28920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 11/27/2017Meeting expense 10007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, December 08, 2017


09:18AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000079'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 11.77920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 11/27/2017Meeting expense 10007430


 1,281.96370 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 11/28/20174 - 1 PHASE METERS 52007430


-185.36593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 11/14/2017REFUND 41007430


 585.00362 003300  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 11/16/2017EAST SUBSTATION CT - WPPI SIDE 41007430


 333.90593 000000  - C M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPP983 11/17/2017TOOL REPAIR 41007430


 69.00934 000000  - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT994 11/09/2017FORKLIFT MAINT. 40007430


-18.26143 000000  - CDW GOVT #KQC6399604 11/01/2017RMA - LRADA MONITOR CABLES 52507430


 176.18851 000000  - CDW GOVT #KSZ6464604 11/10/2017LICENSING - ACRONIS ACCESS ADVANCED - ANUAL MAINTENANCE 52507460


 140.94921 000000  - CDW GOVT #KSZ6464604 11/10/2017Licensing - Acronis Access Advanced - Anual maintenance 52507450


 387.58921 000000  - CDW GOVT #KSZ6464604 11/10/2017Licensing - Acronis Access Advanced - Anual maintenance 52507430


 142.91921 000000  - CDW GOVT #KTX4092604 11/15/2017SCADA ROOM MONITORS - EL AND WT 52507430


 142.92921 000000  - CDW GOVT #KTX4092604 11/15/2017SCADA ROOM MONITORS - EL AND WT 52507450


 32.00934 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 11/02/2017PROPANE FOR FORKLIFT 52757430


 10.55594 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 11/10/2017PROPANE FOR TORCHES 52967430


 220.00921 000000  - COLLOBOS SOFTWARE, INC.532 11/07/2017Licensing - iPad cloud print server - Annual 52507430


 80.00921 000000  - COLLOBOS SOFTWARE, INC.532 11/07/2017Licensing - iPad cloud print server - Annual 52507450


 100.00851 000000  - COLLOBOS SOFTWARE, INC.532 11/07/2017Licensing - iPad cloud print server - Annual 52507460


 192.50675 000000  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 11/02/2017VALVE BOX REPAIR 74007450


 2,450.00232 001099  - CREE LIGHTING484 11/08/2017LED FIXTURES 41007430


 674.98232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 11/07/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 596.00833 000000  - EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGY862 11/21/2017FINAL CLARIFIER SKIMMER PARTS 82007460


 100.21833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/03/2017AIR LINE SUPPLIES 82007460


 9.30827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/09/2017SAW BLAD/MARKER PAINT 82007460


 29.39833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/17/2017PRIMARY AIR PROJECT 87107460


 50.97827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/20/2017MISC SUPPLIES 87107460


 22.10143 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/01/2017ITEM REFUNDED 52757450


 24.66833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/01/2017PARTS FOR FINAL CLARIFIER DRAIN VALVE 87107460


 3.89833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/01/2017PARTS FOR FINAL CLARIFIER DRAIN VALVE 87107460


 3.89833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/01/2017PARTS FOR FINAL CLARIFIER DRAIN VALVE 87107460


 23.20833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/02/2017PARTS FOR FINAL CLARIFIER DRAIN VALVE 87107460


 36.98833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/14/2017PRIMARY AIR PROJECT 87107460


-22.10143 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/02/2017ITEM REFUNDED 52757450


-23.32143 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/01/2017RETURNED TOOLS 69607430


 22.84677 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/08/2017HYDRANT REPAIR 74007450


 62.95932 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/13/2017MISCELLANEOUS 69407430


 23.32143 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/01/2017RETURNED TOOLS 69607430


 382.80833 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG MAD550 11/01/2017VALVE EXTENSIONS-AERATION 82007460


 15.75593 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 11/09/2017DONUTS FOR SAFETY SCHOOL 69407430


 15.75594 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 11/09/2017DONUTS FOR SAFETY SCHOOL 69407430


 37.39642 000000  - HURCO TECHNOLOGIES994 11/02/20174-WAY CABLE HANDLE 74007450


 1,000.00107.14 000000 170901XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 11/01/2017CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL PROGRAM 40007450


 732.00593 000000  - IN  MOYER'S LANDSCAPE SER468 11/10/2017TREE STUMP REMOVAL 41007430


 102.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 11/22/2017ADMIN BLDG CLEANING 40007450


 280.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 11/22/2017ADMIN BLDG CLEANING 40007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, December 08, 2017


09:18AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000079'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 127.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 11/22/2017ADMIN BLDG CLEANING 40007460


 275.00831 000000  - JENSEN EQUIPMENT994 11/10/2017EQUIP FOR LATERAL LOCATIONS 87107460


 12.50850 000000  - JIMMY JOHNS - 1959894 11/28/2017Meeting expense - Operations 36807460


 27.50920 000000  - JIMMY JOHNS - 1959894 11/28/2017Meeting expense - Operations 36807430


 10.00920 000000  - JIMMY JOHNS - 1959894 11/28/2017Meeting expense - Operations 36807450


 14.77934 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 11/01/2017FUEL FOR CHAINSAWS/GENERATOR 69607430


 4.17932 000000  - LIGHTING SUPPLY994 11/08/2017GA LIGHTBULBS 41007450


 7.93932 000000  - LIGHTING SUPPLY994 11/14/2017BALLAST FOR ADMIN BLDG 41007450


 5.22834 000000  - LIGHTING SUPPLY994 11/08/2017GA LIGHTBULBS 41007460


 9.92834 000000  - LIGHTING SUPPLY994 11/14/2017BALLAST FOR ADMIN BLDG 41007460


 11.46932 000000  - LIGHTING SUPPLY994 11/08/2017GA LIGHTBULBS 41007430


 21.81932 000000  - LIGHTING SUPPLY994 11/14/2017BALLAST FOR ADMIN BLDG 41007430


-726.95143 000000  - MIDWEST METER165 11/10/2017PAID TWICE - REFUND 40007430


 14.00851 000000  - MSFT   E04004OM3A836 11/03/2017LICENSING - HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC 52507460


 11.20921 000000  - MSFT   E04004OM3A836 11/03/2017Licensing - Hosted Microsoft Lync 52507450


 30.80921 000000  - MSFT   E04004OM3A836 11/03/2017Licensing - Hosted Microsoft Lync 52507430


 136.87932 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 11/14/2017SHOP MATERIALS 41007430


 131.52926 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 11/14/2017SAFETY LENSES 41007430


 2,440.10833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 11/10/2017LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 358.20833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 11/29/2017LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 297.00232 001099  - NEHER ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC720 11/10/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 179.00232 001099  - NEHER ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC720 11/22/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 16.00642 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 11/17/2017WATER SAMPLE TESTING 52757450


 20.40903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2017Credit card processing - online My Account 52507450


 14.13903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2017Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507450


 27.20840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2017Credit card processing - online My Account 52507460


 18.85840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2017Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507460


 56.67903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2017Credit card processing - online My Account 52507430


 9.08233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2017Credit card processing - online My Account 52507430


 39.27903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2017Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507430


 6.30233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2017Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507430


 201.08631 000000  - PAYPAL  INDUSTRIALZ969 11/01/2017TEMP CONTROL FOR WELL #5 41007450


 262.41921 000000  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 11/14/2017Postage machine supplies 36507430


 42.01233 001099  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 11/14/2017Postage machine supplies 36507430


 125.95851 000000  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 11/14/2017Postage machine supplies 36507460


 94.46921 000000  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 11/14/2017Postage machine supplies 36507450


 87.45675 000000  - POLLARDWATER.COM #3326994 11/06/2017TOOLS FOR VALVE BOX 74007450


 190.00926 000000  - SHOE BOX578 11/20/2017SAFETY SHOES 69407430


 20.31921 000000  - STAPLS7186165985000001352 11/03/2017General office supplies 36807430


 3.26233 001099  - STAPLS7186165985000001352 11/03/2017General office supplies 36807430


 7.31921 000000  - STAPLS7186165985000001352 11/03/2017General office supplies 36807450


 9.75851 000000  - STAPLS7186165985000001352 11/03/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 34.43851 000000  - STAPLS7186166401000001352 11/03/2017GENERAL KITCHEN SUPPLIES 36807460


 27.53921 000000  - STAPLS7186166401000001352 11/03/2017General kitchen supplies 36807450







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, December 08, 2017


09:18AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000079'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 75.71921 000000  - STAPLS7186166401000001352 11/03/2017General kitchen supplies 36807430


 19.19921 000000  - STAPLS7186868245000001352 11/24/2017General office supplies 36807430


 3.08233 001099  - STAPLS7186868245000001352 11/24/2017General office supplies 36807430


 6.91921 000000  - STAPLS7186868245000001352 11/24/2017General office supplies 36807450


 9.21851 000000  - STAPLS7186868245000001352 11/24/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 15.00851 000000  - STAPLS7187137273000001352 11/20/2017GENERAL KITCHEN SUPPLIES 36807460


 11.99921 000000  - STAPLS7187137273000001352 11/20/2017General kitchen supplies 36807450


 32.98921 000000  - STAPLS7187137273000001352 11/20/2017General kitchen supplies 36807430


 32.79593 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 11/29/2017PARTS FOR POLE KEY 69607430


 399.00143 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 11/13/2017LED holiday lights for exchange - CTC funded - WPPI reimbursed 36807430


 1.99672 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 11/15/2017HOSE BIB INSULATOR-TOWER 3 74007450


 8.46631 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 11/08/2017WELL #5 LANDSCAPING 87007450


 13.42107.14 000000 160034XX - 1STUART C IRBY355 11/01/2017S AND H ON DEADEND CLAMPS 41007430


 531.00583 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 11/02/2017MISC PARTS 41007430


 442.50593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 11/28/2017DEADEND CLAMPS 41007430


 390.00594 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 11/17/2017PEDESTAL LOCKS 41007430


 107.98827 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 11/06/2017WELDING WIRE 87107460


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230396305844824 11/20/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0314430253824 11/06/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0321118202824 11/13/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 1.47903 000000  - USPS PO 5679700726824 11/13/2017Customer postage 36807430


 146.65593 000000  - WESCO - # 7855521 11/29/2017HOTSTICKS 41007430


 244.21673 000000  - WOLF PAVING CO., INC.555 11/03/2017ASPHALT FOR REPAIRS 87007450


 244.21831 000000  - WOLF PAVING CO., INC.555 11/03/2017ASPHALT FOR REPAIRS 87007460


 15.00851 000000  - WWW.ISTOCK.COM994 11/08/2017Stock photography credits for web and mailings 52507460


 12.00921 000000  - WWW.ISTOCK.COM994 11/08/2017Stock photography credits for web and mailings 52507450


 33.00921 000000  - WWW.ISTOCK.COM994 11/08/2017Stock photography credits for web and mailings 52507430


 858.46833 000000  - ZORN COMPRESSOR & EQUIPM632 11/28/2017AIR COMPRESSOR REPAIR 82007460


 20,142.97Total:







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:15AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/6/2017


Wednesday, December 06, 2017


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 307910/VO for check batch: 


307910/VO for check batch: 307910


EP001512 516 WELLS FARGO BANK11/10/2017  38,317.05


WPPI-Renewable Energyl/WPPI-Renewable 


Energyl/WPPI-Renewable Energyl/WPPI-Buy Back 


Solar Credit/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Buy Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Shared 


Savings/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Shared 


Savings/WPPI-Large Power/WPPI-Large 


Power/More...


HC001513 009 WPPI10/30/2017  830,689.71


Charter Comm-Nov Ach/Charter Comm-Nov 


Ach/Charter Comm-Nov Ach/Charter Comm-Nov 


Ach/Charter Comm-Nov Ach/Charter Comm-Nov 


Ach/Charter Comm-Nov Ach/Charter Comm-Nov 


Ach/Charter Comm-Nov Ach/Charter Comm-Nov 


Ach/Charter Comm-Nov Ach/Charter Comm-Nov 


Ach


HC001514 547 Charter Communications-Ach11/30/2017  417.43


Client Analysis-Nov Ach/Client Analysis-Nov 


Ach/Client Analysis-Nov Ach/Client Analysis-Nov 


Ach/Client Analysis-Nov Ach/Client Analysis-Nov 


Ach/Client Analysis-Nov Ach/Client Analysis-Nov 


Ach/Client Analysis-Nov Ach/Client Analysis-Nov 


Ach/More...


HC001515 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach11/30/2017  9,811.38


AT&T-Nov Ach/AT&T-Nov Ach/AT&T-Nov 


Ach/AT&T-Nov Ach/AT&T-Nov Ach/AT&T-Nov Ach


HC001516 952 AT&T11/30/2017  132.51


Delta Dental - Nov Ach/Delta Dental - Nov 


Ach/Delta Dental - Nov Ach/Delta Dental - Nov 


Ach/Delta Dental - Nov Ach/Delta Dental - Nov 


Ach/Delta Dental - Nov Ach/Delta Dental - Nov 


Ach/Delta Dental - Nov Ach


HC001517 001 Delta Dental - Ach11/30/2017  2,277.14


Gordon Flesch-Nov Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov Ach/More...


HC001518 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.11/30/2017  158.34


EBC - Nov Ach/EBC - Nov Ach/EBC - Nov Ach/EBC 


- Nov Ach/EBC - Nov Ach/EBC - Nov Ach/EBC - 


Nov Ach/EBC - Nov Ach/EBC - Nov Ach/EBC - Nov 


Ach/EBC - Nov Ach/EBC - Nov Ach


HC001519 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach11/30/2017  1,109.44







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:15AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/6/2017


Wednesday, December 06, 2017


Description


TDS Metrocom - Nov Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov Ach+


HC001520 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach11/30/2017  461.41


First Data-Nov Ach/First Data-Nov Ach/First 


Data-Nov Ach/First Data-Nov Ach/First Data-Nov 


Ach/First Data-Nov Ach/First Data-Nov Ach/First 


Data-Nov Ach/First Data-Nov Ach/First Data-Nov 


Ach/First Data-Nov Ach/First Data-Nov Ach


HC001521 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES11/30/2017  30.52


Alliant Energy - Nov Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov 


Ach+


HC001522 003 Alliant Energy - Ach11/30/2017  450.74


State Taxes-Nov Ach/State Taxes-Nov Ach/State 


Taxes-Nov Ach/State Taxes-Nov Ach/State 


Taxes-Nov Ach/State Taxes-Nov Ach


HC001523 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach11/30/2017  7,350.44


Federal Taxes-Nov Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov Ach/More...


HC001524 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach11/30/2017  39,261.20


Dept of Rev-Nov Ach/Dept of Rev-Nov Ach/Dept of 


Rev-Nov Ach/Dept of Rev-Nov Ach/Dept of 


Rev-Nov Ach/Dept of Rev-Nov Ach


HC001525 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach11/30/2017  58,191.61


Dept of Rev-Nov Ach/Dept of Rev-Nov Ach/Dept of 


Rev-Nov Ach


HC001526 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach11/30/2017  53,407.45


Faith Tech-Construction Refund/Faith 


Tech-Construction Refund/Faith Tech-Construction 


Refund


CK025249 200 FAITH TECHNOLOGIES11/1/2017  1,160.63







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:15AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/6/2017


Wednesday, December 06, 2017


Description


Midwest-Trenching 


171107ua/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Mi


dwest-Trenching 


171107ua/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Mi


dwest-Trenching 


171107ua/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Mi


dwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching 


171107ua/Midwest-Trenching+


CK025250 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC11/1/2017  38,938.70


Resco-anchors/Resco-Supplies/Resco-anchors/Res


co-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-anchors


CK025251 400 RESCO11/1/2017  544.85


Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming/Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming/Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming/Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming/Asplundh-Tree Trimming


CK025252 691 ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERTS CO., INC.11/1/2017  12,988.80


Solenis-Supplies/Solenis-Supplies/Solenis-SuppliesCK025253 090 SOLENIS LLC11/1/2017  3,480.80


Schweitzer-Controls/Schweitzer-Controls/Schweitze


r-Cable/Schweitzer-Controls/Schweitzer-Controls/Sc


hweitzer-Cable/Schweitzer-Controls/Schweitzer-Con


trols/Schweitzer-Cable


CK025254 222 SCHWEITZER ENGINEERING LABORATORIES, INC.11/1/2017  7,782.00


Elec Test-Glove Tests/Elec Test-Glove Tests/Elec 


Test-Glove Tests


CK025255 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.11/1/2017  420.18


Dept of Admin-Low Income/Dept of Admin-Low 


Income/Dept of Admin-Low Income


CK025256 539 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION11/1/2017  16,429.30


Power System-Professional Svcs/Power 


System-Professional Svcs/Power 


System-Professional Svcs/Power 


System-Professional Svcs/Power 


System-Professional Svcs/Power 


System-Professional Svcs/Power 


System-Professional Svcs/Power 


System-Professional Svcs+


CK025257 041 POWER SYSTEM ENGINEERING, INC.11/1/2017  1,102.50


Harvest Farm-Cust Credits/Harvest Farm-Cust 


Credits/Harvest Farm-Cust Credits


CK025258 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC11/1/2017  460.00


LED Ill-Bulbs/LED Ill-Bulbs/LED Ill-BulbsCK025259 392 LED ILLUMINATION SPECIALIST LLC.11/1/2017  100.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:15AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/6/2017


Wednesday, December 06, 2017


Description


Strand-W Sub Design/Strand-General 


Eng/Strand-Utiltiy const/Strand-W Sub 


Design/Strand-Nordic 


sewer/Strand-Uniroyal/Strand-Ordinance 


update/Strand-Nordic 


sewer/Strand-Uniroyal/Strand-Ordinance 


update/Strand-General Eng/Strand-Utiltiy 


const/More...


CK025260 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.11/1/2017  18,356.71


Assoc Bank-Customer Refund/Assoc 


Bank-Customer Refund/Assoc Bank-Customer 


Refund


CK025261 945 ASSOCIATED BANK11/1/2017  10.88


WI SCTF-Support/WI SCTF-Support/WI 


SCTF-Support


CK025262 133 WISCONSIN SCTF11/1/2017  176.77


City Stoton-West Sub Permit/City Stoton-West Sub 


Permit/City Stoton-West Sub Permit


CK025263 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/7/2017  255.00


WI DNR-Wa operator cert/WI DNR-WW operator 


cert/WI DNR-Wa operator cert/WI DNR-WW 


operator cert/WI DNR-WW operator cert/WI 


DNR-Wa operator cert


CK025264 956 WI DNR11/7/2017  90.00


Resco-West Sub 


material/Resco-Supplies/Resco-West Sub 


material/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-We


st Sub material


CK025265 400 RESCO11/7/2017  3,575.26


Wi Lab-Fluoride tests/Wi Lab-Fluoride tests/Wi 


Lab-Fluoride tests


CK025266 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE11/7/2017  50.00


SHC Sugar Hill-Scada work/SHC Sugar Hill-Scada 


work/SHC Sugar Hill-Scada work


CK025267 729 SHC SUGAR HILL CONSULTING, LLC11/7/2017  19,971.00


P Davis-Customer Refund/P Davis-Customer 


Refund/P Davis-Customer Refund


CK025268 750 PARIS DAVIS11/7/2017  209.17


Dunkirk-Oct Dunkirk Dam/Dunkirk-Oct Dunkirk 


Dam/Dunkirk-Oct Dunkirk Dam


CK025269 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC11/7/2017  3,899.52


SBE Properties-Cust Ref/SBE Properties-Cust 


Ref/SBE Properties-Cust Ref


CK025270 902 SBE PROPERTIES. LLC11/7/2017  3.80


Odyssey-su clothes/Odyssey-su 


clothes/Odyssey-su clothes/Odyssey-su 


clothes/Odyssey-su clothes/Odyssey-su clothes


CK025271 264 ODYSSEY DESIGN11/7/2017  276.25







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:15AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/6/2017


Wednesday, December 06, 2017


Description


A Schell-Customer Refund/A Schell-Customer 


Refund/A Schell-Customer Refund


CK025272 305 AMY SCHELL11/7/2017  229.97


El Testing-Glove Tests/El Testing-Glove Tests/El 


Testing-Glove Tests


CK025273 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.11/7/2017  12.95


V Horn-Customer Refund/V Horn-Customer 


Refund/V Horn-Customer Refund/V Horn-Customer 


Refund/V Horn-Customer Refund/V Horn-Customer 


Refund/V Horn-Customer Refund/V Horn-Customer 


Refund/V Horn-Customer Refund


CK025274 334 VIRGINIA HORN11/7/2017  45.31


T Cornell-Customer Refund/T Cornell-Customer 


Refund/T Cornell-Customer Refund


CK025275 403 TIMOTHY CORNELL11/7/2017  262.42


M Everson-Construction Ref/M 


Everson-Construction Ref/M Everson-Construction 


Ref


CK025276 913 MYA EVERSON11/7/2017  17.26


Badger Bank-Customer Refund/Badger 


Bank-Customer Refund/Badger Bank-Customer 


Refund


CK025277 075 BADGER BANK11/14/2017  72.31


Kunz-Gloves/Kunz-Gloves/Kunz-Gloves/Kunz-Glov


es/Kunz-Gloves/Kunz-Gloves


CK025278 358 KUNZ GLOVE CO., INC.11/14/2017  931.38


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Re


sco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Transformers


/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Inventory/R


esco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Inventory/Re


sco-Inventory/Resco-Transformers/Resco-Supplies/


Resco-Supplies+


CK025279 400 RESCO11/14/2017  13,324.80


Rosenbaum-Dump Charges/Rosenbaum-Dump 


Charges/Rosenbaum-Dump Charges


CK025280 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.11/14/2017  20.00


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/In


sight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insi


ght-Fuel


CK025281 451 INSIGHT FS11/14/2017  2,752.20


L Koehler-Customer Refund/L Koehler-Customer 


Refund/L Koehler-Customer Refund


CK025282 453 LYLE KOEHLER11/14/2017  379.33


J Lapp-Customer Refund/J Lapp-Customer 


Refund/J Lapp-Customer Refund


CK025283 566 JAMES LAPP11/14/2017  20.19







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:15AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/6/2017


Wednesday, December 06, 2017


Description


R Gullickson-Customer Refund/R 


Gullickson-Customer Refund/R 


Gullickson-Customer Refund


CK025284 939 REN GULLICKSON11/14/2017  108.52


Diggers Hotline Oct Locates/Diggers Hotline Oct 


Locates/Diggers Hotline Oct Locates


CK025285 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.11/14/2017  799.20


Open Systems-Scada Software/Open 


Systems-Scada Software/Open Systems-Scada 


Software


CK025286 209 OPEN SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL, INC.11/14/2017  24,332.49


Midwest Testing-Meter Tests/Midwest 


Testing-Meter Tests/Midwest Testing-Meter Tests


CK025287 232 MIDWEST TESTING LLC11/14/2017  970.00


GLS - October Locates/GLS - October Locates/GLS 


- October Locates/GLS - October Locates/GLS - 


October Locates/GLS - October Locates/GLS - 


October Locates/GLS - October Locates/GLS - 


October Locates


CK025288 727 GLS UTILITY LLC11/14/2017  8,678.75


Id Access-Id Tags/Id Access-Id Tags/Id Access-Id 


Tags/Id Access-Id Tags/Id Access-Id Tags/Id 


Access-Id Tags


CK025289 756 ID-ACCESS11/14/2017  20.00


City Stoton-Nov Retirement/City Stoton-Nov 


Retirement/City Stoton-Nov Retirement/City 


Stoton-Nov Retirement/City Stoton-Nov 


Retirement/City Stoton-Nov Retirement/City 


Stoton-Nov Retirement/City Stoton-Nov 


Retirement/City Stoton-Nov Retirement


CK025290 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/14/2017  19,342.90


WI SCTF-Nov B Support/WI SCTF-Nov B 


Support/WI SCTF-Nov B Support


CK025291 133 WISCONSIN SCTF11/14/2017  176.77


City Stoton-17 Street Project/City Stoton-Oct 


Rent/City Stoton-Mechanical Work/City 


Stoton-Mechanical Work/City Stoton-17 Street 


Project/City Stoton-17 Street Project/City 


Stoton-Oct Rent/City Stoton-Mechanical Work/City 


Stoton-Mechanical Work/More...


CK025292 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/14/2017  183,330.41


Prairie Du Sac-CTs/Prairie Du Sac-CTs/Prairie Du 


Sac-CTs


CK025293 048 PRAIRIE DU SAC UTILITY11/28/2017  1,500.00


CG Power-West Sub/CG Power-West Sub/CG 


Power-West Sub


CK025294 328 CG POWER SYSTEMS USA INC.11/29/2017  179,480.00


Quams-Public Power/Quams-Public 


Power/Quams-Public Power


CK025295 431 QUAMS APPLIANCE & TV11/29/2017  599.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:15AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


7 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/6/2017


Wednesday, December 06, 2017


Description


S Crowley-Customer Refund/S Crowley-Customer 


Refund/S Crowley-Customer Refund


CK025296 464 SEAN CROWLEY11/29/2017  1,300.59


Cooper-Recloser/Cooper-Recloser/Cooper-RecloserCK025297 634 COOPER POWER SYSTEMS11/29/2017  21,257.00


Power Systems-Professional svc/Power 


Systems-Professional svc/Power 


Systems-Professional svc/Power 


Systems-Professional svc/Power 


Systems-Professional svc/Power 


Systems-Professional svc/Power 


Systems-Professional svc/Power 


Systems-Professional svc+


CK025298 041 POWER SYSTEM ENGINEERING, INC.11/29/2017  1,575.00


Boardman-Services/Boardman-Services/Boardman-


Services


CK025299 058 BOARDMAN CLARK  LLP11/29/2017  1.44


A.C. Eng-repairs/A.C. Eng-repairs/A.C. Eng-repairsCK025300 496 A.C. ENGINEERING COMPANY11/29/2017  3,856.09


Vining Sparks-Safekeeping/Vining 


Sparks-Safekeeping/Vining Sparks-Safekeeping


CK025301 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.11/29/2017  72.00


G Fox-Mad St Water lateral/G Fox-Mad St Water 


lateral/G Fox-Mad St Water lateral


CK025302 959 G. FOX & SON, INC.11/29/2017  4,950.00


Alere-Drug Tests/Alere-Drug Tests/Alere-Drug 


Tests/Alere-Drug Tests/Alere-Drug 


Tests/Alere-Drug Tests


CK025303 102 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES, INC.11/29/2017  216.00


City Stoton-Stormwater/City Stoton-Stormwater/City 


Stoton-Stormwater


CK025304 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/29/2017  43,365.02


Wi State Journal-Paper/Wi State Journal-Paper/Wi 


State Journal-Paper/Wi State Journal-Paper/Wi 


State Journal-Paper/Wi State Journal-Paper/Wi 


State Journal-Paper/Wi State Journal-Paper/Wi 


State Journal-Paper


CK025305 270 WISCONSIN STATE JOURNAL11/29/2017  130.00


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midw


est-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenchin


g/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tr


enching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Mid


west-Trenching+


CK025306 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC11/29/2017  2,082.70


K Shore-Construction Refund/K Shore-Construction 


Refund/K Shore-Construction Refund


CK025307 471 KEVIN SHORE11/29/2017  541.13







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:15AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


8 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/6/2017


Wednesday, December 06, 2017


Description


Chippewa-Lineman school/Chippewa-Lineman 


school/Chippewa-Lineman 


school/Chippewa-Lineman 


school/Chippewa-Lineman 


school/Chippewa-Lineman school


CK025308 713 CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECH. COLLEGE11/29/2017  1,629.98


J & R Underground-Aaker rd sub/J & R 


Underground-Aaker rd sub/J & R 


Underground-Aaker rd sub


CK025309 726 J & R UNDERGROUND11/29/2017  3,066.64


Rock River-Renewal/Rock River-Renewal/Rock 


River-Renewal


CK025310 847 ROCK RIVER COALITION11/29/2017  125.00


B Hoops-Mileage/B Hoops-Mileage/B 


Hoops-Mileage


CK101556 181 BRIAN HOOPS11/1/2017  102.00


Hanson Pest-Pest Maint.CK101557 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT11/1/2017  28.00


Great West-Nov A Def Comp/Great West-Nov A 


Def Comp/Great West-Nov A Def Comp


CK101558 463 GREAT-WEST11/1/2017  2,575.00


N Shore Bank-Nov A Def Comp/N Shore Bank-Nov 


A Def Comp/N Shore Bank-Nov A Def Comp


CK101559 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB11/1/2017  375.00


Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg Cleaning+


CK101560 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44611/1/2017  618.30


Forster-West Substation/Forster-Tech 


Assistance/Forster-Metering/Forster-Roundabouts/F


orster-Scada Upgrades/Forster-West 


Substation/Forster-Tech 


Assistance/Forster-Metering/Forster-Roundabouts/F


orster-Scada Upgrades/Forster-West 


Substation/More...


CK101561 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.11/15/2017  28,166.35


Hanson Pest-Pest Maint.CK101562 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT11/15/2017  44.00


Great West-Nov B Def Comp/Great West-Nov B 


Def Comp/Great West-Nov B Def Comp


CK101563 463 GREAT-WEST11/15/2017  2,175.00


N Shore BK-Nov B Def Comp/N Shore BK-Nov B 


Def Comp/N Shore BK-Nov B Def Comp


CK101564 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB11/15/2017  375.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:15AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


9 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/6/2017


Wednesday, December 06, 2017


Description


Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/More...


CK101565 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44611/15/2017  476.20


Infosend-Billing and Mailing/Infosend-Billing and 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing and Mailing/Infosend-Billing 


and Mailing/Infosend-Billing and 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing and Mailing/Infosend-Billing 


and Mailing/Infosend-Billing and Mailing/More...


CK101566 852 INFOSEND, INC11/15/2017  3,745.30


J Mowery-School Exp/J Mowery-School Exp/J 


Mowery-School Exp


CK101567 404 JESSE MOWERY11/29/2017  152.00


D Baldukas-Customer Refund/D 


Baldukas-Customer Refund/D Baldukas-Customer 


Refund


CK101568 454 DEAN BALDUKAS11/29/2017  194.18


SEERA-Public Benefits/SEERA-Public 


Benefits/SEERA-Public Benefits


CK101569 603 SEERA11/29/2017  5,335.88


CGC - Harvest Farms/CGC - Harvest Farms/CGC - 


Harvest Farms/CGC - Harvest Farms/CGC - 


Harvest Farms/CGC - Harvest Farms


CK101570 718 CGC, INC.11/29/2017  799.76


Cintas-Clean Clothing/Cintas-Clean 


Clothing/Cintas-Clean Clothing/Cintas-Clean 


Clothing/Cintas-Clean Clothing/Cintas-Clean 


Clothing/Cintas-Clean Clothing/Cintas-Clean 


Clothing/Cintas-Clean Clothing/Cintas-Clean 


Clothing/Cintas-Clean Clothing/More...


CK101571 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44611/29/2017  416.22


Company Total  1,739,501.43







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, November 10, 2017


08:19AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000078'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000078


-184.70143 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 10/24/2017CORRECTED ERROR BY VENDOR 74007430


-103.13143 000000  - MENARDS E-COMMERCE652 10/26/2017REFUND - SALES TAX 36707430


 67.60833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 10/02/2017WATER FOR WW LAB 83007460


 138.46827 000000  - U.S. PLASTIC CORPORATION994 10/12/2017SAMPLER HOSE 83007460


 20.48833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 10/16/2017SHIPPING FOR SAMPLES 83007460


 843.00107.14 000000 170303XX - 1NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 10/20/2017STREET DEPT TESTING 83007460


 287.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 10/30/2017WW SAMPLE TESTING 83007460


 29.50143 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 10/09/2017Supplies for Public Power Customer Appreciation Day 35507430


 32.40143 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 10/09/2017Supplies for Public Power Customer Appreciation Day 35507430


 1,190.99586 000000  - ITRON INC259 10/16/2017Quarterly hardware and software maintenance and support  - Itron metering 36507430


 433.08663 000000  - ITRON INC259 10/16/2017Quarterly hardware and software maintenance and support  - Itron metering 36507450


 541.37851 000000  - ITRON INC259 10/16/2017Quarterly hardware and software maintenance and support  - Itron metering 36507460


 60.00903 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 10/25/2017Funds for automated outbound calling 36507430


 21.60903 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 10/25/2017Funds for automated outbound calling 36507450


 28.80840 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 10/25/2017Funds for automated outbound calling 36507460


 9.60233 001099  - VOICESHOT LLC954 10/25/2017Funds for automated outbound calling 36507430


 4.40920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 10/13/2017Meeting expense - Leadership Team 10007430


 1.60920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 10/13/2017Meeting expense - Leadership Team 10007450


 2.00850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 10/13/2017Meeting expense - Leadership Team 10007460


 55.37903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/03/2017CC processing - Online MyAccount 52507430


 19.93903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/03/2017CC processing - Online MyAccount 52507450


 26.58840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/03/2017CC processing - Online MyAccount 52507460


 8.87233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/03/2017CC processing - Online MyAccount 52507430


 36.92903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/03/2017CC processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 13.31903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/03/2017CC processing - Desktop and recurring 52507450


 17.72840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/03/2017CC processing - Desktop and recurring 52507460


 5.90233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/03/2017CC processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 30.80921 000000  - MSFT   E04004IYM5836 10/03/2017SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED MS LYNC - MONTHLY 52507430


 11.20921 000000  - MSFT   E04004IYM5836 10/03/2017SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED MS LYNC - MONTHLY 52507450


 14.00851 000000  - MSFT   E04004IYM5836 10/03/2017SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED MS LYNC - MONTHLY 52507460


 151.29921 000000  - CDW GOVT #KNP5874604 10/23/2017MONITOR REPLACEMENT - GIS ANALYST 52507430


 55.02921 000000  - CDW GOVT #KNP5874604 10/23/2017MONITOR REPLACEMENT - GIS ANALYST 52507450


 68.77851 000000  - CDW GOVT #KNP5874604 10/23/2017MONITOR REPLACEMENT - GIS ANALYST 52507460


 18.26143 000000  - CDW GOVT #KNP5874604 10/23/2017REFUND FOR RMA - CABLES 52507430


 134.82921 000000  - CDW GOVT #KPS2150604 10/26/2017UPS REPLACEMENTS - NORTH AND EAST SUBSTATIONS 52507430


 327.86921 000000  - CDW GOVT #KQL6963604 10/31/2017SOFTWARE LICENSING - ADOBE ACROBAT X3 52507430


 119.22921 000000  - CDW GOVT #KQL6963604 10/31/2017SOFTWARE LICENSING - ADOBE ACROBAT X3 52507450


 149.04851 000000  - CDW GOVT #KQL6963604 10/31/2017SOFTWARE LICENSING - ADOBE ACROBAT X3 52507460


 726.95346 000000  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 10/09/20172 INCH WATER METER 52757450


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 10/17/2017FUEL FOR FORKLIFT 52757430


 282.74597 000000  - MID STATE TECH CLLGE 1785 10/18/2017ELEC METERING SCHOOL 52757430


 2,250.00676 000000  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 10/31/2017METER CHAMBER MAINT. 52757450







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, November 10, 2017


08:19AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000078'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 76.16642 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 10/06/2017Water testing supplies 84007450


 10.00850 000000  - 5GUYS 0636 QSR894 10/23/2017LUNCH FROM WWOA CONFERENCE 84007460


 5.47143 000000  - 5GUYS 0636 QSR894 10/23/2017LUNCH FROM WWOA CONFERENCE 84007430


 35.98676 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 10/02/2017PART FOR BULK WATER METER 87007450


 6.08595 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/05/2017XFR PAINTING SUPPLIES 87007430


 3.06631 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 10/12/2017WELL PAINTING SUPPLIES 87007450


 39.57595 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/13/2017XFR PAINTING SUPPLIES 87007430


 28.27595 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 10/18/2017XFR PAINTING SUPPLIES 87007430


 55.98595 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/18/2017XFR PAINTING SUPPLIES 87007430


 55.77595 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/26/2017XFR PAINTING SUPPLIES 87007430


 96.99631 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 10/27/2017TUCK PAINTING/LANDSCAPING AT WELL 5 87007450


 22.97933 000000  - KWIK TRIP  48600004861894 10/02/2017TRAINING EXPENSE - FUEL - MUGG CONFERENCE 43007430


 8.35933 000000  - KWIK TRIP  48600004861894 10/02/2017TRAINING EXPENSE - FUEL - MUGG CONFERENCE 43007450


 10.46828 000000  - KWIK TRIP  48600004861894 10/02/2017TRAINING EXPENSE - FUEL - MUGG CONFERENCE 43007460


 20.48675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/03/2017CURB STOP REPAIRS 74007450


 94.28642 000000  - LINCOLN CONTRACTOR818 10/06/2017MISC TOOLS FOR WATER DEPT 74007450


 6.28631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/12/2017WELL BLDG CLEANING SUPPLIES 74007450


 184.70673 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 10/20/2017VALVES 74007450


 184.70143 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 10/20/2017ERROR BY VENDOR 74007430


 61.44673 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 10/27/2017PARTS FOR VALVE REPAIR 74007450


 36.97834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/10/2017PAINT THINNER AND RAGS 87107460


 15.64834 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 10/10/2017PIPE SEALANT 87107460


 16.59834 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 10/16/2017SCREEN ROOM EXHAUST FAN 87107460


 8.28834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/19/2017PAINT SUPPLIES 87107460


 2,855.05833 000000  - LW ALLEN207 10/03/2017REPAIR RECYCLE PUMP 82007460


 4.58831 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 10/04/2017JET VAC PARTS 82007460


 13.40850 000000  - SAVOR-MCCORMICK PLACE994 10/05/2017WEFTEC CONFERENCE LUNCH 82007460


 1,265.00833 000000  - EMS INDUSTRIAL, INC.795 10/05/2017MOTOR REPLACEMENT 82007460


 30.00833 000000  - WIEDENBECK INC883 10/06/20172 INCH STAINLESS PIPE 82007460


 130.00851 000000  - MADISON NEWSPAPERS270 10/11/2017WI STATE JOURNAL RENEWAL 82007460


 95.00852 000000  - SAFETY FIRST229 10/23/2017GAS MONITOR CALIBRATION 82007460


 10.00850 000000  - 5GUYS 0636 QSR894 10/23/2017WWOA CONFERENCE LUNCH 82007460


 4.21143 000000  - 5GUYS 0636 QSR894 10/23/2017WWOA CONFERENCE LUNCH 82007460


 14.23833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/24/2017PLUMBING SUPPLIES/FITTINGS 82007460


 53.83833 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG MAD550 10/25/2017PVC FITTINGS 82007460


 161.67850 000000  - GRAND GENEVA RESORT & SPA894 10/25/2017HOTEL FOR 18 WWOA CONFERENCE 82007460


 161.67850 000000  - GRAND GENEVA RESORT & SPA894 10/25/2017HOTEL FOR 18 WWOA CONFERENCE 82007460


 161.67850 000000  - GRAND GENEVA RESORT & SPA894 10/25/2017HOTEL FOR 18 WWOA CONFERENCE 82007460


 61.27833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/25/2017PLUMBING SUPPLIES/PIPE 82007460


 3,568.00337 000000  - EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGY862 10/30/20174 INCH FLAME TRAP ASSEMBLY 82007460


 5,700.00337 000000  - EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGY862 10/30/20174 INCH FLAME TRAP ASSEMBLY 82007460


 1,585.00337 000000  - EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGY862 10/30/2017BREECH ASSEMBLY 82007460


 95.00626 000000  - SAFETY FIRST229 10/30/2017GAS MONITOR CALIBRATION 82007450


 10.00920 000000  - BADGERLAND BAR AND GRILL894 10/09/2017TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - COLLECTIONS LAW SEMINAR 36707430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, November 10, 2017


08:19AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000078'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 8.66143 000000  - BADGERLAND BAR AND GRILL894 10/09/2017TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - COLLECTIONS LAW SEMINAR - EMPLOYEE REIMBUSEMENT36707430


 1,875.09143 000000  - MENARDS E-COMMERCE652 10/23/2017CTC FUNDING - HOLIDAY LIGHT TIMERS 36707430


 103.13143 000000  - MENARDS E-COMMERCE652 10/23/2017REFUND - SALES TAX 36707430


 66.45850 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 10/02/2017Flowers - Engineering consultant funeral 36807460


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WTP207398647824 10/02/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 40.81143 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 10/02/2017Supplies for Public Power Customer Appreciation Day 36807430


 32.63143 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 10/04/2017Supplies for Public Power Customer Appreciation Day 36807430


 4.60143 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 10/05/2017Supplies for Public Power Customer Appreciation Day 36807430


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0329156577824 10/09/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 37.98921 000000  - STAPLS7184730028000002352 10/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 13.67921 000000  - STAPLS7184730028000002352 10/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 18.23851 000000  - STAPLS7184730028000002352 10/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 6.08233 001099  - STAPLS7184730028000002352 10/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0337341986824 10/16/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36807450


 4.86920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 10/18/2017Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807430


 1.77920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 10/18/2017Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807450


 2.22850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 10/18/2017Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807460


 3.35921 000000  - STAPLS7184730028000001352 10/19/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 1.20921 000000  - STAPLS7184730028000001352 10/19/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 1.62851 000000  - STAPLS7184730028000001352 10/19/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 0.53233 001099  - STAPLS7184730028000001352 10/19/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0338901191824 10/20/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 49.50920 000000  - AMER PUBLIC POWER ASSO439 10/23/2017Training expense - Registration - APPA Customer Engagement 36807430


 17.82920 000000  - AMER PUBLIC POWER ASSO439 10/23/2017Training expense - Registration - APPA Customer Engagement 36807450


 23.76850 000000  - AMER PUBLIC POWER ASSO439 10/23/2017Training expense - Registration - APPA Customer Engagement 36807460


 7.92233 001099  - AMER PUBLIC POWER ASSO439 10/23/2017Training expense - Registration - APPA Customer Engagement 36807430


 62.75921 000000  - STAPLS7185435894000001352 10/23/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 22.59921 000000  - STAPLS7185435894000001352 10/23/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 30.12851 000000  - STAPLS7185435894000001352 10/23/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 10.05233 001099  - STAPLS7185435894000001352 10/23/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 52.95920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 10/26/2017Flowers - SGunsolus funeral 36807450


 38.47920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 10/27/2017Flowers - GLeck funeral 36807430


 13.99920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 10/27/2017Flowers - GLeck funeral 36807450


 17.49850 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 10/27/2017Flowers - GLeck funeral 36807460


 23.21921 000000  - CUSTOM STICKER MAKERS994 10/27/2017SU LOGO STICKERS FOR PROMOTIONAL ITEMS 36807430


 8.44921 000000  - CUSTOM STICKER MAKERS994 10/27/2017SU LOGO STICKERS FOR PROMOTIONAL ITEMS 36807450


 10.55851 000000  - CUSTOM STICKER MAKERS994 10/27/2017SU LOGO STICKERS FOR PROMOTIONAL ITEMS 36807460


 25.00921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 10/06/2017DONUTS FOR SAFETY SCHOOL 69107430


 14.99933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/16/2017PLIERS FOR VEHICLE SHOP 69107430


 237.90926 000000  - ROGANS SHOES INC MADISON440 10/16/2017SAFETY TOE BOOTS 52967430


 252.55593 000000  - HAMPTON INN   EAU CLAIRE894 10/23/2017HOTEL FOR SCHOOL 52967430


 252.55594 000000  - HAMPTON INN   EAU CLAIRE894 10/23/2017HOTEL FOR SCHOOL 52967430


 1,000.00107.14 000000 170901XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 10/02/2017CROSS CONNECTION 40007450


 69.00934 000000  - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT994 10/11/2017FORK LIFT MAINTENANCE 40007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, November 10, 2017


08:19AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000078'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 122.65932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 10/11/2017ADMIN BLDG CLEANING 40007430


 44.60932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 10/11/2017ADMIN BLDG CLEANING 40007450


 55.75834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 10/11/2017ADMIN BLDG CLEANING 40007460


 726.95143 000000  - MIDWEST METER165 10/12/2017PAID TWICE 40007430


 280.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 10/17/2017ADMIN BLDG CLEANING 40007430


 102.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 10/17/2017ADMIN BLDG CLEANING 40007450


 127.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 10/17/2017ADMIN BLDG CLEANING 40007460


 49.95933 000000  - STARK BUICK GMC INC616 10/19/2017TRUCK 14 MAINT 40007430


 1,733.80641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 10/25/2017CHEMICALS 40007450


 566.00934 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 10/31/2017TRUCK 12 MAINT 40007430


 21.68593 000000  - KWIK TRIP  39000003905894 10/16/2017GAS FOR LINE SCHOOL 69407430


 21.68594 000000  - KWIK TRIP  39000003905894 10/16/2017GAS FOR LINE SCHOOL 69407430


 222.50593 000000  - HAMPTON INN   EAU CLAIRE894 10/16/2017HOTEL FOR LINE SCHOOL 69407430


 222.50594 000000  - HAMPTON INN   EAU CLAIRE894 10/16/2017HOTEL FOR LINE SCHOOL 69407430


 244.16232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 10/04/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 50.90593 000000  - FARWEST LINE SPECIALTIES964 10/05/2017DIE FOR PRESS 41007430


 40.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 10/06/2017SEMI TENSION SLEEVES 41007430


 383.00593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/09/2017BLKT ROLL 41007430


 5.96232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 10/10/2017S AND H 41007430


 41.27642 000000  - BATTERY MART OF WINCHESTE994 10/11/2017BATTERIES FOR BARRICADES 41007450


 17.03593 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 10/11/2017ELECTRIC TOOL 41007430


 17.04594 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 10/11/2017ELECTRIC TOOL 41007430


 7.23932 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 10/11/2017MOUNT PHOTOCONTROL FOR ADMIN 41007430


 2.63932 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 10/11/2017MOUNT PHOTOCONTROL FOR ADMIN 41007450


 3.30834 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 10/11/2017MOUNT PHOTOCONTROL FOR ADMIN 41007460


 863.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 10/13/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 402.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 10/13/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 74.24934 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 10/16/2017PROPANE 41007430


 28.24673 000000  - BLACKBURN MANUFACTURING C827 10/17/2017MARKING PAINT 41007450


 28.25675 000000  - BLACKBURN MANUFACTURING C827 10/17/2017MARKING PAINT 41007450


 450.00232 001099  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 10/18/2017WATER INVENTORY 41007450


 100.85593 000000  - C M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPP983 10/19/2017TOOL REPAIR 41007430


 192.50932 000000  - SQ  HUTCHINS OVERHEAD GAR994 10/19/2017OH DOOR REPAIR 41007430


 70.00932 000000  - SQ  HUTCHINS OVERHEAD GAR994 10/19/2017OH DOOR REPAIR 41007450


 87.50834 000000  - SQ  HUTCHINS OVERHEAD GAR994 10/19/2017OH DOOR REPAIR 41007460


 82.50932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 10/19/2017QUARTERLY SPRINKLER INSPECTION 41007430


 30.00932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 10/19/2017QUARTERLY SPRINKLER INSPECTION 41007450


 37.50834 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 10/19/2017QUARTERLY SPRINKLER INSPECTION 41007460


 98.24593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/19/2017TORCH KIT 41007430


 98.25594 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/19/2017TORCH KIT 41007430


 23.99593 000000  - PAYPAL  CLEANITSUPP969 10/20/2017INDUSTRIAL COOLER 41007430


 23.99594 000000  - PAYPAL  CLEANITSUPP969 10/20/2017INDUSTRIAL COOLER 41007430


 27.62593 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 10/23/2017CORDLESS TOOL BATTERY 41007430


 27.63594 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 10/23/2017CORDLESS TOOL BATTER 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, November 10, 2017


08:19AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000078'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 64.99593 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 10/24/2017IMPACT WRENCH 41007430


 65.00594 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 10/24/2017IMPACT WRENCH 41007430


 9.99920 000000  - UPS 1ZD4W91T0308906032824 10/26/2017SHIPPING 41007430


 442.50107.14 000000 160034XX - 1STUART C IRBY355 10/30/2017WEST SUB 41007430


 70.97593 000000  - WESCO - # 7855521 10/30/2017BOLT CUTTER 41007430


 70.97594 000000  - WESCO - # 7855521 10/30/2017BOLT CUTTER 41007430


 189.00232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 10/31/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 38,317.05Total:







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 16, 2017 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
 600 South Fourth Street 
 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson 
Pat O’Connor, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats 


Excused: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member John Kallas 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton 
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E.,  


Call to Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting to 
order at 5:00 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, Stoughton 
Utilities Finance Manage Jamin Friedl, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops 
presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee consent agenda items.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by Alderperson Pat 
O’Connor, to approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the September 25, 2017 Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities August 2017 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities 
August 2017 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities September 2017 Activities Report, Utilities 
Committee Annual Calendar, and Communications.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the following items from the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee that were approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common 
Council: 


 Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Descriptions for Utilities Wastewater 
Operator, Utilities Basic Certified Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified 
Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator / Laboratory 
Technician, and Wastewater System Supervisor 


 Proposed Position Description for the Utilities Operations Specialist 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report  


 Stoughton Utilities Committee August 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 


 Stoughton Utilities July 2017 Financial Summary 


 Stoughton Utilities July 2017 Statistical Report  







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 16, 2017 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  2 


 


Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the following items from the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee that were approved by the Stoughton Committee of the Whole: 


 Proposed Stoughton Utilities 2018 budget and five year (2018-2022) Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) 


Stoughton Utilities personnel status:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the recent hires of Jesse D. Mowery and Mark A. Bakken into vacant positions in the 
Electric and Wastewater System Divisions.  Discussion followed.   


Draft Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System (WPDES) wastewater treatment facility permit:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the draft permit.  Discussion followed. 


Round-Up program eligibility:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz and Stoughton 
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops presented and discussed the current Round-Up Program 
eligibility requirements.  An email from Alderperson Michael Engelberger was distributed to 
members that included a recommended change to program eligibility.  Mayor Donna Olson stated 
that she did not feel a change to program eligibility should be made.  Discussion followed.  Motion 
by Alderperson Pat O’Connor, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to reaffirm 
the current qualifying criteria for applicants of Round-Up program funding.  The motion carried 
unanimously 5 to 0. 


Scheduling of the Utilities Committee meetings in November and December:  Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz and Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops explained 
that there currently is no business scheduled for the November or December Utilities Committee 
meetings, and the meetings shall be cancelled unless urgent new business requires a meeting.  
Discussion followed. 


Utilities Committee future agenda items:  None. 


Tour of the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz and Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops invited the committee 
members to participate in a tour of the wastewater treatment facility immediately following the 
meeting.  Discussion followed. 


Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member Alan Staats, the motion seconded by Citizen Member 
David Erdman, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 5:30 p.m.  The 
motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Alderperson Matt Bartlett joined Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz and Stoughton Utilities 
Assistant Director Brian Hoops for a tour of the wastewater treatment facility. 


Respectfully submitted 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 16, 2017 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  3 


 


Brian R. Hoops 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 


 







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Overall Summary:


 - The September 2017 results are reasonable in comparison to the August 2017 and


   September 2016 results. Detailed analysis is provided below.


Electric Summary:


 - Electric sales decreased $157,900 compared to August due to a 7.25% decrease


   in consumption


 - Purchased power costs decreased $167,100 compared to August due to a


   6.85% decrease in kWh purchased 


 - Operating expenses increased $42,800 compared to August mainly due to


   $17,700 in second half admin fees from the City and $13,700 in PSC assessments


 - Non-operating income decreased $9,700 compared to August due to $6,400 in 


   contributed materials received in August


 - Non-operating expenses increased $12,700 compared to August due to the payment


   of the tax dividend to the City


 - Amounts in construction in progress to date that will be expensed at 


   year-end:


139,000$                      


Water Summary:


 - Operating expenses increased $37,000 compared to August mainly due to 


   $18,100 in expenses related to the meter chamber replacement program, $6,600


   in second half admin fees from the City, $5,000 in quarterly tower maintenance and


   $2,100 in PSC assessments


 - Non-operating expenses increased $3,700 compared to August due to the payment


   of the tax dividend to the City


 - Amounts in construction in progress to date that will be expensed at 


   year-end:


28,700$                       


Wastewater Summary:


 - Other operating income decreased $5,000 compared to August due to 


   September surcharges not yet being billed as of the time of this report


 - Operating expenses increased $13,400 compared to August mainly due to


   $11,100 in September sludge hauling costs and $7,700 in second half admin


   fees from the City


Submitted by: 


Jamin Friedl, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


September 2017-YTD







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 9,592,846$         1,259,282$         2,940,987$         13,793,115$       


Customer A/R 1,751,145           207,916              207,129              2,166,191           


Other A/R 126,507              13,338                 13,547                 153,392              


Other Assets 1,041,523           473,034              274,236              1,788,793           


Plant in Service 25,925,165         14,833,672         28,958,817         69,717,653         


Accumulated Depreciation (13,706,399)        (5,192,983)          (10,841,858)        (29,741,240)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,374,116           7,378,544           -                      10,752,660         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,618,274)          (1,992,232)          -                      (3,610,506)          


Construction Work in Progress 1,219,620           435,761              369,130              2,024,511           


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 575,914              206,806              227,166              1,009,886           


Total Assets 28,282,165$       17,623,138$       22,149,153$       68,054,456$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 989,231$            63,948$              45,096$              1,098,275$         


Payable to City of Stoughton 340,794              324,511              5,843                   671,148              


Interest Accrued (53)                      51,613                 54,113                 105,674              


Other Liabilities 573,070              86,526                 124,351              783,947              


Long-Term Debt 5,771,571           3,079,385           5,026,967           13,877,924         


Net Assets 20,386,304         13,939,209         16,805,389         51,130,902         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 221,246              77,947                 87,394                 386,587              


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 28,282,165$       17,623,138$       22,149,153$       68,054,456$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of September 30, 2017







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 11,616,165$            1,523,184$              1,481,778$              14,621,127$            


Other 102,488                    48,557                      57,630                      208,675                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 11,718,653$            1,571,741$              1,539,408$              14,829,801$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 8,910,452                -                             -                             8,910,452                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,162,068                695,537                    713,122                    2,570,728                


PILOT 297,000                    315,747                    -                             612,747                    


Depreciation 746,892                    345,528                    611,253                    1,703,673                


   Total Operating Expense: 11,116,412$            1,356,812$              1,324,375$              13,797,599$            


     Operating Income 602,241$                 214,928$                 215,033$                 1,032,202$              


Non-Operating Income 355,722                    45,156                      56,526                      457,405                    


Non-Operating Expense (112,403)                  (74,240)                     (101,250)                  (287,893)                  


      Net Income 845,560$                 185,845$                 170,309$                 1,201,714$              


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 11,332,900$            1,452,083$              1,502,365$              14,287,348$            


Other 120,999                    56,231$                    30,952$                    208,182                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 11,453,899$            1,508,314$              1,533,317$              14,495,530$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 8,760,884                -                             -                             8,760,884                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,131,984                600,192                    696,519                    2,428,695                


PILOT 344,111                    286,891                    -                             631,002                    


Depreciation 712,053                    321,903                    614,997                    1,648,953                


   Total Operating Expense: 10,949,032$            1,208,986$              1,311,516$              13,469,534$            


     Operating Income 504,867$                 299,328$                 221,801$                 1,025,996$              


Non-Operating Income 365,522                    14,524                      14,287                      394,333                    


Non-Operating Expense (104,366)                  (122,811)                  (127,503)                  (354,680)                  


      Net Income 766,023$                 191,041$                 108,585$                 1,065,649$              


September 2016


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


September 2017


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 September 2017  August 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  September 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,394,359$              1,551,252$              (156,893)$                1,285,233$              


Other 3,045                        1,143                        1,901                        5,357                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 1,397,404$              1,552,396$              (154,992)$                1,290,590$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 1,074,648                1,241,701                (167,053)                  1,011,038                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 125,333                   82,548                      42,785                      110,645                   


PILOT 33,000                      33,000                      -                            46,916                      


Depreciation 82,988                      82,988                      -                            79,117                      


   Total Operating Expense: 1,315,968$              1,440,237$              (124,269)$                1,247,716$              


     Operating Income 81,436$                   112,159$                 (30,723)$                  42,874$                   


Non-Operating Income 10,415                      20,078                      (9,663)                       14,483                      


Non-Operating Expense (23,283)                    (10,594)                    (12,690)                    (11,254)                    


      Net Income 68,567$                   121,643$                 (53,076)$                  46,103$                   


 September 2017  August 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  September 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 175,742$                 176,763$                 (1,021)$                    169,231$                 


Other 5,253                        5,280                        (27)                            5,381                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 180,995$                 182,043$                 (1,048)$                    174,612$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 101,125                   64,111                      37,014                      81,191                      


PILOT 35,083                      35,083                      -                            33,555                      


Depreciation 38,392                      38,392                      -                            35,767                      


   Total Operating Expense: 174,600$                 137,586$                 37,014$                   150,513$                 


     Operating Income 6,396$                      44,457$                   (38,062)$                  24,099$                   


Non-Operating Income 1,049                        3,662                        (2,614)                       1,000                        


Non-Operating Expense (11,576)                    (7,833)                       (3,743)                       (8,333)                       


      Net Income (4,132)$                    40,287$                   (44,418)$                  16,766$                   


 September 2017  August 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  September 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 168,070$                 168,280$                 (210)$                        161,869$                 


Other 890                            5,934                        (5,045)                       4,624                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 168,960$                 174,214$                 (5,254)$                    166,493$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 81,248                      67,819                      13,429                      59,662                      


Depreciation 67,917                      67,917                      -                            68,333                      


   Total Operating Expense: 149,165$                 135,736$                 13,429$                   127,995$                 


     Operating Income 19,795$                   38,478$                   (18,683)$                  38,498$                   


Non-Operating Income 1,419                        (340)                          1,759                        1,000                        


Non-Operating Expense (11,250)                    (11,250)                    -                            (14,167)                    


      Net Income 9,964$                      26,888$                   (16,924)$                  25,331$                   


ELECTRIC


WATER


WASTEWATER


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Detailed Monthly Income Statements


September 2017







Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 602,241$            214,928$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 25,179,751         14,663,815         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (13,178,770)        (4,951,474)          


Average Materials and Supplies 185,396              38,447                


Average Regulatory Liability (144,044)             (222,486)             


Average Customer Advances (60,709)               -                      


Average Net Rate Base 11,981,624$       9,528,302$         


September 2017 Rate of Return 5.03% 2.26%


September 2016 Rate of Return 3.88% 3.67%


December 2016 Rate of Return 4.25% 3.46%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.00% 6.50%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date September 2017







Electric September 2017


Unrestricted (5.77 months sales) 6,763,088             


Bond Reserve 649,338                


Redemption Fund (P&I) 318,904                


Depreciation 25,000                  


Construction 1,154,773             


Designated 681,743                


Total 9,592,846             


Water September 2017


Unrestricted (4.42 months sales) 465,445                


Bond Reserve 244,677                


Redemption Fund (P&I) 241,368                


Depreciation 25,000                  


Construction -                        


Designated 282,792                


Total 1,259,282             


Wastewater September 2017


Unrestricted (9.17 months sales) 1,389,494             


DNR Replacement 1,090,615             


Redemption Fund (P&I) 306,562                


Depreciation 33,283                  


Designated 121,033                


Total 2,940,987             


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of September 30, 2017


6,763,088 , 71%649,338 , 7%


318,904 , 3%


25,000 , 0%


1,154,773 , 12% 681,743 , 7%


Electric Cash - September 2017


Unrestricted (5.77 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I)


Depreciation Construction Designated


465,445 , 37%


244,677 , 19%
241,368 , 19%


25,000 , 2%


- , 0% 282,792 , 23%


Water Cash - September 2017


Unrestricted (4.42 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I)


Depreciation Construction Designated


1,389,494 , 47%


1,090,615 , 37%


306,562 , 11%
33,28
3 , 1%


121,033 , 4%


Wastewater Cash - September 2017


Unrestricted (9.17 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Overall Summary:


 - The October 2017 results are reasonable in comparison to the September 2017 and


   October 2016 results. Detailed analysis is provided below.


Electric Summary:


 - Electric sales decreased $259,400 compared to September due to a 5.86% decrease


   in kWh sold and a 28.80% decrease in kW sold


 - Purchased power costs decreased $240,000 compared to September due to a


   6.19% decrease in kWh purchased 


 - Operating expenses decreased $26,000 compared to September mainly due to


   $17,700 in second half admin fees received from the City in September


 - Non-operating income increased $39,900 compared to September due to a large 


   number of contributed projects being closed in October and $12,200 in earnings from ATC 


 - Non-operating expenses decreased $12,700 compared to September due to the payment


   of the tax dividend to the City in September


 - Amounts in construction in progress to date that will be expensed at 


   year-end:


140,000$                      


Water Summary:


 - Operating expenses decreased $16,700 compared to September mainly due to 


   $18,100 in expenses related to the meter chamber replacement program, $6,600


   in second half admin fees from the City, $5,000 in quarterly tower maintenance and


   $2,100 in PSC assessments incurred by the Water Utility in September. These amounts


   are offset by incremental increases in other accounts during October.


 - Non-operating expenses decreased $3,700 compared to September due to the payment


   of the tax dividend to the City in September


 - Amounts in construction in progress to date that will be expensed at 


   year-end:


30,400$                        


Wastewater Summary:


 - Other operating income increased $9,400 compared to September due to 


   September surcharges recognized in October


 - Operating expenses decreased $10,400 compared to September mainly due to


   $11,100 in sludge hauling costs and $7,700 in second half admin


   fees from the City in September


Submitted by: 


Jamin Friedl, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


October 2017-YTD







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 10,023,934$       1,218,598$         2,932,726$         14,175,258$       


Customer A/R 1,461,801           223,513              197,480              1,882,794           


Other A/R 141,938              11,484                 13,551                 166,974              


Other Assets 1,044,042           472,783              273,046              1,789,870           


Plant in Service 25,967,021         14,834,399         28,969,670         69,771,089         


Accumulated Depreciation (13,793,232)        (5,231,900)          (10,909,775)        (29,934,907)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,416,504           7,378,544           -                      10,795,048         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,618,274)          (1,992,232)          -                      (3,610,506)          


Construction Work in Progress 1,371,838           539,924              420,902              2,332,664           


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 575,914              206,806              227,166              1,009,886           


Total Assets 28,591,487$       17,661,918$       22,124,765$       68,378,171$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 1,187,207$         63,498$              45,096$              1,295,800$         


Payable to City of Stoughton 373,365              359,594              5,843                   738,801              


Interest Accrued 10,531                 36,598                 2,734                   49,863                 


Other Liabilities 513,608              86,526                 124,351              724,485              


Long-Term Debt 5,771,571           3,079,385           5,026,967           13,877,924         


Net Assets 20,513,960         13,958,371         16,832,380         51,304,711         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 221,246              77,947                 87,394                 386,587              


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 28,591,487$       17,661,918$       22,124,765$       68,378,171$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of October 31, 2017







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 12,751,100$            1,701,523$              1,647,226$              16,099,850$            


Other 105,446                    53,673                      67,950                      227,070                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 12,856,547$            1,755,197$              1,715,177$              16,326,920$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 9,745,057                -                             -                             9,745,057                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,261,386                779,963                    784,020                    2,825,369                


PILOT 330,000                    350,830                    -                             680,830                    


Depreciation 829,880                    383,920                    679,170                    1,892,970                


   Total Operating Expense: 12,166,323$            1,514,713$              1,463,190$              15,144,227$            


     Operating Income 690,224$                 240,483$                 251,986$                 1,182,693$              


Non-Operating Income 405,990                    46,597                      57,813                      510,401                    


Non-Operating Expense (122,998)                  (82,073)                     (112,500)                  (317,571)                  


      Net Income 973,216$                 205,007$                 197,300$                 1,375,523$              


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 12,480,132$            1,627,863$              1,672,304$              15,780,299$            


Other 126,235                    56,977$                    29,770$                    212,982                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 12,606,367$            1,684,840$              1,702,074$              15,993,281$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 9,652,390                -                             -                             9,652,390                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,258,002                668,451                    772,198                    2,698,651                


PILOT 376,194                    318,558                    -                             694,752                    


Depreciation 791,170                    357,670                    683,330                    1,832,170                


   Total Operating Expense: 12,077,756$            1,344,679$              1,455,528$              14,877,963$            


     Operating Income 528,611$                 340,161$                 246,546$                 1,115,318$              


Non-Operating Income 490,222                    16,053                      16,170                      522,445                    


Non-Operating Expense (246,970)                  (133,556)                  (141,670)                  (522,196)                  


      Net Income 771,863$                 222,658$                 121,046$                 1,115,567$              


October 2016


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


October 2017


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 October 2017  September 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  October 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,134,936$              1,394,359$              (259,423)$                1,147,232$              


Other 2,958                        3,045                        (86)                            5,236                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 1,137,894$              1,397,404$              (259,510)$                1,152,468$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 834,606                   1,074,648                (240,042)                  891,506                   


Expenses (Including Taxes) 99,317                      125,333                   (26,015)                    126,018                   


PILOT 33,000                      33,000                      -                            32,083                      


Depreciation 82,988                      82,988                      -                            79,117                      


   Total Operating Expense: 1,049,911$              1,315,968$              (266,057)$                1,128,724$              


     Operating Income 87,983$                   81,436$                   6,547$                      23,744$                   


Non-Operating Income 50,268                      10,415                      39,853                      124,700                   


Non-Operating Expense (10,595)                    (23,283)                    12,688                      (142,604)                  


      Net Income 127,656$                 68,567$                   59,088$                   5,840$                      


 October 2017  September 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  October 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 178,339$                 175,742$                 2,597$                      175,780$                 


Other 5,117                        5,253                        (136)                          746                            


   Total Operating Revenue: 183,456$                 180,995$                 2,461$                      176,526$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 84,426                      101,125                   (16,699)                    68,259                      


PILOT 35,083                      35,083                      -                            31,667                      


Depreciation 38,392                      38,392                      -                            35,767                      


   Total Operating Expense: 157,901$                 174,600$                 (16,699)$                  135,693$                 


     Operating Income 25,555$                   6,396$                      19,159$                   40,833$                   


Non-Operating Income 1,441                        1,049                        392                            1,529                        


Non-Operating Expense (7,833)                       (11,576)                    3,743                        (10,745)                    


      Net Income 19,162$                   (4,132)$                    23,294$                   31,617$                   


 October 2017  September 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  October 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 165,448$                 168,070$                 (2,622)$                    169,939$                 


Other 10,320                      890                            9,431                        (1,182)                       


   Total Operating Revenue: 175,768$                 168,960$                 6,809$                      168,757$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 70,898                      81,248                      (10,350)                    75,679                      


Depreciation 67,917                      67,917                      -                            68,333                      


   Total Operating Expense: 138,815$                 149,165$                 (10,350)$                  144,012$                 


     Operating Income 36,954$                   19,795$                   17,159$                   24,745$                   


Non-Operating Income 1,287                        1,419                        (132)                          1,883                        


Non-Operating Expense (11,250)                    (11,250)                    -                            (14,167)                    


      Net Income 26,990$                   9,964$                      17,026$                   12,461$                   


ELECTRIC


WATER


WASTEWATER


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Detailed Monthly Income Statements


October 2017







Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 690,224$            240,483$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 25,200,678         14,664,179         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (13,222,186)        (4,970,933)          


Average Materials and Supplies 184,717              38,380                


Average Regulatory Liability (144,044)             (222,486)             


Average Customer Advances (46,849)               -                      


Average Net Rate Base 11,972,316$       9,509,140$         


October 2017 Rate of Return 5.77% 2.53%


October 2016 Rate of Return 4.51% 4.03%


December 2016 Rate of Return 4.25% 3.46%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.00% 6.50%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date October 2017







Electric October 2017


Unrestricted (6.14 months sales) 7,145,019             


Bond Reserve 649,338                


Redemption Fund (P&I) 380,234                


Depreciation 25,000                  


Construction 1,142,470             


Designated 681,873                


Total 10,023,934           


Water October 2017


Unrestricted (4.10 months sales) 414,325                


Bond Reserve 244,677                


Redemption Fund (P&I) 251,757                


Depreciation 25,000                  


Construction -                        


Designated 282,839                


Total 1,218,598             


Wastewater October 2017


Unrestricted (9.24 months sales) 1,401,427             


DNR Replacement 1,090,756             


Redemption Fund (P&I) 286,226                


Depreciation 33,283                  


Designated 121,033                


Total 2,932,725             


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of October 31, 2017


7,145,019 , 71%
649,338 , 7%


380,234 , 4% 25,000 , 0%


1,142,470 , 11% 681,873 , 7%


Electric Cash - October 2017


Unrestricted (6.14 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I)


Depreciation Construction Designated


414,325 , 34%


244,677 , 20%
251,757 , 21%


25,000 , 2%


- , 0% 282,839 , 23%


Water Cash - October 2017


Unrestricted (4.10 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I)


Depreciation Construction Designated


1,401,427 , 48%


1,090,756 , 37%


286,226 , 10%
33,28
3 , 1%


121,033 , 4%


Wastewater Cash - October 2017


Unrestricted (9.24 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Overall Summary:


 - The November 2017 results are reasonable in comparison to the October 2017 and


   November 2016 results. Detailed analysis is provided below.


Electric Summary:


 - Electric sales increased $24,000 compared to October due to a .50% increase


   in kWh sold


 - Purchased power costs increased $22,300 compared to October due to a


   .69% increase in kWh purchased 


 - Operating expenses increased $184,700 compared to October mainly due to


   $151,000 in tree trimming costs and the quarterly DOR payment


 - Non-operating income decreased $34,300 compared to October due to a smaller 


   number of contributed projects being closed in October 


 - Amounts in construction in progress to date that will be expensed at 


   year-end:


1,200$                          


Water Summary:


 - Water sales decreased $11,600 compared to October due to a 15% decrease


   in sales consumption


 - Operating expenses decreased $30,700 compared to October mainly due to 


   no water tower service charges incurred in November, no November rent payments


   as of the time of this report and other minor account clean-up adjustments


 - Amounts in construction in progress to date that will be expensed at 


   year-end:


32,700$                        


Wastewater Summary:


 - Wastewater sales decreased $6,300 compared to October due to a 3% decrease


   in sales consumption


 - Other operating income decreased $5,900 compared to October due to 


   the fact we are still waiting on surcharge data for two customers


 - Operating expenses decreased $3,600 compared to October mainly due to


   no sludge hauling costs incurred in November


Submitted by: 


Jamin Friedl, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


November 2017-YTD







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 9,121,265$         1,134,427$         2,988,122$         13,243,814$       


Customer A/R 1,371,717           193,721              191,565              1,757,003           


Other A/R 129,952              (1,702)                 4                          128,254              


Other Assets 1,040,059           476,474              275,884              1,792,416           


Plant in Service 26,034,735         14,844,131         28,965,359         69,844,224         


Accumulated Depreciation (13,878,700)        (5,270,733)          (10,973,381)        (30,122,814)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,419,599           7,378,544           -                      10,798,143         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,618,274)          (1,992,232)          -                      (3,610,506)          


Construction Work in Progress 1,969,710           773,986              479,413              3,223,108           


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 575,914              206,806              227,166              1,009,886           


Total Assets 28,165,977$       17,743,421$       22,154,131$       68,063,529$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 820,257$            64,140$              45,096$              929,494$            


Payable to City of Stoughton 406,459              394,677              5,843                   806,979              


Interest Accrued 21,114                 44,431                 13,984                 79,529                 


Other Liabilities 500,394              86,526                 124,351              711,271              


Long-Term Debt 5,771,571           3,079,385           5,026,967           13,877,924         


Net Assets 20,424,935         13,996,315         16,850,496         51,271,746         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 221,246              77,947                 87,394                 386,587              


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 28,165,977$       17,743,421$       22,154,131$       68,063,529$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of November 30, 2017







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 13,910,015$            1,868,313$              1,806,344$              17,584,672$            


Other 109,120                    58,713                      72,400                      240,233                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 14,019,135$            1,927,027$              1,878,744$              17,824,905$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 10,602,005              -                             -                             10,602,005              


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,545,430                833,658                    851,349                    3,230,437                


PILOT 363,000                    385,913                    -                             748,913                    


Depreciation 912,868                    422,312                    747,087                    2,082,267                


   Total Operating Expense: 13,423,303$            1,641,883$              1,598,436$              16,663,622$            


     Operating Income 595,832$                 285,143$                 280,308$                 1,161,284$              


Non-Operating Income 421,960                    47,714                      58,858                      528,531                    


Non-Operating Expense (133,601)                  (89,906)                     (123,750)                  (347,257)                  


      Net Income 884,191$                 242,951$                 215,416$                 1,342,558$              


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 13,644,150$            1,795,057$              1,831,964$              17,271,171$            


Other 131,698                    62,494$                    32,608$                    226,800                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 13,775,848$            1,857,551$              1,864,572$              17,497,971$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 10,552,271              -                             -                             10,552,271              


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,414,293                825,335                    845,493                    3,085,121                


PILOT 408,277                    350,225                    -                             758,502                    


Depreciation 870,287                    393,437                    751,663                    2,015,387                


   Total Operating Expense: 13,245,128$            1,568,997$              1,597,156$              16,411,281$            


     Operating Income 530,720$                 288,554$                 267,416$                 1,086,690$              


Non-Operating Income 530,239                    17,561                      17,233                      565,033                    


Non-Operating Expense (271,643)                  (111,037)                  (130,266)                  (512,946)                  


      Net Income 789,316$                 195,078$                 154,383$                 1,138,777$              


November 2016


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


November 2017


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 November 2017  October 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  November 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,158,914$              1,134,936$              23,979$                   1,164,018$              


Other 3,674                        2,958                        715                            5,463                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 1,162,588$              1,137,894$              24,694$                   1,169,481$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 856,948                   834,606                   22,342                      899,881                   


Expenses (Including Taxes) 284,044                   99,317                      184,727                   156,291                   


PILOT 33,000                      33,000                      -                            32,083                      


Depreciation 82,988                      82,988                      -                            79,117                      


   Total Operating Expense: 1,256,980$              1,049,911$              207,068$                 1,167,372$              


     Operating Income (94,392)$                  87,983$                   (182,375)$                2,109$                      


Non-Operating Income 15,969                      50,268                      (34,299)                    40,017                      


Non-Operating Expense (10,602)                    (10,595)                    (7)                               (24,673)                    


      Net Income (89,025)$                  127,656$                 (216,680)$                17,453$                   


 November 2017  October 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  November 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 166,790$                 178,339$                 (11,550)$                  167,194$                 


Other 5,040                        5,117                        (76)                            5,517                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 171,830$                 183,456$                 (11,626)$                  172,711$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 53,695                      84,426                      (30,731)                    156,884                   


PILOT 35,083                      35,083                      -                            31,667                      


Depreciation 38,392                      38,392                      -                            35,767                      


   Total Operating Expense: 127,170$                 157,901$                 (30,731)$                  224,318$                 


     Operating Income 44,660$                   25,555$                   19,105$                   (51,607)$                  


Non-Operating Income 1,117                        1,441                        (324)                          1,508                        


Non-Operating Expense (7,833)                       (7,833)                       -                            22,519                      


      Net Income 37,944$                   19,162$                   18,781$                   (27,580)$                  


 November 2017  October 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  November 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 159,118$                 165,448$                 (6,330)$                    159,660$                 


Other 4,449                        10,320                      (5,871)                       2,838                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 163,567$                 175,768$                 (12,201)$                  162,498$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 67,328                      70,898                      (3,570)                       73,295                      


Depreciation 67,917                      67,917                      -                            68,333                      


   Total Operating Expense: 135,245$                 138,815$                 (3,570)$                    141,628$                 


     Operating Income 28,322$                   36,954$                   (8,632)$                    20,870$                   


Non-Operating Income 1,044                        1,287                        (243)                          1,063                        


Non-Operating Expense (11,250)                    (11,250)                    -                            11,404                      


      Net Income 18,116$                   26,990$                   (8,874)$                    33,337$                   


ELECTRIC


WATER


WASTEWATER


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Detailed Monthly Income Statements


November 2017







Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 595,832$            285,143$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 25,234,535         14,669,045         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (13,264,920)        (4,990,349)          


Average Materials and Supplies 183,337              38,518                


Average Regulatory Liability (144,044)             (222,486)             


Average Customer Advances (46,580)               -                      


Average Net Rate Base 11,962,329$       9,494,728$         


November 2017 Rate of Return 4.98% 3.00%


November 2016 Rate of Return 4.54% 3.42%


December 2016 Rate of Return 4.25% 3.46%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.00% 6.50%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date November 2017







Electric November 2017


Unrestricted (5.99 months sales) 6,898,343             


Bond Reserve 649,338                


Redemption Fund (P&I) 441,618                


Depreciation 25,000                  


Construction 424,829                


Designated 682,137                


Total 9,121,265             


Water November 2017


Unrestricted (3.74 months sales) 352,682                


Bond Reserve 244,677                


Redemption Fund (P&I) 229,132                


Depreciation 25,000                  


Construction -                        


Designated 282,935                


Total 1,134,426             


Wastewater November 2017


Unrestricted (9.63 months sales) 1,460,648             


DNR Replacement 1,081,898             


Redemption Fund (P&I) 291,260                


Depreciation 33,283                  


Designated 121,033                


Total 2,988,122             


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of November 30, 2017


6,898,343 , 76%


649,338 , 7%


441,618 , 5%


25,000 , 0%


424,829 , 5%


682,137 , 7%


Electric Cash - November 2017


Unrestricted (5.99 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I)


Depreciation Construction Designated


352,682 , 31%


244,677 , 22%229,132 , 20%25,000 , 2%


- , 0%
282,935 , 25%


Water Cash - November 2017


Unrestricted (3.74 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I)


Depreciation Construction Designated


1,460,648 , 49%


1,081,898 , 36%


291,260 , 10%
33,28
3 , 1%


121,033 , 4%


Wastewater Cash - November 2017


Unrestricted (9.63 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2016 KwH Purchased 2016 2017 KwH Purchased 2017 Peak 2016 Peak 2017


January 12,434,016 12,616,291 12,379,222 12,812,545 23,731 23,662


February 11,135,691 11,327,318 10,691,419 10,759,773 21,504 21,934


March 10,581,639 10,809,478 11,785,378 11,607,813 20,668 20,399


April 9,868,197 10,133,681 9,553,672 10,048,660 18,242 18,091


May 10,526,624 10,568,931 10,496,558 10,622,971 20,689 21,934


June 12,461,104 12,841,397 12,732,532 12,662,125 29,731 32,720


July 13,984,983 14,358,016 13,227,532 13,912,583 32,378 30,828


August 14,391,132 14,795,716 12,322,240 12,624,031 32,246 28,159


September 11,540,407 11,943,908 11,428,486 11,758,812 29,604 30,090


October


November


December


TOTAL 106,923,793 109,394,736 104,617,039 106,809,313


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2016 Gallons Pumped 2016 2017 Gallons Pumped 2017 2016 2017


January 38,657,000 42,976,000 37,110,000 43,748,000 1,642,000 1,629,000


February 37,426,000 40,703,000 34,905,000 41,145,000 1,877,000 1,780,000


March 38,688,000 42,714,000 38,893,000 40,725,000 1,745,000 1,542,000


April 36,824,000 40,784,000 33,884,000 39,290,000 1,618,000 2,105,000


May 40,240,000 43,744,000 38,370,000 41,634,000 1,754,000 1,732,000


June 41,868,000 49,688,000 41,534,000 46,477,000 2,310,000 1,876,000


July 41,277,000 52,189,000 37,083,000 43,980,000 2,216,000 2,057,000


August 41,673,000 46,456,000 42,414,000 45,656,000 1,900,000 1,839,000


September 39,450,000 43,768,000 41,528,000 45,250,000 1,769,000 1,849,000


October


November


December


TOTAL 356,103,000 403,022,000 345,721,000 387,905,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2016 Gallons Gallons 2016 2017 Gallons Gallons 2017 2016 2017


January 26,559,000 29,125,000 25,221,000 33,337,000 0.55 2.43


February 23,957,000 26,577,000 23,196,000 27,663,000 0.64 1.34


March 25,438,000 30,379,000 26,255,000 29,882,000 4.07 2.69


April 25,232,000 30,654,000 23,309,000 32,828,000 1.96 6.80


May 27,412,000 30,376,000 26,366,000 34,190,000 3.04 3.62


June 26,768,000 29,147,000 28,445,000 34,688,000 5.64 7.55


July 27,893,000 31,955,000 25,129,000 40,536,000 4.77 6.60


August 26,931,000 32,189,000 26,215,000 36,658,000 5.80 3.99


September 25,044,000 31,080,000 25,953,000 31,442,000 4.34 0.77


October


November


December


TOTAL 235,234,000 271,482,000 230,089,000 301,224,000 30.81 35.79


2017 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2016 KwH Purchased 2016 2017 KwH Purchased 2017 Peak 2016 Peak 2017


January 12,434,016 12,616,291 12,379,222 12,812,545 23,731 23,662


February 11,135,691 11,327,318 10,691,419 10,759,773 21,504 21,934


March 10,581,639 10,809,478 11,785,378 11,607,813 20,668 20,399


April 9,868,197 10,133,681 9,553,672 10,048,660 18,242 18,091


May 10,526,624 10,568,931 10,496,558 10,622,971 20,689 21,934


June 12,461,104 12,841,397 12,732,532 12,662,125 29,731 32,720


July 13,984,983 14,358,016 13,227,532 13,912,583 32,378 30,828


August 14,391,132 14,795,716 12,322,240 12,624,031 32,246 28,159


September 11,540,407 11,943,908 11,483,233 11,758,812 29,604 30,090


October 10,639,943 10,889,183 10,809,871 11,031,229 20,386 21,423


November


December


TOTAL 117,563,736 120,283,919 115,481,657 117,840,542


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2016 Gallons Pumped 2016 2017 Gallons Pumped 2017 2016 2017


January 38,657,000 42,976,000 37,110,000 43,748,000 1,642,000 1,629,000


February 37,426,000 40,703,000 34,905,000 41,145,000 1,877,000 1,780,000


March 38,688,000 42,714,000 38,893,000 40,725,000 1,745,000 1,542,000


April 36,824,000 40,784,000 33,884,000 39,290,000 1,618,000 2,105,000


May 40,240,000 43,744,000 38,370,000 41,634,000 1,754,000 1,732,000


June 41,868,000 49,688,000 41,534,000 46,477,000 2,310,000 1,876,000


July 41,277,000 52,189,000 37,083,000 43,980,000 2,216,000 2,057,000


August 41,673,000 46,456,000 42,414,000 45,656,000 1,900,000 1,839,000


September 39,450,000 43,768,000 41,685,000 45,250,000 1,769,000 1,849,000


October 39,856,000 44,027,000 43,805,000 48,156,000 1,658,000 1,950,000


November


December


TOTAL 395,959,000 447,049,000 389,683,000 436,061,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2016 Gallons Gallons 2016 2017 Gallons Gallons 2017 2016 2017


January 26,559,000 29,125,000 25,221,000 33,337,000 0.55 2.43


February 23,957,000 26,577,000 23,196,000 27,663,000 0.64 1.34


March 25,438,000 30,379,000 26,255,000 29,882,000 4.07 2.69


April 25,232,000 30,654,000 23,309,000 32,828,000 1.96 6.80


May 27,412,000 30,376,000 26,366,000 34,190,000 3.04 3.62


June 26,768,000 29,147,000 28,445,000 34,688,000 5.64 7.55


July 27,893,000 31,955,000 25,129,000 40,536,000 4.77 6.60


August 26,931,000 32,189,000 26,215,000 36,658,000 5.80 3.99


September 25,044,000 31,080,000 26,103,000 31,442,000 4.34 0.77


October 25,965,000 31,129,000 25,670,000 31,884,000 3.72 4.82


November


December


TOTAL 261,199,000 302,611,000 255,909,000 333,108,000 34.53 40.61


2017 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2016 KwH Purchased 2016 2017 KwH Purchased 2017 Peak 2016 Peak 2017


January 12,434,016 12,616,291 12,379,222 12,812,545 23,731 23,662


February 11,135,691 11,327,318 10,691,419 10,759,773 21,504 21,934


March 10,581,639 10,809,478 11,785,378 11,607,813 20,668 20,399


April 9,868,197 10,133,681 9,553,672 10,048,660 18,242 18,091


May 10,526,624 10,568,931 10,496,558 10,622,971 20,689 21,934


June 12,461,104 12,841,397 12,732,532 12,662,125 29,731 32,720


July 13,984,983 14,358,016 13,227,532 13,912,583 32,378 30,828


August 14,391,132 14,795,716 12,322,240 12,624,031 32,246 28,159


September 11,540,407 11,943,908 11,483,233 11,758,812 29,604 30,090


October 10,639,943 10,889,183 10,827,374 11,031,229 20,386 21,423


November 10,599,512 10,805,303 10,882,928 11,106,960 20,685 20,487


December


TOTAL 128,163,248 131,089,222 126,382,088 128,947,502


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2016 Gallons Pumped 2016 2017 Gallons Pumped 2017 2016 2017


January 38,657,000 42,976,000 37,110,000 43,748,000 1,642,000 1,629,000


February 37,426,000 40,703,000 34,905,000 41,145,000 1,877,000 1,780,000


March 38,688,000 42,714,000 38,893,000 40,725,000 1,745,000 1,542,000


April 36,824,000 40,784,000 33,884,000 39,290,000 1,618,000 2,105,000


May 40,240,000 43,744,000 38,370,000 41,634,000 1,754,000 1,732,000


June 41,868,000 49,688,000 41,534,000 46,477,000 2,310,000 1,876,000


July 41,277,000 52,189,000 37,083,000 43,980,000 2,216,000 2,057,000


August 41,673,000 46,456,000 42,414,000 45,656,000 1,900,000 1,839,000


September 39,450,000 43,768,000 41,685,000 45,250,000 1,769,000 1,849,000


October 39,856,000 44,027,000 43,903,000 48,156,000 1,658,000 1,950,000


November 38,473,000 43,472,000 36,919,000 40,842,000 1,762,000 1,579,000


December


TOTAL 434,432,000 490,521,000 426,700,000 476,903,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2016 Gallons Gallons 2016 2017 Gallons Gallons 2017 2016 2017


January 26,559,000 29,125,000 25,221,000 33,337,000 0.55 2.43


February 23,957,000 26,577,000 23,196,000 27,663,000 0.64 1.34


March 25,438,000 30,379,000 26,255,000 29,882,000 4.07 2.69


April 25,232,000 30,654,000 23,309,000 32,828,000 1.96 6.80


May 27,412,000 30,376,000 26,366,000 34,190,000 3.04 3.62


June 26,768,000 29,147,000 28,445,000 34,688,000 5.64 7.55


July 27,893,000 31,955,000 25,129,000 40,536,000 4.77 6.60


August 26,931,000 32,189,000 26,215,000 36,658,000 5.80 3.99


September 25,044,000 31,080,000 26,103,000 31,442,000 4.34 0.77


October 25,965,000 31,129,000 25,768,000 31,884,000 3.72 4.82


November 24,467,000 29,212,000 24,296,000 28,080,000 2.80 1.16


December


TOTAL 285,666,000 331,823,000 280,303,000 361,188,000 37.33 41.77


2017 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater












Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, January 9, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger, 


Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa 


Reeves, and Scott Truehl 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Finance Director LaBorde called the roll and noted that ten alderpersons were present.  Bartlett is absent and 


excused.  


 


 Mayor Olson noted that Dennis Kittleson had resigned effective December 29, 2017 and wanted to thank 


him for his service to the community. 


 Mayor Olson noted that VITA is coming back to Stoughton this year and is scheduled to be at Covenant 


Lutheran Church Feb. 10th through April 5th so that you can make an appointment to have your taxes 


done. 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record: 


 Personnel Committee (11/6/17); Landmarks Commission (11/9/17, 10/23/17 & 11/20/17); Planning 


Commission (11/13/17); Redevelopment Authority (10/11/17, 11/8/17); Public Safety Committee 


(10/25/17); Finance Committee (11/28/17); Commission on Aging (10/3/17); Public Works (11/21/17); 


CA/CP (11/7/17) 


 November 2017 Treasurer’s Report  


 December 2017 Treasurer’s Report (pre-audit) 


 


Public Comment Period:  


 


 Tim Carter – 1648 Roby Road – spoke regarding the financial reports presented.  There are three funds in 


the report that show a large surplus.  The Library gift fund has over $200,000; the Senior Center has 


restricted funds that amount to over $420,000 - when he was on the Council over 10 years ago the fund 


had the same amount of money and the money hasn’t been spent; the Food Pantry Fund surplus is 


$170,000 which has more than doubled from what was there a year ago and indicates the need for 


assistance is less than before.  When a fund has grown over 100% per year there is a problem.  The Mayor 


noted these funds come from donations.  Mr. Carter stated that these funds could impact how the Council 


looks at the budget. 


 Paul & Teresa Reedy – 1233 Vernon Street – spoke regarding reconstruction on Kristi Lane.  They feel 


the money could be spent in better ways.  There is a proposal to place sidewalk on both sides of the street 


and narrow the street.  The proposed project creates a financial burden as the project will include curb & 


gutter and sidewalks.  They agree that the street and the drainage need to be repaired.  They believe that 


the City could put in sidewalks in other areas of the community to connect the city better. 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A.  December 12, 2017 Council Minutes 


B.  R-1-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses 


to various applicants. 







COMMON COUNCIL MINUTES  JANUARY 9, 2018 


2 


 


 
Motion by Jenson, to approve the consent agenda, second by Hirsch.    Motion carried 10-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


No old business. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-2-2018 - Resolution Approving a Conditional Use Permit request by Kevin Yeska, JSD Professional 


Development for a Hotel and Convention Center located at 2500 Jackson Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. 


 


Motion by Truehl to approve R-2-2018 to approve a Conditional Use Permit request by Kevin Yeska, JSD 


Professional Development for a Hotel and Convention Center at 2500 Jackson Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 


second by Engelberger.  This is a change as the conference center will be done in a second phase.  Street trees that 


are required will be installed as well as the proposed Jackson Street improvements.  Mr. Yeska stated that they do 


not have a date on construction of the conference center.  Groundbreaking on the hotel is scheduled for May 1st.  


Motion carried 9-1 with Johnson voting noe. 


 


R-3-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to Respectfully Decline the 


Proposal from McFarland State Bank to donate the property located at 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, 


WI to the City.  


 


Motion by O’Connor, to approve R-3-2018 Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to 


Respectfully Decline the Proposal from McFarland State Bank to donate the property located at 207 S. 


Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI to the City, second by Jenson.  Mike Moderski from McFarland State Bank 


noted that there is no specific time frame to move forward.  Swadley noted that he was looking at what the costs 


are associated with keeping the building for public use and look at whether or not the bank was interested in 


operating out of the current bank building.  Mr. Moderski stated they were open to what the City would like to do.  


Majewski stated that he would not have voted for the resolution if he had been in attendance at Finance.  Johnson 


would like to have further discussions.  Reeves would like to see the inside of the building.  


Motion by Jenson to table the Resolution and send it back to the Finance Committee for further discussion to 


decide what the future use of the building might be, second by Boersma.  Motion carried 8-2 with Swadley and 


O’Connor voting noe.   


 


R-4-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and Directing the proper City official(s) to Award the Bid for the 


Carpet Warehouse Building Demolition in the Riverfront Redevelopment Area Located at 425 East South 


Street, Stoughton, WI. 


 


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-4-2018 Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to Award the 


Change Order for the Carpet Warehouse Building Demolition in the Riverfront Redevelopment Area 


Located at 425 East South Street, Stoughton, WI, second by O’Connor.  Truehl noted that the Milfab site 


demolition is taking place and had requested a proposal to take down the carpet warehouse building.  The 


demolition that is proposed would allow the city to reduce some of the fencing cost for the riverfront area.  


O’Connor noted that the Finance Committee approved the Resolution 5-0 tonight and requested that the 


funding for the demolition come from the undesignated fund.  Gary Becker noted that the Site 


Assessment grant will assist in assessing the soil underneath the buildings.  Hirsch noted that when the 


Milfab demo agreement was set, the RDA did not own the building and that held up including it in the 


original demolition contract.  Motion carried on roll 9-1 with Johnson voting noe.  







COMMON COUNCIL MINUTES  JANUARY 9, 2018 


3 


 


 


R-5-2018 – Resolution Accepting Certain Public Improvements made by Harvest Farms, LLC for Nordic 


Ridge Phase I and Phase II  


 


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-5-2018 accepting Certain Public Improvements made by Harvest Farms, 


LLC for Nordic Ridge Phase I and Phase II, second by O’Connor.   Director Scheel noted that we are 


holding a letter of credit.  Motion carried 10-0.  


 


R-6-2018 – Resolution to Participate in Storm Drain Art Program  


 


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-6-2018 to participate in Storm Drain Art Program, second by Engelberger.  This 


project will be completed with no cost to the City.  Engelberger noted that this is a learning experience for the 


community.  Director Scheel noted that the location of the art will be at the Senior Center site as it is a public 


building and near the river.  Motion carried 10-0. 


 


R-7-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a $5.00 fee 


increase per TV or computer monitor as part of the e-waste recycling program effective January 10, 2018  


 


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-7-2018 authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a $5.00 


fee increase per TV or computer monitor as part of the e-waste recycling program effective January 10, 


2018, second by Engelberger.  Johns Disposal raised their costs and this increase will help to offset that 


cost.  Majewski noted that this fee should be revenue neutral and should stay at $4.00.  Public Works 


Director Hebert noted that the city takes other TV’s that are picked up in the community and the 


additional $1.00 will help to offset those costs.  He also noted this charge is in line with what other 


municipalities in the area are charging.  Motion carried 10-0.  


 


O-1-2018 Ordinance to Amend Section 10-2 Construction Standards, Chapter 10-12 Fire Detection 


Devices, Chapter 10-13 Fire Extinguishers, 10-31 Electrical State Laws Adopted, and Chapter 10-61 State 


Plumbing Code Adopted related to Adopted Building Codes (First Reading) 


 


Jenson offered O-1-2018 as a first reading and this will be back before the Council on January 23, 2018.  Planning 


Director Scheel will include the red-line version in your packet.  


 


O-2-2018 - Ordinance Amending Section 2-67(b)(2) of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the 


Community Affairs/Council Policies Committee regarding IT/Media Services Dept. reporting to CA/CP  


 


Reeves offered O-2-2018 as a first reading and this will be back before the Council on January 23, 2018. 


     


Discussion and possible action regarding the aldermanic seat vacancy in District 1 due to the resignation of 


Alderperson Dennis Kittleson. 


 


Attorney Dregne reviewed the memo that he provided in the packet.  There are four options with respect 


to the vacancy – leave the office vacant until 2019, appoint someone to serve between now and 2019, 


leave the office vacant until a special election can be held in November 2018, or to appoint someone to 


serve until a special election can be held later in 2018.  Election deadlines will not allow this issue to be 


placed on the April 2018 ballot.  If no action is taken, then the office will remain vacant until 2019.  


Boersma would like the Council to appoint someone for representation of the district.   







COMMON COUNCIL MINUTES  JANUARY 9, 2018 


4 


 


Motion by Engelberger to begin the process to appoint someone to fill the vacancy until April 2019 listed 


as item (b) in the memorandum from the Attorney, second by Swadley.  Motion carried 10-0. 


 


R-8-2018 – Resolution confirming the Appointment and Hiring of Holly Licht as the Stoughton City Clerk. 


Motion by O’Connor, to approve R-8-2018 confirming the Appointment and Hiring of Holly Licht as the 


Stoughton City Clerk, second by Jenson .  Motion carried on roll 10-0. 


  


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Reeves.  Motion carried 9-1 with 


Boersma voting noe. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 7:51 p.m. 








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
R-9-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   January 23, 2018 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from the 


following applicants: 


 


Name      Place of Business 


KEVIN POHLOD    PLAZA LIQUOR 


DANIEL RICHMOND   KWIK TRIP #967 


  BRANDON WHEELER   KWIK TRIP #967 


  JEANNA BLUME    KWIK TRIP #967 


  RICHARD GULLICKSON   AMERICAN LEGION POST 59 


 
WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an Operator 


Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named applicants. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF COMMON COUNCIL 


To amend Section 10-2 Construction Standards, Chapter 10-12 Fire Detection Devices,  Chapter 10-13 


Fire Extinguishers, 10-31 Electrical State Laws Adopted, Chapter 10-61 State Plumbing Code 


Adopted related to Adopted Building Codes 


Committee Action:    Approved by the Public Works Committee 5-0 with Mayor voting yes. 


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O-1-2018 First Reading: 


Second Reading:  


January 9, 2018 


January 23, 2018 


 The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains that the Municipal Code of 


the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin is amended as follows: 
 


Sec. 10-2. - Construction standards.  


(a)  Portions of state code adopted. The following provisions, so far as applicable, are adopted by reference and 


made a part of this section. A violation of any of the provisions thereof shall constitute a violation of this 
section. Department of Safety and Professional Services (SPS) 


(1)  Uniform Building Dwelling Code:, Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. chs. SPS 320-32520-25 including Chapter 
SPS 325 Appendix A, B and C are hereby adopted and by reference made a part of this chapter as if 
fully set forth herein. Any act required to be performed or prohibited by an Administrative Code provision 
incorporated herein by reference is required or prohibited by this chapter.  


(2)  Commercial Building, Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning Code, Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. chs. 
SPS 361 – 366 including Chapter SPS 366 Appendix A and B61-65 are hereby adopted and made a 
part of this chapter with respect to those classes of buildings to which this Building Code specifically 
applies. 


 (3)  Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. ch. 66, Multifamily.  


(43)   Rental unit energy efficiency, Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. ch. SPS 36767  are hereby adopted and by 
reference made a part of this chapter as if fully set forth herein. 


(4)   Buildings Constructed Prior to 1914, Wis. Adm. Code Chapter SPS 375 - 379 are hereby adopted and 
by reference made a part of this chapter as if fully set forth herein. 


 (5)  Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. chs. 160-164, Existing buildings.  


(6)  Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. ch. 70, Historical buildings.  


 


Sec. 10-12. - Fire detection devices.  


(a)  Each unit shall have installed in each hallway, and in each basement of every residential building containing 
four dwelling units or more in an approved location per Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. ch.  SPS 31414, an 
approved smoke or ionization fire detection device which may be operated by a battery or electricity.  


Sec. 10-13. - Fire extinguishers.  


(a)  Where required. In all structures containing four or more dwelling units, a Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. ch. SPS 


314 14 approved fire extinguisher shall be installed in an accessible location in each first floor hallway and in 
the principal hallway of each floor of the building or structure; or, each unit shall contain a Wis. Adm. Code. 
Comm. ch. SPS 31414 approved fire extinguisher.  







 


 


Sec. 10-31. - State lawsElectrical Code adopted.  


Wis. Stats. § 101.86, Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. chs. SPS 3055, 14 and 16316, and 324, Electric Code, are 
adopted and made a part of this section with the same force and effect as if set out in this section in full, and 
failure to comply with any of these provisions shall constitute a violation of this section.  


(1) The provisions of Wis. Admin. Code ch. SPS 324 are hereby adopted by reference and made a 


part of this chapter and shall apply to the construction and inspection of new one- and two-family 


dwellings and additions or modifications to existing one- and two-family dwellings.  


(2) Subject to the exceptions set forth in this chapter, the Electrical Code, Wis. Admin. Code ch. SPS 


316, is hereby adopted by reference and made a part of this chapter and shall apply to all buildings, 


except those covered in subsection (1) of this section. Any further amendments, revisions and 


modifications of said Wisconsin Statutes and Administrative Code herein are intended to be made 


part of this chapter.  


Sec. 10-61. - State plumbing code adopted.  


The state plumbing code, Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. chs. SPS 381 - 38481—84 and Wis. Stats. ch. 145 are 
hereby made a part of this chapter by reference and shall extend over and govern the installation of all plumbing 
installed, altered or repaired in the City of Stoughtonare adopted and made a part of this section. Such code and 
rules and regulations adopted by the utility director or the city council shall apply to all plumbing and drainage in 
the city.  


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:    


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk  
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 10\Chapter 10-2 - State Building Code References.doc 


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25"







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  December 12, 2017 


 


To:  Public Works Committee  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Construction Code Reference Changes 


 


We are recommending amendments to the construction ordinances that reference applicable 


Wisconsin Administrative Codes.  A draft ordinance is provided and recommended for your 


consideration. 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 


 
 
S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Public Works Committee  Construction Ordinance Change.docx 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





 


 


Public Works Committee  
Tuesday December 19, 2017 @ 4:30 PM 
Hall of Fame Room, 381 E Main St 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons Pat O’Connor, Michael Engelberger, Greg Jenson and Sid 
Boersma 


Absent/Excused:   


Staff:  Planning Director Rodney Scheel, Street Supervisor John Halverson and Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:   
 
Call to Order:  Jenson called the meeting to order 


1) Communications:     Halverson reported:  


 Crews have been trimming the right-of ways 


 The Norse View Heights sub-division is extending water & sewer services and public lift station 
for the next phase of the development. 
 


2) Reports:    Erdahl stated street openings permits have increased while the yard waste permit 
tapered off and the site is now closed.  


 


Old Business: 


3) Public Works Facility Update:  Scheel stated that the Hazard Materials Assessment for the 
site was going to be on Wednesday, December 27th.  The city owns eight buildings and there 
are tenants in the one home.  The findings will be incorporated into the specs for the disposal 
of the buildings and materials.  The plan is to have the project bid out to the papers in early 
January and returned to be presented to the Council in February. 


 


4)    Review and Possible Action Regarding Proposed Revisions to Ordinance 10-2(d)-
Construction Standards-Terrace Trees and to Create City Ordinance Section 66-904(13)-
Terrace Trees:  TABELED TO JANUARY MEETING OF 2018. 


 


New Business: 


 


5)    Approve November 21, 2017 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Engelberger, seconded by 
O’Connor to approve the minutes.  Motion carried 4-0. 


 


6) Discussion and Possible Endorsement of Storm Drain Art Program:  Scheel informed the 
committee that the City is a member of the Madison Area Stormwater Partnership 
(MAMSWaP) and this group is working on a public information effort to bring more awareness 
to water quality through a storm drain art program.   


 MAMSWaP has partnered with the Dane Arts Mural Arts Program. 


 The High School art teachers have shown interest in participating and would work directly with 
MAMSWaP to complete the project in the spring with high school students participating in the 
painting. There is certain criteria that must be met and the school is seeking a location on a 
school grounds and if this is not possible, Scheel is seeking an endorsement to of the program 
on a public location at 248 E Main Street with some examples provided of the art work. 







 


 


 Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Engelberger to recommend to the Common Council 
to approve the grant for the Storm Drain Art and endorse the program.  Motion carried 
5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes). 


 


7) Acceptance of Nordic Ridge Public Improvements:  Scheel presented the improvements 
which he has inspected and found acceptable.  The committee reviewed and agreed on 
accepting the public improvements in Nordic Ridge Phase I and II. 


 


 Motion by Boersma, seconded by O’Connor to recommend to the Common Council to 
approve and accept certain public improvements by Harvest Farms, LLC for Nordic 
Ridge Phase I and II pursuant to the Agreement.  Motion carried 4-0. 


 


8) Ordinance Amendment to Update Construction Code References:  Scheel presented the 
changes to the committee stating the codes were updated by the State and the City wanted to 
stay in compliance.  Updates were made to the following: Sec 10-2 Construction Standards, 
Chapter 10-12 Fire Detection Devices, Chapter 10-13 Fire Extinguishers, 10-31 Electrical 
State Laws Adopted and Chapter 10-61 State Plumbing Code. 


 


 Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Boersma to recommend to the Common Council to 
approve the updated Construction Standards.  Motion carried 5-0 (with the Mayor 
voting yes). 


 


9) Review and Possible Action Regarding a Proposed Fee Increase for Electronic 
Recycling:  Halverson reported that Johns Disposal had notified the Public Works Dept. that 
starting January 1, 2018 the cost for the disposal of electronics will increase from $220 per ton 
to $265 per ton which is a 32.5% increase.  Hebert developed a chart to show the increased 
costs based on 2016 and 2017 usage of the program which calculated to be an increase of 
$4.00.  Hebert is recommending to increase the charges from $ 10.00 to $14.00 per item to 
cover these costs.  After review the committee recommended to increase the fee $5.00 per 
item. 


 Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Engelberger to recommend to the Common Council 
to approve the fee increase for recycling electronics effective January 2018 with the 
cost being amended to $15.00 per TV/Monitor.  Motion carried 4-0. 


 


10) Review and Possible Action Regarding the Public Works Committee Meeting Time:  
After a short discussion, the time remained the same for the meeting. 


    


11) Future Agenda Items:  PW Facility Update , Ordinance 10-2 


 


 Moved by O’Connor seconded by Mayor Olson to adjourn the meeting at 5:15 pm.  
Motion carried 5-0.   Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant – 
12/28/17. 





		05a O-1-2018- Chapter 10-2 - State Building Code References.pdf

		05b- Public Works Committee  Construction Ordinance Change.pdf

		05c-PW Min December  19 2017 (007).pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589 


 
 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Amending Section 2-67(b)(2) of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Community Affairs/ 


Council Policies Committee 


Committee Action: Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee approved 5-0 
 
Fiscal Impact: $00,000.00  
 
File Number: 


 
O-2-2018 


 
First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


 
January 9, 2018 


January 23, 2018 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordains as follows: 


 


Sec. 2-66. - Established; meetings; responsibilities. 


 


(a) Generally. The committees set out in this section shall constitute the standing committees of the council. Such 


committees shall be responsible for the areas provided in this section.  


 


(b) Committees and their responsibilities.  


 


(2) Community affairs/council policies committee. The oversight responsibilities of the community 


affairs/council policies committee include food pantry, hall of fame, holiday fund, opera house, cable commission, 


Information Technology/Media Services, commission on aging, arts council, seniors in need, and other committees 


related to community or social projects, as well as rules and procedures to be followed by all standing committees and 


the council, policies to be followed by elected and appointed officials in the conduct of city business and all ordinances 


and policies concerning or affecting such subjects.  


 


 


 


 
Dates 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 


 







 


 


 
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES  


Tuesday, November 7, 2017, 6:00 p.m.  


Mayor’s Office, City of Stoughton, WI 


 


Present: Alderpersons Lisa Reeves, Regina Hirsch, Scott Truehl, Tim Swadley, and Mayor Olson 


 


Absent: None 


 


Guests:  IT Director Montgomery 


 


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. by Chairperson Reeves. 


 


Communications:  
 


Update from IT/Media Services Director regarding IT Network Hardware Request. 


Director Montgomery has submitted this same proposal to the Finance Committee. He spent his first few 


months assessing the City’s needs and has a recommendation.   


 


He laid out a version of what the system will look like and what he is hoping to accomplish with the 


proposed changes.  This item is for discussion only tonight but will be going to the Finance Committee 


on November 14, 2017. The new server will provide the city with better disaster recovery. The 


technology will be greatly improved with multiple hosts and in multiple locations.  Director Montgomery 


has already made improvements with the current setup, with a plan in place to update the servers and 


software over the next two years.  The funding for 2018 is in the 2017 budget, and 2019 improvements 


are budgeted in 2018.  Director Montgomery will order the new system as soon as it is approved. 


 


Lisa Reeves left at 7:00 p.m. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding goals/objectives for the 2017/2018 Council term: 


The committee discussed tabling this item until the December 5, 2017 meeting. No action taken. 


 


Approval of the October 4, 2017 Community Affairs and Council Policy Meeting Minutes: 


Motion by Truehl, to approve the October 4, 2017 Community Affairs and Council Policy meeting 


minutes, second by Swadley. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding amending Section 2-67 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; 


relating to the Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee: 


The Mayor's recommendation is that IT/Media Services Department report to this Committee. She 


suggests including the IT/Media Services and eliminating the Cable Commission which hasn’t existed for 


a very long time.  Director Montgomery would report to the Committee at least one time per year. 


 


Motion by Truehl, to approve amending Section 2-67 of the Stoughton Municipal Code relating to the 


Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee and to refer the matter to the Council for 


consideration, second by Swadley. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


 


 


 


 







CA/CP MEETING MINUTES       November 7, 2017 


 


2 


 


Adjournment: 


Motion by Truehl, to adjourn the November 7, 2017 meeting of the Community Affairs and Council 


Policy Committee, second by Swadley. Motion carried 5-0. The Community Affairs and Council Policy 


Committee adjourned at 7:29 p.m.    


 


 





		06a-O-2-2018-Ordinance Relating to the Amendment of Section 2-67.pdf

		06b-November 7 2017 CACP Minutes relating to Ordinance 2-67 Amendment.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution by the City of Stoughton Common Council  


approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to split the property at 1035 Sundt Lane, City of Stoughton 


 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Planning Commission recommends Council approval 7 – 0 with the Mayor 


voting. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
R -10-2018 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
January 23, 2018 


 


RECITALS 


 


1. A preliminary certified survey map dated September 1, 2017 (the “CSM”) was created by 


Wisconsin Mapping, LLC for review and action by the City of Stoughton on January 8, 2018. 


 


2. The CSM was referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City 


Council. 


 


3. The Plan Commission reviewed the CSM on January 8, 2018 and determined the CSM is 


consistent with the City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the 


City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan. 


 


4. The Plan Commission recommends that the CSM be approved by the City Common Council.  


 


5. The Common Council agrees with the Plan Commission’s recommendation. 


 


RESOLUTION 
The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the CSM, subject to: 


 The CSM being recorded at Dane County Register of Deeds and a copy being provided to the 


City of Stoughton Department of Planning & Development. 


 Approval of rezoning CSM lots 1 and 3 to SR-4 Single Family Residential. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       


 


  


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\1035 Sundt Lane CSM Resolution.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2018\01-08-18\Planning Info\Furseth Rezoning Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: December 28, 2017


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the January 8, 2018 Planning Commission Meeting and January 23,
2018/February 13, 2018 Common Council Meetings.


Request by Ronald Furseth to rezone property at 1035 Sundt Lane (CSM Lots 1 and 3) from
NB Neighborhood Business to SR-4 Single Family Residential.
This request is to rezone CSM lots 1 and 3 to SR-4 Single Family Residential. One lot would
accommodate the existing home while the remaining vacant lot would be for a future single family
home. CSM lot 2 would remain NB Neighborhood Business for the existing business. The
ordinance, CSM, and staff review letter are provided. A public hearing and recommendation to
Council are necessary.















PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, January
8, 2018 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council
Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, 53589, to consider the proposed rezoning of the following parcels of land located
at 1035 Sundt Lane (CSM Lot 1 and Lot 3) Stoughton, WI., owned by Ronald and Barbara
Furseth, from NB – Neighborhood Business to SR4 – Single Family Residential (CSM Lot 2
is proposed remains Neighborhood Business), in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, WI,
more fully described:


1035 Sundt Lane: parcel number: 281/0511-061-9661-7;
Legal Description: SEC 6-5-11 PRT S1/2 NE1/4 COM AT E1/4 COR TH W 1143.4 FT & N
925.9 FT TO POB TH N 181.9 FT TH W 393 FT TH S 181.9 FT TH E 393 FT TO POB ALSO
R/W OVER STRIP 1 ROD IN WIDTH, SD ROD MEAS N FR SE COR ABV DESC
PREMISES & RUNG DUE E TO TWN RD THRU S1/2 NE1/4 EXC TO CITY OF
STOUGHTON FOR RD R/W IN R12055/69&70 & EXC R24532/63. This property description
is for tax purposes. It may be abbreviated. For the complete legal description please refer to the
deed.


For questions related to this notice contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421.


Information related to this request can be found at http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-
commission/


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published December 7, 2017 and December 14, 2017 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez. 1035 Sundt Lane Notice 2017.doc







Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,
METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community, Parcels


Furseth Rezoning and CSM Request


Tax Parcels
November 29, 2017


 
 


0 500 1,000250 Feet
1 inch = 400 feet



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Arrow







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


December 4, 2017


Ronald Furseth
1224 Lincoln Avenue
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Furseth:


I have completed a review of the proposed certified survey map and rezoning for the property
located at 1035 Sundt Lane, Stoughton, WI.


1. The property at 1035 Sundt Lane is currently zoned NB – Neighborhood Business. You have
proposed to split the property into 3 parcels by certified survey map and rezone Lot 1 and
3 to SR-4 Single Family Residential while Lot 2 will remain zoned NB Neighborhood
Business. A public hearing is planned for the January 8, 2018 Planning Commission
meeting related to the rezoning request. The CSM is also scheduled for review at the
January 8, 2018 Planning Commission meeting. The Common Council should make a
decision on the rezoning and CSM by February 13, 2018.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as single family
residential which is consistent with the proposed single family zoning and existing single family
use on lot 3. We anticipate at some point in the future that lot 2 would be converted to
single family residential while lot 2 currently has an existing legal commercial use.


3. There will be Park impact fees required for lot 1 at the time a building permit for a single family
home is issued. Current park fees for single family residential are as follows:
$3,460.42 for parkland and $1,125.10 for park facilities. These fees will increase in
January 2018.


4. The existing commercial building on lot 2 and residential home on lot 3 meet the required
zoning setbacks.


5. The proposed lots meet the minimum lot size and frontage requirements of their proposed and
existing respective zoning districts.


6. If approved, the anticipated addresses are as follows:
Lot 1: 1045 Sundt Lane
Lot 2: 1035 Sundt Lane
Lot 3: 1029 Sundt Lane







If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\1035 sundt lane\rezoning and csm review dec-17.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, January 8, 2018 at 6:00 pm
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson; Scott Truehl, Vice-Chair; Todd Barman; Matt Bartlett; Matt
Hanna; Michael Engelberger and Todd Krcma
Members Absent: None
Staff: Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development and Michael Stacey, Zoning
Administrator
Press: None
Guests: Ronald Furseth; Katrina Bower; Peggy Veregin; Jeff Kossman; Perry & Kim Wentorf.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of December 11, 2017.
Motion by Truehl to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


3. Council Representative Report. Truehl stated the conditional use for TRU Hotel will go to
Council tomorrow night.


4. Status of Current Developments. Scheel gave an overview of the current developments as
provided in the packet of materials. Scheel noted the substantial increase in the value of
residential construction in 2017 over 2016.


Engelberger arrived at 6:04pm


5. Request by Ronald Furseth for certified survey map (CSM) approval to split the property at
1035 Sundt Lane to create 2 residential lots (Lots 1 and 3) while leaving the remaining
neighborhood business lot (Lot 2).
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Bartlett to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM as presented, 2nd by
Truehl. Motion carried 7 - 0.


6. Request by Ronald Furseth to rezone property at 1035 Sundt Lane (CSM Lots 1 and 3) from
NB Neighborhood Business to SR4 Single Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Kim Wentorf asked if there were any plans for the remaining neighborhood business lot. Scheel
stated the lot can be used as neighborhood business until a zoning change takes place.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request as presented,
2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 - 0.



mstacey

Highlight

Request by Ronald Furseth to rezone property at 1035 Sundt Lane (CSM Lots 1 and 3) from
NB Neighborhood Business to SR4 Single Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.
Kim Wentorf asked if there were any plans for the remaining neighborhood business lot. Scheel
stated the lot can be used as neighborhood business until a zoning change takes place.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.
Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request as presented,
2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 - 0.






		07a R-10- 2018 Resolution approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to split the property at 1035 Sundt Lane,.pdf

		07b Furseth - 1035 Sundt Rezoning.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amend the 2018 CIP to include the Proposal for Planning Services for the Yahara River


Whitewater Park at Mandt Park and Authorize and Direct the proper City official(s) to


Award the Recreation Engineering and Planning Proposal for Planning Services for the


Yahara River Whitewater Park at Mandt Park


Committee Action: Parks & Recreation Committee approved 4-0 with Mayor voting on


January 16, 2018; Finance Committee meets January 23, 2018


Fiscal Impact: There were no funds included in the 2018 CIP Budget for funding the proposal


File Number: R-11-2018 Date Introduced: January 23, 2018


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Parks & Recreation Department solicited a planning proposal from
Recreation Engineering and Planning (REP) on November 6, 2017 which includes obtaining appropriate
mapping, details of permitting requirements, cost estimates for design and construction, and conceptual
designs of three options for whitewater parks in the Yahara River at Mandt Park; and


WHEREAS, concerns about compliance with the Wisconsin Public Trust Doctrine Law were eased
during a meeting on January 11, 2018 with the DNR’s Waterways Director, Secretary’s Director, and
Water Regulation and Zoning Specialist; and


WHEREAS, the DNR’s Community Services Specialist, Community & Financial Assistance Bureau/
Division of External Services on January 10, 2018 recommended applying for the Stewardship Fund in
2018 which required cost estimates; and


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Parks & Recreation met on January 16, 2018 and made a
motion to amend the 2018 CIP to fund the REP Proposal at a cost of $23,100 with capital outlay funds
contingent on the outcome of the meeting on January 17, 2018 with DNR’s Community Services
Specialist, Community & Financial Assistance Bureau/Division of External Services; and


WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Director concluded that the project was a strong contender for the
Stewardship Fund after meeting with the DNR’s Community Services Specialist, Community &
Financial Assistance Bureau/Division of External Services on January 17, 2018. Now therefore,


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to amend the 2018 CIP to
include the Proposal for Planning Services for the Yahara River Whitewater Park at Mandt Park and to
authorize and direct the proper City official(s) to Award the Recreation Engineering and Planning
Proposal for Planning Services for the Yahara River Whitewater Park at Mandt Park in the amount of
$23,100 from capital outlay funds.







Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday December 19, 2017
6:00 PM
Stoughton City Hall, Mayor’s Office


Present: Alderpersons: Regina Hirsch, Lisa Reeves, Matt Bartlett, Mayor Donna Olson, and
Parks & Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests: Recreation Supervisor Dan Glynn, Youth Center Manager Greg Hoyte, and Bob
McGeever


1. Call to Order
Meeting called to order by Regina Hirsch at 6:00 pm.


2. Approval of the Minutes from November 21, 2017
Motion by Lisa Reeves seconded by Matt Bartlett, to approve the minutes of November 21 as
requested. Motion carried 4-0.


3. Communications


Nordic Ridge Solar Panel
The City received two bids for the Nordic Ridge Park solar panel. Cory Neeley from WPPI Energy
who helped create the bid packet said both companies met what was asked and both were
reputable companies. The next step is to apply for a grant that is due January 7th.


Virgin Lake Trail
There is no new news about the trail project. City staff needs to meet with volunteers from
Cummins to discuss options for the trail.


Amundson Trail
Royal Oak Engineering is moving forward with creating a bid package for the trail construction.


Pickleball Court
Bids for the pickleball court at Mandt Park have been sent out and the bid opening is January
12th.


Mandt Park Project Updates
The City received a proposal from Recreation Engineering and Planning for planning services for
the whitewater park. This includes three conceptual designs, outlining the permitting process, and
obtaining appropriate mapping. The cost for the services was quoted at $23,100. Glynn will be
meeting with DNR executives in January about the whitewater park. Glynn met with Dave
Marcoullier from UW-Madison and UW-Extension. Marcoullier specializes in recreational tourism
and economics. Marcoullier agreed to create an economic impact analysis including cost
recovery options and a market analysis for the whitewater park project at no cost. Glynn and
Lynch attended the December Redevelopment Authority meeting and provided an update about
the project.


Youth Center – Greg Hoyte
Hoyte explained the three basic rules for the Youth Center which are based around respect. This
allows the Youth Center to have high participation and how the structure changes children who
attend. Hoyte also explained how he provides mentoring and other services such as healthy
snack and homework help.


Parks and Recreation Vision – Dan Glynn
Glynn discussed the National Park & Recreation Association’s three pillars which are social
equity, conservation, and health and wellness. He explained how these are the three major
guiding principles and communities can mold them to better fit their community. Glynn then
explained how funding for parks and recreation is different around the country. He then explained
that the best agencies in Wisconsin were moving towards an enterprise fund model and how
operating a livery for a possible whitewater park could generate funds that could be used for other
capital projects. He then explained that a strategic plan and an update to the Park and Open







Space Plan was critical to get valuable public input. He then discussed trends with sport
participation and outdoor recreation, and possible opportunities that may exist.


Old Business


New Business


4. Future Agenda Items


Criddle Park Playground
Park Development Fund Quarterly Report
Fair Contract
Recreation Supervisor Hiring
Nordic Ridge Park Solar Panel Grant
Mandt Park Project
Mandt Park Pickleball Court


Adjournment
Motion made by Lisa Reeves, seconded by Matt Bartlett at 7:35 pm. Motion passed 4-0.







Dan Glynn, Director
Vacant, Recreation Supervisor
Pat Groom Parks Maintenance Supervisor
381 East Main Street Stoughton, WI 53589
(608) 873-6746 www.stoughtonrec.com


CITY OF STOUGHTON
PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT


Date: January 18, 2018


From: Dan Glynn, Parks & Recreation Director


Subject: Recreation Engineering and Planning Proposal


Finance Committee,


Gary Lacy from Recreation Engineering and Planning (REP) located in Boulder, CO gave a presentation about the possibility of an
in-stream whitewater park in the Yahara River on 11/1/2017. Due to the level of interest in the project we requested a proposal for
planning services and received a proposal shortly after the meeting. The proposal includes:


 Obtain appropriate topographic and bathometric mapping, ownership, utility, and flow data and create appropriate base mapping
for the project.


 Details of Permitting Requirements
 Cost Estimates for Design and Construction
 Conceptual Designs with Three Options:


1. Whitewater Park Downstream of Fourth Street Dam
2. Whitewater Park with Dam Out Alternative
3. Whitewater Park with Dam Bypass Alternative


Based on our previous meeting with the DNR’s Water Regulation and Zoning Specialist we were unsure if it would comply with the
State of Wisconsin’s Public Trust Doctrine in regards to navigable waterways. This concern was eased during a meeting on
1/11/2018 with the DNR’s Waterways Director, Secretary’s Director, and Water Regulation and Zoning Specialist. On 1/10/2018 I
had a conversation about the project with the DNR’s Community Services Specialist, Community & Financial Assistance Bu-
reau/Division of External Services. This person is responsible for administering the DNR’s Stewardship Fund. She advised to apply
for Stewardship Funds in 2018 as there is a provision in their budget to remove their bonding authority which would remove their
authority to distribute funds in 2019 and 2020. The deadline to apply for the Stewardship Fund is 5/1/2018. During this conversation
we setup a meeting on 1/17/2018 to go over the project and determine if it was a candidate for the Stewardship Fund.


I brought the issue of funding the proposal to the Redevelopment Authority in December and while they are supportive of the pro-
ject, they did not have funds available. There are no additional funds available in the Park Development Fund for the proposal. Possi-
ble grants were explored and nothing was found that would fund a proposal of this nature.


Utilizing the Capital Outlay Fund for funding is based on this project being part of Mandt Park and development within the park. I
checked with the Finance Director and that funds were available.


I brought the proposal to the Parks & Recreation Committee and updated them on the Stewardship Fund on 1/16/2018. They made a
motion to amend the 2018 CIP to fund the REP Proposal at a cost of $23,100 contingent on the outcome of my meeting on 1/17/2018
with DNR’s Community Services Specialist, Community & Financial Assistance Bureau/Division of External Services. The motion
carried 4-0 with the Mayor voting. After the meeting 1/17/2018, I determined that the project was a very strong candidate for the
Stewardship Fund, it can cover up to half the cost of the project, and we need construction estimates as part of the grant application.
We agreed to meet in early April to go over the first draft of the grant. Gary Lacy informed me on 1/18/2018 that the proposal would
get done in eight to ten weeks upon approval of funding the proposal. This timeline works for applying for the Stewardship Fund.







 


 


 


 


Proposal for Planning Services 
Yahara River Whitewater Recreation Improvements  


Stoughton, WI 


November 10, 2017 


 


 
 


 


Submitted By:  


Recreation Engineering & Planning (REP) 


485 Arapahoe, Boulder, CO, 80302 


(303)-545-5883 


www.repwhitewaterparks.com 


 


 



http://www.repwhitewaterparks.com/





Dan Glynn, CPRP 


Recreation Supervisor 
City of Stoughton 


Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


 
Dear Dan, 


 


Recreation Engineering and Planning (REP) is pleased to submit the following proposal and is 
excited to have the opportunity to work with The City of Stoughton on the whitewater recreation 


improvements project in the Yahara River. REP has extensive experience planning whitewater 


parks and navigating permitting challenges on similar rivers. 
 


The project site, with its gradient, location, and flow conditions, offers excellent opportunities for 


recreational enhancements. Creating new ways for the community to engage with the river will 


improve awareness of the multi-functionality and ecological health of the river.  
 


REP is well positioned and uniquely qualified for this project, as we have designed and 


constructed most of the whitewater river projects in the country. Many of our projects are on 
rivers similar in size to the Yahara and exhibit similar circumstances. We know the details of 


designing these projects and we are experts at permit acquisition and working with local agencies. 


 
Our parks are proven to be successful economically and in enhancing communities for local 


citizens.  In addition to our extensive experience, we embrace cutting edge design approach, such 


as river surfing specific design and a focus on community interaction. We view these projects as 


more than whitewater parks; they connect to the community and to existing park uses, and should 
be for everyone. In over 100 projects we have been involved in, we have faced complicated 


questions of engineering, environmental issues, regulatory hurdles, political situations, and 


funding realities. We will work closely with the City and resource agencies to meet the challenges 
inherent in an effort of this scope.  


 


We are uniquely qualified for this project not only for our experience but also for a familiarity of 


the area. REP’s President Gary Lacy attended graduate school nearby in Madison, and paddled on 
this river many times.  


 


Please explore the attached document containing our company’s profile and some past projects or 
visit our company’s website (below). We look forward to hearing from you.  


 


 


 


 
Gary Lacy P.E. President 


Recreation Engineering and Planning 


485 Arapahoe Ave.  


Boulder, CO 80302 
303-808-4522 


www.repwhitewaterparks.com 


 



http://www.repwhitewaterparks.com/





 
  


Recreation Engineering and Planning 


485 Arapahoe Ave 


Boulder | CO | 80302 


(303) 545-5883 


www.repwhitewaterparks.com 


2 


Proposal 


 


The following proposal is for conceptual planning services for recreational improvements 


on the Yahara River in Stoughton, WI. This proposal is being sent to Dan Glynn of the 


City of Stoughton as requested.  


 


Gary Lacy of REP was on site on November 1st, 2017 to conduct a site visit, as well as 


present examples of similar projects to the City and public.  


 


 The project site can be observed in the figures below. 


 


 
Figure 1: Map of Stoughton with the project site outlined in red. 







 
  


Recreation Engineering and Planning 


485 Arapahoe Ave 


Boulder | CO | 80302 


(303) 545-5883 


www.repwhitewaterparks.com 


3 


 
Figure 2: Photo of the Stoughton Millpond Dam at the project site. 


 
Figure 3: Photo of the South 4th Street Bridge downstream of the dam at the project site. 







 
  


Recreation Engineering and Planning 


485 Arapahoe Ave 


Boulder | CO | 80302 


(303) 545-5883 


www.repwhitewaterparks.com 


4 


Work Item Task Cost 


1 
Kick off meeting with appropriate City staff. This also includes a site visit 
and review of site opportunities and constraints.  


Completed 


2 
Obtain appropriate topographic and bathometric mapping, ownership, 
utility and flow data and create appropriate base mapping for the project. 


$1,300.00 


3 


Conceptual Design: REP will prepare a conceptual plan report that 
describes potential whitewater, bank, access, and navigation 
improvements along the Yahara River in Stoughton. The Conceptual 
Plan will include: 
•conceptual renderings of proposed whitewater improvements 
downstream of the South 4th Street Bridge.  
•a narrative report that analyzes the suitability of various sites for 
whitewater improvements (alternatives analysis) including a dam bypass 
alternative and a dam out alternative, describes the improvements at the 
preferred location and recommends next steps.  
 


$17,400.00 


4 
Detail of permitting requirements, timeline for permitting process, from 
applicable local, state, and federal regulatory agencies (Especially U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers and Wisconsin State DNR). 


Included in Item 
3 cost 


5 
Cost estimates for design and construction of the above elements. Included in Item 


3 cost 


6 
On Site Presentation: REP will travel to Stoughton to present the 
conceptual plan to the City of Stoughton and key stakeholders. $3,200.00  


  


Sub-Total: $21,900.00 


  


Estimate Travel Expenses: Only direct expenses will be billed. $1,200.00  


  


Total: $23,100.00 


Notes: 2) assumes the City of Stoughton will supply aerial photography and base mapping for concept 
plan. Estimate does not include cost of acquiring base mapping if suitable base mapping is not supplied. 
6) Assumes one full day in Stoughton.  


 


 







 
  


Recreation Engineering and Planning 


485 Arapahoe Ave 


Boulder | CO | 80302 


(303) 545-5883 


www.repwhitewaterparks.com 


5 


Payment 


 


Invoices will be sent every 30 days for work completed plus expenses.  Payment is due 


within 30 days.    


 


If the above proposal is acceptable to you, please print 2 copies, sign both copies and 


return to REP. 


 


 


 


 


Submitted by:                11/10/17   


   Gary Lacy          Date 


   REP Headquarters 


   485 Arapahoe Ave 


   Boulder, CO 80302 


   (303) 545-5883 


   gary@boaterparks.com 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Approved by:    ______________________            ___________________   


   [Please Print Name, Title,         Date 


 Address, and 


 Telephone Number] 


 







Summary By Funding Source


Previous


Years


Later


Years


Project


Total
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021


Building Maintenance $793,160$74,000$110,000$231,000$46,000$255,250$76,910$0


Equipment Replacement $2,158,784$404,500$605,500$276,000$435,000$205,943$220,841$11,000


General Fund Outlay $868,494$50,000$95,000$335,000$148,900$44,400$195,194$0


General Obligation Debt $27,119,188$2,846,000$2,251,381$3,853,640$4,209,289$10,604,900$3,353,978$0


Park Improvement Fund $480,000$0$0$480,000$0$0$0$0


Special Assessments $1,024,520$94,000$210,950$218,200$154,548$205,537$141,285$0


Storm Water Fund $907,736$0$0$225,080$246,246$251,406$185,004$0


Stoughton Utilities $157,277$0$0$84,577$0$0$72,700$0


Technology Fund $79,600$1,200$0$2,000$1,000$32,600$42,800$0


$11,000 $4,288,712 $11,600,036 $5,240,983 $5,705,497 $3,272,831 $3,469,700 $33,588,759Grand Total:


City of Stoughton Page 1 of 1Summary By Funding Source









		08a-R11-2017 Whitewater Park Resolution.pdf

		08b-Whitewater Park Proposal Memo.pdf

		08c-REP Proposal.pdf

		08d-2018 CIP by Funding Source.pdf

		08e-2018 Fund Details.pdf



